HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (1)

Thursday 12th February, 2015

10.00 am

Rooms 5, 6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Tim Mitchell (Chairman)
Nick Evans
Shamim Talukder

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk




Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services to report any changes
to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal or
prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. VANITY BAR AND NIGHTCLUB, BASEMENT TO FIRST FLOOR,
4 CARLISLE STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
1. West End / | Vanity Bar | To renew 14/11173/LISE
Core CAZ | and Sexual VR
North Nightclub, | Entertainme
Basement | nt Venue
to First premises
Floor, 4 licence
Carlisle
Street, W1

2. AUBAINE, HILTON LONDON HYDE PARK HOTEL, 129-134
BAYSWATER ROAD, W2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number

2. Lancaster | Aubaine, New 14/11322/LIPN
Gate / Hilton
Queenswa | London
y & Hyde Park

(Pages 1 -
96)

(Pages 97 -
174)



Baywater

Hotel, 129-
134
Bayswater
Road, W2

3. SHAFTESBURY FOOD AND WINE, 25-27 SHAFTESBURY

AVENUE, W1
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
3. West End / | Shaftesbur | Variation 14/10982/LIPV
West End |y Food
And Wine,
25-27
Shaftesbur
y Avenue,
W1

4, TOP LOOK FOOD & WINE, 528 HARROW ROAD, W9

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Stress and Reference
Area Address Number
4, Harrow Top Look | Review 14/09910/LIRE
Road / Food & VP
not in Wine, 528
stress area | Harrow
Road, W9

Peter Large
Head of Legal & Democratic Services

6 February 2015

(Pages 175 -
226)

(Pages 227 -
266)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

PERMITTED TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES

The licensee of any premises is entitled under the Licensing Act 2003 to apply for
permission to hold temporary events, authorising licensable activities instead of or in
addition to any activities that may be authorised by a premises licence, subject to the
following restrictions:

1) No more than 12 events over a total of 21 days may be held at any one premises in any
year

2) Each event must last for no more than 168 hours
3) There must be 24 hours between each event
4) The number of people at each event must be less than 500.

A Temporary Event Notice for each event (a TEN) is required to be given to the licensing
authority, the police and environmental health service no later than 10 working days
before the event for a ‘standard’ TEN or 5 to 9 working days before the event is due to
begin for a ‘late’ TEN. The licensing authority is required to send an acknowledgement by
the next working day.

Once a Temporary Event Notice is given the police and environmental health service
have a right to object to the event if they are satisfied that the event will undermine any of
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance,
protection of children from harm and promotion of public safety. They must serve an
objection notice stating their reasons as to why the objectives would be undermined to the
licensing authority and the premises user within 3 working days of receiving a copy of the
TEN. The licensing authority is required to hold a hearing and may issue a counter notice
which will prevent the event taking place.



LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012

The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



Agenda ltem 1

page 1



AGENDA ITEM No.

City of Westminster Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 12 February 2015

Classification: General Release

Premises: Vanity Bar and Nightclub, Basement to First Floor, 4
Catrlisle Street, London, W1D 3BJ

Wards Affected: West End, Core CAZ North

Financial Summary: None

Report of: Operational Director for Premises Management

1. Executive Summary

1.1 The council has received an application for renewal of the sexua! entertainment
venue premises licence from Nags Head Limited for Vanity Bar and Nightclub,
Basement to First Floor, 4 Carlisle Street, London, W1D 3BJ. The report sets out
the application details, objections, policy and legal context along with other
considerations that the Committee requires to determine this application.

2. Options

2.1 That following consideration of the information given orally at the hearing and in
writing by the applicants and objectors the Sub Committee may:

2.1.1 Grant the application in full

2.1.2 Grant with additional special conditions which the Licensing Sub-
Committee deem appropriate; or

2.1.3 Refuse the application.

3. Application
3.1 Onthe 12" December 2014 the applicant applied to renew the sexual
entertainment venue premises licence to provide striptease, including full nudity

between the hours of 09:00 to 03:00 on each of the days Monday to Saturday
and 09:00 to 23:00 on Sunday. The applicant has not requested change the

page 2



3.2

4.2

4.3

4.4

relevant entertainment or to remove any standard conditions to the licence if the
application is granted. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A1.

On the 18" December 2014 an application to vary the sexual entertainment
licence and premises licence was determined by the Licensing Sub Committee.
A copy of the decision is attached as Appendix D.

Objections

The application has received three (3) objections (attached as Appendix B1 to
Appendix B3).

Objection 1 is from the Soho Society (Appendix B1). The Soho Society highlights
that, although the SEV licence was recently varied to extend the hours and
expand the licensable activities from the basement to all three floors, the
premises has not yet operated as such and residents’ concerns remain that the
operation will impact on the licensing objectives. Their objection states:

e The use of all three floors for entertainment and dancing will draw potential
customers until 3am, causing more activity, noise and potential crime in a
residential street, thereby impacting on crime and disorder;

e The street consists of domestic residences and sound created by the
premises will likely disturb residents, impacting on public nuisance;

e Residents remain concerned that the operation of the premises will not
improve the character and function of the city or areas of it. They dispute
the applicant’s claim that the venue will attract those seeking entertainment
rather than seeking the consumption of alcohol as a major part of their night
out.

e The building itself is, in parts, centuries old and was not designed as an
entertainment venue. Carlisle Street is a rare, quiet pocket of Soho and the
operation of this venue threatens this nature of the area.

¢ Concerns remain regarding the effective dispersal of customers both from
the premises and the locality.

Objection 2 is from a local resident which states that this location is the wrong
place for striptease entertainment which will have an impact on police time and
public nuisance that the clientele will bring (see Appendix B2). Previously, the
SEV licence was held at the premises but not in use, whereas current plans for
the operation of a SEV premises have given rise to concerns.

Objection 3 is from Alice Dugdale, a local resident (see Appendix B3). Ms
Dugdale states that:

page 3



4.5

5.1

k2

ok3

Carlisle Street is a quiet cul-de-sac with only pedestrian access at the far end, off
the main thoroughfares of Dean Street and Old Compton Street. Prior to the
opening of Vanity Bar, the street was quiet by midnight enabling residents to
sleep easily even with windows open. Ms Dugdale fears a return to the levels of
noise nuisance from previous operators at the premises.

Although the premises is not yet in operation, there are concerns that the
proposed style of operation will not be a discreet, low capacity SEV premises.
The residential density of the area is significant and will increase in the coming
years with substantial housing becoming available above the Dean Street Ticket
Hall for Crossrail. In addition, Crossrail will increase footfall to the area and the
operation of this premises will impact visitors to the area.

The building itself is inappropriate and provides poor sound insulation to prevent
nuisance to neighbouring residents. Given the recent extension of hours until
3am, Ms Dugdale fears this operation will impact on sleep during the night.

External noise created by customers visiting or leaving the premises is also a
concern. Efforts by previous occupiers have been ineffective and this premises
will add to the current external noise levels created by the Nelly Dean pub.

Ms Dugdale points out that during 2014, when the premises was not in operation,
the presence of anti-social behaviour, including fights and drug dealers which
residents had experienced while the bar was in operation, was non-existent.

On the 5™ February 2015 Richard Brown provided further submissions on behalf
of Mr Gleeson and Ms Dugdale. Attached as Appendix B4. The email attached a
Court of Appeal decision in Thompson v Oxford City Council. The email also asks
Members to consider a 6 month grant.

Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence

The table below sets out the current activities and times permitted by the
premises licence.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached to this report as Appendix C1.

A copy of the proposed Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence is attached at
Appendix C2.

page 4



Existing Premises Licence (14/06652/LIPV) permitted Licensable Activities

Performance of Dance

Performance of Live Music

Provision of facilities for Dancing

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded music or Performance of
Dance

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday 09:00 to 23:00

Playing of Recorded Music

Unrestricted

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to a profit
Unrestricted

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors

Monday to Saturday 23:00 to 03:30
Sunday 23:00 to 01:00

Sale of Alcohol: On the premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 03:00
Sunday 12:00 to 00:30

Non Standard Timings/Seasonal Variations

Alcohol may be sold or supplied from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00 on
New Year's Day.

Capacity:

Basement — 70
Ground Floor — 80
First Floor — 25

Opening hours:

Monday to Saturday 09:00 to 03:30
Sunday 09:00 to 01:00

page 5




6.1

6.2

638

6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

Policy Considerations

Suitability of applicant — SU1

The applicant has stated that no relevant offences have been committed. In
addition the Police and the Council’s Licensing Inspectorate have carried out fit
and proper persons checks and have not made any representations to the
application.

SEV carried on for the benefit of another person — SU2

The Police and the Council’s Licensing Inspectorate have undertaken
appropriate checks and have made no comments.

Appropriate number of SEV in a locality = NO1

The appropriate number of sexual entertainment venues in the relevant localities
is 25 in the Westminster core CAZ north. As the premises are currently licensed
this application, if granted, will not exceed 25.

Character of the relevant locality — LO1

Carlisle Street is a small cul-de-sac with little or no vehicle traffic.

Use of premises in the vicinity — LO2

The main use of the premises in the immediate vicinity is residential with a few
licensed premises (Licensing Act 2003). There are no other SEV premises,
schools or places of worship within a 100 metre radius of the premises (see
maps at Appendix E).

Legal Implications

The Licensing Sub-Committee may determine to:

(a) Grant the application in full

(b) Grant with additional special conditions which the Licensing Sub-
Committee deem appropriate; or

(b) Refuse the application.

Before refusing to grant a licence to the applicant, the Licensing Authority shall
give the applicant an opportunity to appear before and of being heard by the
Licensing Sub-Committee (Para 10(19) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982).

In considering this application, the Licensing Sub-Committee shall have regard to
any observations submitted to them by the Chief Officer of Police and any

page 6



7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

objections that have been received in writing within the 28 day consultation
period (Para 10(18) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982).

The Licensing Sub-Committee may refuse to grant a licence for the following

reasons:

(a) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b) that if the licence were to be granted the business to which it relates would
be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the
applicant, who would be refused the grant of such a licence if he made the
application himself;

(c) that the number of Sexual Entertainment Venues in Westminster at the time
the application is determined is equal to or exceeds the number which the
authority consider is appropriate for that locality. This number, as specified in
the Sexual Entertainment Venues Statement of Licensing Policy 2012, is
currently set at 25;

(d) that the renewal of the licence would be inappropriate, having regard to:

(i) the character of the relevant locality;

(ii) the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put;

(iii)  the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or
stall in respect of which the application is made. (Para 12(3)
Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982)

If the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to grant a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence, the licence will be subject to the Standard Conditions for Sexual
Entertainment Venue licences, unless the Sub-Committee determines that
certain Standard Conditions should be expressly excluded or varied (Para 13(4)
Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982).

Should the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to refuse the application for the
grant of a licence under Paragraph 12(3)(a) or (b) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A 1982,
the applicant may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days beginning with
the date on which the applicant is notified of the refusal of his application (Para
27(1) Schedule 3 LG(MP)A1982).

Human Rights Act and Equalities Act

In making a decision consideration will need to be given to the applicants rights
under the European Convention on Human Rights. The right to peaceful
enjoyment of possessions (Article 1 of the First Protocol) and freedom of
expression (Article 10) may be relevant. The Home Office Guidance suggests
that “local authorities would be well advised to consider whether any interference
with the applicants rights under Article 10 or Article 1, Protocol 1 of the European
Convention on Human Rights is necessary and proportionate for the prevention
of disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals or for the protection of

page 7



the rights and freedoms of other, or in the case of Article 1, Protocol 1, can be
justified in the general interest”.

Appendices

A1 — Application Form

B1 — Objection 1 on behalf of the Soho Society

B2 — Objector 2

B3 — Objection 3 from Ms Alice Dugdale

B4 — Further submissions from Soho Society and Ms Dugdale
C1 — Current Licensing Act 2003 Premises Licence
C2 - Proposed Sexual Entertainment Licence

D — Minutes of the 18" December 2014

E — Premises in the vicinity

F — Photographs of the premises

If you have any queries about this Report or wish to inspect any of the
Background Papers please contact: Steve Rowe on 020 7641 7825 or at
srowe@westminster.aov.uk

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Policing and Crime Act 2009

Sexual Entertainment Venues Statement of Licensing Policy 2012

Sexual Entertainment Venues Guidance and Procedure effective 17 February 2012

page 8



page 9



APPENDIX Af

City of Westminster

APPLICATION TO RENEW A SEXUAL
ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE

IMPORTANT: This form is open to inspection by the public.

|/ We Nags Head Limited............coooiimmmmmiiimiii e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply to renew the Sexual Entertainment Venue licence under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 for the following premises:
Premises name: Vanity Bar and Nightclub.............ccoooiiiinnn
Premises address: Basement to First Floor, 4 Carlisle Street, London W1D 3BJ .

Licence reference number: 14/01806/LISEVT....c.ccvvciiiviieiiiiiiiicieciniiiisissinisass

Important Note: Before completing this application, please read the following:

» WCC's Statement of Licensing Policy for Sexual Entertainment Venues
* WCC's Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues
» WCC's Rules of Procedure governing Sexual Entertainment Venue applications

PART 1 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are renewing the Sexual Entertainment Venue licence as:

a) an individual or individuals I:] complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual.

i. as a body corporate IZ' complete section (B)

il. as an unincorporated body I:I complete section (B)

page 10



Section A - Individual Licensee Details

First name(s):

Surname:

Former names (if any):

Title:

Home address:

Postcode:

Email address:

Contact telephone number:

Date of Birth:

Have you been a resident of
an EEA state throughout the

period of 6 months Yes No
immediately preceding the

date the application was

made?

Additional Licensee Details (if necessary)

First name(s):

Surname:

Former names (if any):

Title:

Home address:

Postcode:

Email address:

Contact telephone number:

Date of Birth:

Have you been a resident of

an EEA state throughout the Yes D No

period of 6 months
immediately preceding the
date the application was
made?

page 11




Section B — Body Corporate or Unincorporated Body Details

Business Name: Nags Head Limited
(if your business is registered, use
its registered name)

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies

House? Yes Y
Registered Number: 6251735

No D
Is your business registered in

another EEA state:
Yes D

EEA State:
Registered Number:

No D

Legal Status: (e.g. Company | Company
Partnership, etc)

Home Country: England/UK
(the country where the
headquarters of your
business is located)

Registered Address: Nags Head Limited
17-19 Whitechape! Road
London

Postcode: E11DU

Directors, Partners, Owners and Managers

| You must provide details of all DIRECTORS (if the applicant is a company), all
PARTNERS (if it is a partnership), and all MANAGERS of the business or
organisation, including day-to-day MANAGERS OF THE PREMISES.

Have there been any
changes to the directors,
partners or managers
involved with the premises?

Yes D(please see below) No ’ZI

If yes, please provide details of the changes on a separate sheet, including the full
name, private address and capacity of each director, partner and manager
involved with the operation of the premises.

page 12



Other Business Interests

Is the applicant, or any person named in this application, involved in any way with
any other sex establishment (e.g. sexual entertainment venue, sex shop, sex

cinema, hostess bar)?

Yes

IZI (please complete below) No

O

Please provide details, including the name and address of the establishment and
the nature and extent of the interest. (If necessary please provide a separate

sheet).

Owner, The Nags Head, 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1DU

PART 2 - Premises Details

Premises name: Vanity Bar

Premises address: 4 Carlisle Street
London

Postcode: W1D 3BJ

Premises telephone number:

c/fo 0207 339 7000

Email:

ajc@iarlaw.co.uk

Website address:

Where the licence is for a
vehicle, vessel or stall, state
where it is used as a sexual
entertainment venue:

Have there been any
changes to the nature of the
relevant entertainment since
the licence was last granted /
renewed?

I:I No |Z|

If ves, please provide details below.

Yes

Note variation application outstanding at date of application

page 13




PART 3 — Convictions / Disqualifications

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been
convicted of any crime or offence?

Yes I:l No IZ]

If yes, please provide details on a separate sheet

Have you been refused the renewal of a licence for this premises, vehicle, vessel
or stall within the last 12 months?

Yes D No IZ'

If yes, has the refusal been reversed on appeal?

Yes I:] No D

Have you had a sex establishment licence revoked in Westminster within the last
12 months?

Yes D No IZl

PART 4 - Checklist

Please tick as appropriate:

All relevant sections of the application form have been completed in full

A

Payment of the fee has been made in full (refer to Part 6 of this form)

<

Notice of this application has been published in a local newspaper / will be
published in a local newspaper within the next 7 days, a full copy of the
newspaper to be provided to the Licensing Authority as soon as possible

&\

Notice of this application has been displayed at the premises

A\

The application has been served on the Metropolitan Police Service

X

page 14




PART 5 - Declaration

APPLICANTS ARE WARNED THAT ANY PERSON WHO, IN CONNECTION WITH
AN APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A LICENCE MAKES A FALSE
STATEMENT WHICH HE KNOWS TO BE FALSE IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT, OR
WHICH HE DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE TRUE, IS GUILTY OF AN OFFENCE AND
LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING TWENTY

THOUSAND POUNDS (£20,000).

is true and complete in every respect.

Signed % J' Z, ,ﬁ/ L
Date: 2. 28 1y
Capacity: Solicitors and authorised agents

For joint applications:

Signed

Date:

Capacity:

Agent Details

Are you an authorised agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes [/ No [

If yes, please provide the following:

Agent name; Jeffrey Green Russell Limited
Agent Address: Waverley House
7-12 Noel Street
London
Postcode: W1F 8GQ
Agent Telephone Number: 02073397000

Agent Email:

ajc@ijgrlaw.co.uk

page 15

declare that the information given above




Correspondence Details

Please provide the details to which all correspondence should be sent:

Name: Jeffrey Green Russell Limited, FAO Licensing
Address: Waverley House
7-12 Noel Street
London
Postcode: W1F 8GQ
Telephone Number: 020 7339 7296
Email: ajc@jarlaw.co.uk

PART 6 — Payment

If applying by post you can pay by cheque, postal order or credit / debit card. Please
make cheques and postal orders payable to ‘City of Westminster’.

If you would like to pay by credit / debit card please complete this section:

Type of credit / debit card: visa MasterCard U

Solo [ Maestro [ Delta [
Card number: 4 7[5 [7 [5 [1 [oJoJoJa]r [3 ]3]z [6]5
Issue date: o |9 [/ |1 |3 [(mmlyy) B
Expiry date: o [o | [ |1 ] & [(mmlyy) '
Issue number: (for Maestro / Solo)
Name on card: MANPAL SINGH
Amount (£): 3863.00

THIS APPLICATION SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN FULL AND RETURNED TO THE
LICENSING SERVICE, PREMISES MANAGEMENT, WESTMINSTER CITY HALL, 64
VICTORIA STREET, LONDON, SW1E 6QP.

page 16



page 17



APPENDIX B

Nelson, Nicholas

From: David Gleeson [dgleeson@live.co.uk]

Sent: 08 January 2015 17:14

To: General Licensing; Premises Licensing

Cc: Gary Hayes; John Raynham; Margaret Bloomer; Marina Tempia; Richard Utting; Richard
Brown; Steve Chambers

Subject: Objection: 14/11173/LISEVR - Vanity, 4 Carlisle Street, Soho W1D 3BJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Objections

Westminster Licensing Service
4th Floor (West) City Hall

64 Victoria Street

London SW1E 6QP

This supersedes the Soho Society representation which was submitted earlier today

08 January 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Ref: 14/11173/LISEVR - Vanity Bar and Nightclub, Basement to first floor, 4 Carlisle Street, London
w1D 3BJ

Application to renew SEV licence - | write to object under para 8(15) of Sched 3 to the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) to the above application on behalf of the Soho Society.

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972. The Society is a
recognised amenity society and was formed to make Soho a better place to live, work or visit by preserving
and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities
and environment. In particular, the Society supports the City Council’s policies, including the cumulative
impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy and the SEV Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Society objects to this renewal application on the grounds that:

1. ltis contrary to the aims and objectives of the City Council’'s SEV Statement of Licensing Policy
2012 (para 1.7), particularly i) prevention of crime and disorder ii) prevention of public nuisance and
iii) promoting improvement in the character and function of the city, or areas of it.

page 18



2. The variation would be inappropriate, having regard to the character of the relevant locality, and to
the use to which other premises in the vicinity are put.

Prevention of crime and disorder — to use all three floors for entertainment and dancing will undoubtedly
establish the premises as an attraction and draw potential customers until the venue is closed (3am),
thereby causing more activity, noise and potential crime in this residential street.

Prevention of public nuisance — the space immediately above the premises — as well as other parts of
this small street - consists of domestic residencies and the sound created by music in such a venue will
undoubtedly disturb the occupants. Carlisle Street is a very small cul-de-sac with the Nadler Hotel at the
end: it is also likely that a sexual entertainment venue spread over three floors and just yards from the main
entrance and open until very late will have an adverse effect on this boutique hotel’s business.

Promoting improvement in the character and function of the city, or areas of it — due to the
comments above, we cannot see how this application would, if granted, promote such improvement.
Although the recent application to vary the SEV licence to seek a later hour for relevant entertainment and
to remove condition 25 which limited it to the basement only was granted, the premises has not yet
operated and residents’ concerns remain. The variation application stated that ‘this application will facilitate
the premises in attracting a clientele seeking out entertainment rather than seeing the consumption of
alcohol as a major part of their night out.” This remains highly debatable.

2. 2. The variation would be inappropriate, having regard to the character of the relevant locality,
and to the use to which other premises in the vicinity are put- there is significant residential
accommodation in the vicinity of the premises, including directly above. We were disappointed that
the Council granted the recent application to vary the SEV licence to all floors. Accordingly, and
notwithstanding the recent grant of the variation, we feel that to grant this renewal application would be
inappropriate. Case law in the higher courts confirms that the licensing authority is entitied to look at the
matter afresh and to come to a different view (R (Thompson) v Oxford City Council [2014] EWCA Civ 94).
We are aware that individual residents have made their own objections, and we support these. The building
in question is, in parts, centuries old and was originally built as living accommodation so the building itself
is arguably completely unsuited for the purpose the applicants are intending. Carlisle Street, although in the
stress area, is situated in one of the rare, quiet pockets of Soho and having such a venue open until late in
the night will disturb the general, harmonious peace which residents and businesses have carefully
negotiated over the years.

Policy 2.5.7 further states that ‘The effective dispersal of customers both from the premises and their
locality is regarded by the council as a key principle of its policy to promote the policy aims and objectives.

| confirm that | do not wish to exercise my right to anonymity under the Act.

| look forward to being kept up to date with developments.

Yours faithfully,

page 19



David Gleeson

Licensing Chair, The Soho Society
55 Dean Street

Soho

London W1D 6AF

page,20



page 21



APPENDIX B2

Please see below an objection to this application from a resident who has asked me to
forward his objection to the Council.

Regards,
Richard

Richard Brown

Licensing Advice Project
Westminster Citizens Advice Bureau
21a Conduit Place, London W2 1HS

www.licensingadvice.org

T: 020 7706 6029
F: 020 7706 6039

E: licensing@westminstercab.org.uk

From:
Sent: 07 January 2015 19:40
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: FW: Vanity

Richard

| will be grateful if you will make my objection known to the licensing authority on the
SEV for the premises to be heard on 8th January.

My interest in this application is relevant
SEV licence for the "Doll's House

Striptease and Nude Revue" lapse. On the grounds that even then the all male,
desperate and grungy clientele damaged the ambience. It was far from the socially
crunchy image of the Soho of Lucian Freud and Francis Bacon.
l the occupier of the basement, ground floor and 1st floor rear on certain covenants
about the hours of opening and permitted activities. Over the 27 years since these
covenants have been discarded by successive freeholders and the standard rights of

enjoyments of the residents have been infringed. |

This objection is consistent with the last renewal  twas
significant that on that occasion the applicant requested that it be approved because
they had no intention of operating the venue for the sexual entertainment, but simply
wished to keep the permission alive as an asset of the premises. Accordingly my
objection on the grounds that at this address the SE licence would be inappropriate
because of; public nuisance, prevention of crime, protection of children, was overcome,
If the applicant did not operate the premises no harm could be done. Indeed. This
applicant wants to use the permission for live display and all the overruled objections
come back into play.

e o T di : AR SOl (0 1986 WCC informed me
that it was so far to the north of the ||cehsed SEVS that there was no chance of its being
used for that purpose in the future. | was wrong as WCC has permitted the spread of
SEV's right through the once aesirable neighbourhood,

page 22




| object to the application to renew because this street is the wrong place for striptease
and because a civilised society should not have to bear the cost in police time and
public nuisance that the clientele will bring to the neighbourhood.

There is an incidental minor point that the applicant's operating licence which was
approved on 18th December included a condition that the strippers should have a
dedicated smoking area away from the street in order, presumabily, to prevent them
soliciting for prostitution. The designated area was the roof terrace behind flat 2. That

terrace is demised to flat 2 by the lease dated 1987 r

page 23




Nelson, Nicholas

APPENDIX B3

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Mr Rowe,

Alice Dugdale [alice.dugdale@btinternet.com]

07 January 2015 20:34

General Licensing

Licence Renewal for Vanity Bar 14/11173/LISEVR
objection to renewal final.docx

Follow up
Completed

| attach my objection to the renewal of the above licence.

As it is obvious in my objection that | live above the premises, | waive my right to anonymity.

Yours sincerely,

Alice Dugdale

page, 24



page 25



14/11173/LISEVR

I am writing to object to the renewal of the above Sexual Entertainment Licence for
Vanity Bar.] am objecting on the grounds that:

- The grant would be inappropriate, having regard i) to the
character of the relevant locality; ii) to the use to which any premises in
the vicinity are put; iii) to the layout, character or condition of the
premises.

- The grant would not promote the 'licensing objectives' (prevention of public
nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, protection of
children from harm). Promotion of the licensing objectives is one of the aims
of the Council's SEV Policy.

- The grant would not promote improvement in the 'character and function of
the city, or parts of it.' This is another aim of the Council's SEV Policy.

Background

The character of the street in which Vanity Bar intends to operate has changed
noticeably over recent years. When I bought my flat in 1986/7, the previous use of
the building had indeed been a strip club, with the rooms above used for storage and
occasional overnight stays by the women who worked there but crucially the
property was all in single ownership so there was no real conflict of use between
different areas of the building. When my neighbour, Hugh Matheson, acquired the
building, he applied for change of use and the building was zoned for restaurant use
with residential above. When he sold the building on it was to someone who said
they were going to run something like a tapas bar but once they owned it they
applied for and were granted a late licence and all the troubles began as there were
now three independently owned flats above a premises with a late night licence

Carlisle Street and ‘appropriateness’

Since the 1980’s Soho and Carlisle Street has changed considerably, and this change
continues apace, as will be seen below Carlisle Street is a quiet cul-de-sac with only
pedestrian access at the far end, off the main thoroughfares of Dean Street and Old
Compton Street. During 2014 as Vanity Bar was not open, by midnight the street was
quiet and you could sleep easily even with your windows open. Given what
residents have suffered over many years, this was welcome relief, and reflects the
balance that should exist between the entirely legitimate aims of business, and the
equally legitimate desire of residents to have an uninterrupted sleep at night time.
This was a desire which was frequently frustrated by the operation of this premises
in the past, and I fear will be so again if the renewal of the SEV licence is granted and
the applicant is able to operate the entire premises as a “strip club’” with loud music

page 26



on all floors. This is in contrast to its former use which, although problematic, did
not bring with it the problems that can occur with the operation of a strip club,
problems which are recognised in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy for
SEVs.

It is unclear exactly how the premises proposes to operate as it has not yet opened at
the time of writing. However, the view which was espoused at the hearing of the
variation application that SEV premises cause less crime, disorder and nuisance is
one that should not be applied with a broad brush. I am not in a position to say
whether, empirically, this is the case or not, but I can see how, perhaps, a quiet,
discreet, low capacity SEV premises not located under residential premises could be
seen in this way. From what we have seen, Vanity will be none of these things.

There are an increasing number of residential premises in the street (above the Nelly
Dean pub, 3 flats above Vanity bar, No 5 next door is residential above the hair
dresser, the Nadler hotel at the end of the street is a boutique hotel popular with
families visiting Westminster, a home opposite no.4 and another residence on the
corner of Carlisle and Dean Street. The residential element of the area will be
changing further over the next few years with a substantial housing becoming
available above the Dean Street Ticket Hall for Cross Rail. Crossrail itself will bring
increased footfall to this end of Soho as they exit the Crossrail station, and visitors’
first impression of Westminster is very important.

I understand that one of the aims of the Council’s SEV policy is to improve the
‘character and function of the city” and I fail to see how adding a strip tease and lap
dancing club of this type is improving either the character or the function of Carlisle
Street, let alone Soho. Although the Candy Bar had a SEV licence, it only applied in
the basement and was in fact rarely used at all. We were disappointed that the
Council granted the recent application to vary the SEV licence to all floors.

Accordingly, and notwithstanding the recent grant of the variation, I feel that the
grant would be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant locality;
ii) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put. Case law in the higher
courts confirms that the licensing authority is entitled to look at the matter afresh
and to come to a different view (R (Thompson) v Oxford City Council [2014] EWCA
Civ 94).

The layout, character and condition of the premises, and the licensing objectives

The building itself no. 4 Carlisle Street is inappropriate for this particular use as the
applicant proposes to have music and dancing on all 3 floors of the premises.
Previously, loud music was restricted to the basement. It is not suited to the use for
club or bar as sound is easily transmitted through the building due to the history of
the structure. It was built in the 1680’s by a speculative builder. It was standard
practice at the time to use cheap, badly-made and under fired bricks for all concealed
work even if it was structurally important. The facades were not always properly
bonded into the rest of the structure. This was a quick cheap build. The problem is
further compounded by 300 years of alterations, changes of use and the fitting and

page 27



re-fitting of services. The drilling of timbers and the creation of voids for pipes, wires
and ducts has resulted in a honeycomb of paths for the transmittance of sound
through the structure. The applicant should have been aware of this.

The Council’s key aims in its Statement of Licensing Policy for SEVs include
promoting its licensing objectives including the prevention of public nuisance but
the residents of No. 4 Carlisle Street have suffered for many years from nuisance
from noise both inside and outside their homes. The different style of operation
could lead to these problems reoccurring or becoming worse than before.

My bedroom is on the 31 floor and dance music from the basement was clearly
audible there until Westminster Council enforced a condition that dance music
should only be in the basement and insisted that the previous tenant incorporated
high class quality insulation to protect the residents. But it had taken20 years of
problems with noise, supposedly controlled by sound limiters, to get to that stage,
hugely supported by lan Watson of the Noise Prevention Team . You can still
occasionally hear music from the basement but nothing on the previous scale.
Ambient music was allowed in the Ground Floor bar and on the Mezzanine floor.
On the whole this has worked very well. Dance music by its nature has an insistent
beat and this was transmitted through the structure and it is virtually impossible to
sleep once the beat gets into your brain.

My concern is that if the ‘relevant entertainment’ dancing is no longer confined just
to the well-insulated basement but to the two other floors where there is no sound
insulation, we could be back to the bad old days of spending nights awake until the
earlier hours of the morning. The club has a licence to 3am and I am up for work
between 6 and 7am so it does not allow much chance for a good night sleep.

The other major nuisance problem has also been the external noise from customers
to the club hanging around outside talking, smoking, waiting for cabs. Previous
clubs have employed CCTV cameras and door staff, which did nothing to diminish
the problem, in some cases they added to the problem. The clientele for lap dancing
and strip tease bars would also be different from the usual bar goers in Soho. There
is already a problem with people from the Nelly Dean (owned by the same
company) hanging round the door to the flats and this would compound the issue.

There is a further public nuisance problem as well as public safety and crime and
disorder issues in that people hanging around late night establishments are often a
magnet for other late night people. When the bar has been open it has attracted both
late night party goers and homeless people cadging cigarettes and then they set up
on the door steps of the houses opposite, calling across to people outside the bar,
drinking and singing. This has led to fights and also the presence of the drug dealers.
None of which would be taken as an improvement in the character and function of
the street. During 2014 when the bar was closed we had none of these problems.

To sum up I do not see how granting a renewal to Vanity is appropriate, or will
meet the Council’s aims for their SEV policy by neither improving the character or

page 28



function of the street or by meeting the aims of their Licensing Objectives as it seems
there is a likelihood of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and Crime and Disorder .

page 29



APPENDIX B4

Rowe, Steven

From: Richard Brown [licensing@westminstercab.org.uk]
Sent: 05 February 2015 10:44

To: Rowe, Steven

Subject: FW: Vanity - 14/11173/LISEVR

Attachments: Thompson judgment.pdf

Dear Steve,

I write on behalf of Alice Dugdale and the Soho Society, both objectors to the renewal application. Both have waived
their right to anonymity. They wish to raise the following points in advance of the hearing.

| attach the Court of appeal decision in Thompson v Oxford City Council, to which | may wish to refer at the hearing
in the context of two important points which the decision emphasised:

1. Confirming the wide discretion afforded to the licensing authority in determining SEV applications,
notwithstanding that a different Sub-Committee may have previously considered an application and come to a
different conclusion. The wide discretion as to what is considered 'appropriate' was conferred deliberately by
Parliament when the SEV regime was brought under the ambit of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 and has been confirmed by case law including the Thompson judgment (e.g. KVP Limited v South Bucks DC).

2. That the licensing authority is entitled to take into account not only the locality in which the premises is situated
but also future changes to the locality, when considering the 'character of the relevant locality'

under Para 12(3)(d)(i) of Sched 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. It is quite a lengthy
judgment, but the discussion on this point is at paras 46-52. The locality is addressed in the objections.

Notwithstanding the above, Mrs Dugdale and the Soho Society appreciate that a variation application was granted
recently which extended the ambit of the SEV to the entire premises, rather than the basement only. The premises
has not yet opened under the licence. As such, should the Sub-Committee be minded to grant the renewal
application, my clients ask that the Sub- Committee take into consideration the following points:

1. To grant the renewal for a period shorter than 12 months. A renewal application can be granted for a maximum of
12 montbhs, or a lesser period. We wouid suggest 6 months, for the following reasons:

-Although there has been an SEV (or its predecessor) licence in place at the premises for a number of years, the
licence was limited to the basement and was, we are instructed, seldom used in any event. Therefore the variation
application granted in December 2014 to permit sexual entertainment throughout the entire premises, and the
intention to operate a lap-dancing club there, is tantamount in its effect to an entirely new licence.

-The premises has not yet opened. Therefore, there has been no opportunity to test whether the residents' serious
and continued misgivings about the SEV licence have materialised in fact. There is no right of review for residents
under the 1982 Act, and residents' opportunity to have concerns addressed is limited to renewal applications, to
which they are entitled to object. A 6 month renewal will allow for the effect of the operation of the premises to be
tested, and will give the Applicant an opportunity to demonstrate to residents that he will work with residents and
that the club will operate in an manner which does not impact on the licensing objectives, but will allow the
residents to raise any continuing objections after 6 months rather than 12 months.

-As far as we are aware, the Applicant has no track record of operating late night SEV premises in Westminster.
-We should be grateful for confirmation from the Applicant as to whether he has a track record of operating late
night premises directly underneath residential accommodation.

2. That a condition be added to restrict the number of smokers permitted outside at any one time to 4.

3. That condition 35 of the current SEV licence be amended to stipulate that at least one SIA doorman must be
present at the entrance to the premises when it is open for business, until 30 minutes after the premises closes.

page 30



| should be extremely grateful if this additional submission could be included in the Report to Sub-Committee.
Kind regards,
Richard

Richard Brown

Licensing Advice Project
Westminster Citizens Advice Bureau
21a Conduit Place, London W2 1HS

www _licensingadvice.org

| Westminster
Cifizens T: 020 7706 6029

Advice F: 020 7706 6039
E: licensing@westminstercab.org.uk

Bureay

From: Richard Brown [mailto:licensing@westminstercab.org.uk]
Sent: 26 January 2015 15:50

To: srowe@westminster.gov.uk

Cc: 'David Gleeson'

Subject: Vanity - 14/11173/LISEVR

Hi Steve,
Hope you are well.

Just to let you know that | have been asked to represent the Soho Society at the renewal hearing. David Gleeson is
not able to attend. There may be others — | will let you know in due course.

Kind regards,
Richard

Richard Brown

Licensing Advice Project
Westminster Citizens Advice Bureau
21a Conduit Place, London W2 1HS

www.licensingadvice.org

i Westminster
| Citizens 21a Conduit Place, London W2
Advice 1HS

T: 020 7706 6026
F: 020 7706 6039 ﬂ

l Bureau
E: licensing@westminstercab.org.uk

Westminster Citizens Advice Bureau is an independent charity that helps people resolve their legal, money
and other problems by providing information and advice and by gathering evidence to influence policy-
makers.

page 31



For information and advice, please call 08444 771 611
For information about volunteering, please call 020 7706 6023

For information about campaigns or how to support us, please visit www.westminstercab.org.uk

This e-mail originates from Westminster Citizens Advice Bureau Service, Charity Registration Number:
1059419; VAT number: 756 2356 18; Company limited by guarantee, Registration Number: 03039752
England; Registered Office: 21a Conduit Place, London W2 1HS. It contains proprietary information, some or
all of which may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. If you are not the

intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or reply to this e-mail (other than for the
reason stated above). .

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

page 32



page 33



Neutral Citation Number: [2014] EWCA Civ 94

Case No: C1/2013/1844

IN THE COURT OF APPEAL (CIVIL DIVISION)

ON APPEAL FROM QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION
ADMINISTRATIVE COURT

MR. JUSTICE HADDON-CAVE
C0O/10908/2012

Roval Courts of Justice
Strand, London, WC2A 2LL

Date: 11/02/2014

Before:

THE MASTER OF THE ROLLS
LORD JUSTICE LONGMORE
and
LORD JUSTICE LLOYD JONES

Between:
R (ALISTAIR THOMPSON) Appellant
-and -
OXFORD CITY COUNCIL Respondent
-and -

SPEARMINT RHINO VENTURES (UK) LIMITED Intervener

Gerald Gouriet QC and Jeremy Phillips (instructed by Berwin Leighton Paisner LLP) for
the Appellant
Ranjit Bhose QC (instructed by Jeremy Thomas, Head of Law & Governance of Oxford
City Council) for the Respondent
Philip Kolvin QC (instructed by Robert Sutherland of Jeffrey Green Russell Ltd) for the
Intervener

Hearing date: 27 January 2014

Approved Judgment

page 34



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

LORD JUSTICE LLOYD JONES:

Introduction.

L.

This is an appeal by Mr. Alistair Lockwood Thompson (“the appellant”) against the
Order of Haddon-Cave J. dated 28 June 2013 dismissing his claim for judicial review
of Oxford City Council’s (“the Council”) refusal on 24 September 2012 to renew a
licence for a sexual entertainment venue (“the SEV licence”) for a lap-dancing club
known as “The Lodge” at Oxpens Road in Oxford.

The statutory background.

A

As originally enacted, the provisions in Schedule 3 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (“LGMPA 1982”) concerning the licensing of
“sex establishments” were limited to the regulation of sex cinemas and sex shops.
They did not include other sexual entertainment venues such as strip clubs or lap-
dancing clubs, which were subject to the licensing regime under the Licensing Act
2003. However in 2009 Parliament brought lap-dancing clubs within the licensing
regime of Schedule 3 to LGMPA 1982. Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act
2009 (“PCA 2009”) amended the definition of “sex establishments™ in paragraph 2 of
Schedule 3 to LGMPA 1982 so as to include a “sexual entertainment venue”. Local
authorities were given the option of adopting Schedule 3 as amended so as to give
effect to the new regime in their area.

By resolution passed on 19 April 2010 Oxford City Council resolved to adopt the
amended Schedule 3 to LGMPA 1982. The resolution included the following
statement:

“(c) That “Sexual Entertainment Venues” are not generally
appropriate near or in locations or areas containing any of the
following:

(i) Historic buildings or tourist attractions.

(ii) Schools, play areas, nurseries, children’s centres or similar
premises.

(iii)Shopping complexes.
(iv)Residential areas.

(v) Places of worship.”

Whereas previously, under the Licensing Act 2003, licences had been of an indefinite
duration, under the LGMPA 1982 licences for lap-dancing clubs may only be granted
for a maximum of a year and therefore have to be renewed at least annually.
Paragraph 8 of Schedule 3 gives appropriate authorities the power to grant or renew
SEV licences and draws no distinction between fresh applications and renewal
applications.

page 35



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

5. The statutory grounds for grant or renewal or refusal are set out in paragraph 12 of
Schedule 3. Paragraph 12(2)(a) provides that the authority may refuse an application
for the grant or renewal of a licence on one or more of the grounds specified in
Paragraph 12(3) which provides as follows:

*(3) The grounds mentioned in sub-paragraph (2) above are—

(a) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of
having been convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b) that if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred
the business to which it relates would be managed by or carried
on for the benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who
would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a
licence if he made the application himself;

(c) that the number of sex establishments, or of sex
establishments of a particular kind, in the relevant locality at
the time the application is determined is equal to or exceeds the
number which the authority consider is appropriate for that
locality;

(d) that the grant or renewal of the licence would be
inappropriate, having regard—

(i) to the character of the relevant locality; or
(i) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or

(iii) to the layout, character or condition of the premises,
vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the application is
made.

(4) Nil may be an appropriate number for the purposes of sub-
paragraph (3)(c) above.

(5) In this paragraph “the relevant locality” means —

(a) in relation to premises, the locality where they are situated;
and

(b)....”
Paragraph 10(2) of Schedule 3 provides:

“Where the appropriate authority refuse to grant, renew or
transfer a licence, they shall give him a statement in writing of
the reasons for their decision.”

6. The effect of paragraph 27 of Schedule 3 is that appeals against refusals on the
grounds specified in paragraph 12(3)(a) and (b) are to a Magistrates’ Court and then

page 36



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

the Crown Court, whereas refusals on the grounds specified in paragraph 12(3)(c) and
(d) are subject only to review by the High Court.

The Home Office Guidance on Sexual Entertainment Venues published in March
2010 states (at para. 3.36) that “the relevant locality” does not have to be a clearly
pre-defined area and that local authorities are free to conclude that it simply refers to
the area which surrounds the premises.

The Pennyfarthing Place premises.

8.

10.

11.

The appellant had previously operated a similar establishment, also called The Lodge,
at premises at Pennyfarthing Place in Oxford. A Public Entertainment Licence had
been in force in respect of those premises from at least 1996. From 2007 the
appellant and his business partner, Mr. Opher, ran The Lodge as a bar and nightclub
as tenants of the landlord and licensee, Greene King Retailing Limited (“Greene
King”).

On 14 October 2009 Greene King applied for a licence variation to alter the layout of
the premises in Pennyfarthing Place and to add the licensable activities of “film,
performance of dance, facilities for making music and anything of a similar
description”.  This variation was sought in preparation for the operation of the
premises as a lap-dancing club. Objections were made to the variation, particularly in
light of the proximity of the premises to St. Ebbe’s Church. On 10 December 2009
Greene King’s application for variation of the licence was granted. An appeal against
the grant of the licence by the Rector of St. Ebbe’s Church was subsequently
dismissed by Oxford Magistrates’ Court on 30 June 2010. ‘

On 10 February 2010 the Council granted a licence to the claimants specifically for
the operation of the Pennyfarthing Place premises as a lap-dancing club. The Lodge
operated as a lap-dancing club continuously thereafter until March 2011 when a
renewal of the licence was refused.

Foliowing the Council resolution of 19 April 2010 adopting the new licensing regime
under the amended Schedule 3 to the LGMPA 1982, the appellant had to apply for a
licence under the new regime to enable the Pennyfarthing Place premises to continue
to operate as a lap-dancing club. On 2 March 2011 the Council’s Licensing and
Registration Sub-Committee (“the Sub-Committee™) heard the appellant’s application
for an SEV licence for the Pennyfarthing Place premises. The application was
refused. On 1 April 2011 the appellant lodged a claim for judicial review of the
refusal. The premises at Pennyfarthing Place were closed on 10 June 2011. The
application for judicial review was subsequently discontinued on 22 September 2011
following the grant of an SEV licence in respect of the Oxpens Road premises.

The Oxpens Road premises.

12.

The appellant decided to move the club to a new location at premises in Oxpens Road,
Oxford, which had previously been occupied by a bar called The Coven. On 19 May
2011 he made an application for an SEV licence for those premises in Oxpens Road
which are located about half a mile from the centre of Oxford.

page 37



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

13.

14.

On 12 July 2011 the Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee of the Council heard
the application in respect of the Oxpens Road premises. The Committee was
addressed by Mr. Gouriet QC on behalf of the appellant and by a number of objectors,
including Mr. John Payne, Solicitor, for St. Ebbs Church. At the meeting Mr. Gouriet
amended the application so that the licence, if granted, would permit the premises to
open at 11.00 p.m. rather than 9.00 p.m.

On 18 July 2011 the Sub-Committee published its decision granting to the appellant
an SEV licence for the premises at Oxpens Road for one year (“the 2011 decision™).
It is necessary to set out the reasons in full:

“[The Sub Committee examined all the documents submitted
and considered all the representations made at the hearing. It
had particular regard to the written objections concerning the
location of the premises and the Council resolution of
19/04/2010 (the Resolution) concerning generally inappropriate
locations for sexual entertainment venues.

2. The Sub Committee noted that government guidance and
case law made clear that moral objections to sexual
entertainment were not relevant to consideration of the
Application. With this in mind the Sub Committee disregarded
any passages within the representations received which
expressed moral concerns.

3. The Resolution states that “sexual entertainment venues are
not generally appropriate near or in locations / or areas
containing any of the following:

* Historic buildings or tourist attractions,

e Schools, play areas, nurseries, children’s centres or
similar premises,

e Shopping complexes,
e Residential areas,
e Places of worship,”

4. The Sub Committee noted that relevant locality is not
defined in The Resolution nor in the applicable legislation or
government guidance. Without a full assessment of the entire
area The Sub Committee felt that it had insufficient information
to allow it to define the dimensions of an exact area as the
relevant Jocality, nor to reach a decision on the appropriate
number of sex establishments in such an area.

5. However, for the purposes of deciding the Application the
Sub Committee found that the relevant area in this case is the
area near to the proposed premises. It further found that the

page 38



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

only buildings sufficiently near the proposed premises to
engage the Resolution, and which could fall within the
categories set out, are the Oxford Ice Rink and Oxford and
Cherwell Valley College. Neither fall squarely within any of
the categories but the College is similar to a school and the Ice
Rink does attract many children and tourists.

6. Despite the location of the College and Ice Rink the Sub
Committee were satisfied that with the amended hours of
operation at the proposed premises the College would be closed
and public skating sessions over well before any sexual
entertainment began. There was evidence that private skating
sessions took place after 23:00 but the Sub Committee found
the risk of these sessions bringing children or vulnerable people
into contact with the Premises was very low.

7. The Sub Committee noted the representations concerning
proximity of the proposed premises to residential and shopping
areas but found that whilst the premises are between the
residential areas of St Ebbe’s and St Thomas’s they could not
reasonably be considered to be in or sufficiently near them to
engage The Resolution. Nor are they sufficiently near the
Westgate shopping centre.

8. The Sub Committee also considered the representations
concerning incompatibility of the proposed premises with
planning policy aspirations for the west end of Oxford City.
However, the Sub Committee had to base their view on the
character of the relevant locality and nearby premises at the
time of application and not as it may develop in the future. If
granted any licence would in any event require annual renewal
which would take into account the character of the locality at
the relevant time.

9. The Sub Committee noted the Applicant had the benefit of a
good track record in operating a sexual entertainment venue
(SEV) at a similar Oxford premises and that Thames Valley
Police did not object to the application. It was significant that
the Applicant appeared willing and, from his track record, able
to operate premises discreetly, anonymously and with no
external indication as to the nature of entertainment taking
place. Given the location of the Ice Rink, the College and coach
parking area the Sub Committee found it particularly important
that any SEV in the proposed location have no external
indication of the type of premises or entertainment being
carried on.

10. In considering The Resolution the Sub Committee focused
on the harm it seeks to address or objectives it aims to achieve.
In the absence of any specific detail in the Resolution on these
points the Sub Committee found that among the primary

page 39



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

15.

16.

17.

concerns should be the welfare of children and prevention of
nuisance and crime. With appropriate conditions the Sub
Committee felt that the premises could operate without
aggravating these aims.

11. Taking all these factors into account the Sub Committee
found that whilst the Resolution was engaged at a low level in
relation to the Ice Rink and College there were good reasons to
believe the premises would not be inappropriate in the
proposed location and an exception to the general position
should be made in this case.

12. The Sub Committee found that in order to ensure the proper
running of the premises it is necessary to attach conditions to
the license. The Licensing Authorities Standard Conditions for
Sexual Entertainment Venues should apply together with all
conditions on the Applicant’s existing premises licence at The
Lodge so far as they relate to the carrying on of sexual
entertainment, also the additional conditions offered by the
Applicant during the hearing. These conditions should be
combined in one clear schedule avoiding any duplication.

13. The Sub Committee had regard to the Human Rights Act
1998 and European Convention on Human Rights as well as its
duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. However, it
found that it had heard no evidence that any person’s human
rights would be infringed by granting the application nor
sufficient to convince it that any significant crime and disorder
would be caused by the grant.

Decision: The Application as amended is granted subject to the
conditions set out on the attached Schedule.”

On 17 November 2011 The Lodge opened as a lap-dancing club in the premises at
Oxpens Road.

In July 2012 the appellant applied to the Council to renew the licence. On 24
September 2012 a differently constituted Licensing and Registration Sub- Committee
heard the application for the renewal of the SEV licence. On this occasion the
appellant was represented by Mr. James Rankin of counsel who submitted that the
question whether a licence for such an activity would be inappropriate having regard
to the character of the relevant locality or the use to which the premises were to be put
had been examined in detail by the Sub- Committee in July 2011 and that there had
been no change of circumstances since. He submitted that, in the light of the Sub-
Committee’s decision in 2011 that the grant of the licence would not be inappropriate
on these grounds, to say otherwise now would be perverse.

A dozen objectors were present at the meeting, including a representative of the St.
Ebbe’s New Development Residents’ Association. The Sub-Committee also had

page 40



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

18.

IS

before it a large number of written objections to the application. A full account of
those objections is given by Haddon-Cave J. in his judgment. For present purposes it
is sufficient to refer to the following matters. First, there were objections on the
ground that the renewal of the licence would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the locality and the use to which the premises were put. These focussed
on The Lodge’s proximity to the Ice Rink, the Oxford and Cherwell Valley College,
the Oxpens Road Car and Coach Park and residential accommodation. A member of
the City Council, objecting on behalf of some of his constituents, expressed the matter
as follows:

“[Tlhe granting of such a renewal would frustrate the four
licensing objectives adopted by the Council in line with the
national legislative requirements. The provision of a sexual
entertainment venue at this unsuitable location close to the city
centre, to housing and to major tourist and leisure facilities, will
jeopardise the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety,
and the prevention of nuisance. The proximity of such an
establishment to two distinct quiet residential areas also risks
clear and egregious conflict with all four objectives most
critically, the fourth objective to secure the protection of
children from harm because of the nature of sexual
entertainment to be provided.” '

Secondly, the Oxford Feminist Network submitted the results of a survey it had
conducted of female local residents, seeking their views and experiences following
the licensing of the Oxpens Road premises as an SEV. Some 108 responses were said
to have been received. These included allegations of harassment by individuals who
had left the club.

The judge considered that the gravamen of the objections was best summed up in the
following passage from the written objection by the chair of St. Ebbe’s New
Development Residents’ Association:

“The Oxpens location is most inappropriate for entertainment
of this sort. It is immediately opposite the Oxford and
Cherwell Valley College, which is open for use by its
adolescent pupils until 10.00pm. It abuts onto the coach park
which is used regularly and frequently by school parties by all
nationalities. It is about 100 yards from the Ice Rink which has
night time sessions which are much used by student sporting
groups. It would be hard to find a place in Oxford more full of
impressionable young people to be intrigued by advertisement
and present in the vicinity during the hours of operation of the
club.”

On 24 September 2012 the Sub-Committee published its decision refusing to renew

the SEV license for the premises at Oxpens Road. It is, once again, necessary to set
out the decision and reasons in full.

page 41



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

“IT]he Sub Committee examined all the documents submitted
and considered all the representations made at the hearing. The
Sub Committee had particular regard to the written objections
concerning the location of the premises and the Council
resolution of 19/04/2010 concerning generally inappropriate
locations for sexual entertainment venues.

2. The Resolution of 19/04/2010 states that “sexual
entertainment venues are not generally appropriate near or in
locations / or areas containing any of the following:

e Historic buildings or tourist attractions,

e Schools, play areas, nurseries, children’s centres or
similar premises,

e Shopping complexes,
e Residential areas,
e Places of worship,”

3. The Sub Committee found that the relevant locality for the
purposes of deciding the application is the area near to the
premises.

4. Taking into account the ground of refusal at paragraph 12 (d)
of Schedule 3 of the Act the Sub Committee found that renewal
of the license would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the relevant locality or use to which premises in
the vicinity are put.

The Sub Committee reached this conclusion for the following
reasons:

e [1] The premises are near to Oxford Ice Rink, Oxford
and Cherwell Valley College and the Oxpens car and
coach park. The Ice Rink is a facility which attracts
many children, young people, families and tourists and
the College is similar to a school. The Sub Committee
therefore felt the Resolution of 19/04/2010 on generally
inappropriate locations was engaged in respect of the
Ice Rink and College.

e [2] The Oxpens car and coach car park, whilst not an
‘attraction’ in itself, nevertheless brings many tourists,
visitors and local residents into the area of the premises
at all hours. The operation of a sexual entertainment
venue in the locality was therefore not appropriate.

page 42



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

e [3] The Oxpens road is a busy transport link and
pedestrian route for visitors and residents living in the
St Thomas and St Ebbs areas, a sexual entertainment
venue was not appropriate in such a well used location.

e [4] The increasing concentration of student
accommodation in the area, including development of
student housing at Luther Court, Mill Street and Park
End St, meant an increased use of the locality by young
and possibly vulnerable students as a route to and from
their accommodation.

e [5] Many of the representations received indicated there
had been a negative change in the character of the
vicinity brought about by the opening of the premises.

® [6] Many of the representations received indicated that
the operation of premises had created a hostile
atmosphere in the locality and a heightened fear of the
risk of sexual viplence. Whilst acknowledging there was
no evidence of any violent incidents attributable to the
operation of the premises, the Sub Committee gave
weight to the representations and felt the heightened
fear reported was at least in part due to the existence of
the premises and the type of entertainment it operated.
The Sub Committee were mindful of the Council’s duty
under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
take reasonable steps to prevent crime and disorder.

e [7] Of particular concern were reports contained in the
representation of Louise Livesey concerning incidents
of harassment by users of The Lodge toward a user of
the Ice Rink. Whilst recognising these reports were both
anonymous and hearsay and accordingly carried limited
weight the Sub Committee nevertheless took some
account of them.

5. The Sub Committee recognised that its findings were a
departure from the Council’s decision to grant the license in
July 2011 but found that as a differently constituted Sub
Committee with the benefit of evidence concerning the
operation of the premises over the last year they were entitled
to reach a different conclusion.

6. The Sub Committee were aware of the human rights
considerations as set out in paragraphs 26 and 27 of the Head of
Environmental Development’s report, but found that the
Applicant’s right to protection of his licence was not a right so
significant as to override their own calculation of the public
interest.

page 43



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

Decision: The Application is refused on the grounds that a
sexual entertainment venue at the Premises would be
inappropriate, having regard to the character of the relevant
locality and the use to which other premises in the vicinity are
put.”

The Judicial Review.

20.

21.

22.

23.

In his application for judicial review the appellant sought to challenge the Council’s
decision of 24 September 2012 on three grounds.

1) Apparent bias on the part of a member of the Sub-Committee.
(2) Insufficiency of reasons.
3) Taking into account irrelevant and/or inaccurate considerations.

The judge dealt with the allegation of apparent bias at the start of the hearing. He
dismissed this part of the application on the ground that the appellant had failed to
raise any objection to the composition of the Sub-Committee prior to or at the meeting
on 24 September 2012. (See Locabail (UK) Limited v Bayfield Properties [2000] QB
451, per Lord Bingham at para 69.) In his reserved judgment the judge stated (at para
39) that he would in any event have dismissed the apparent bias ground on the merits.
There has been no attempt to challenge this ruling.

On the challenge based on the adequacy of reasons given by the Sub-Committee, the
judge considered that when the reasons were read fairly, as a whole and against the
background of the representations made at the hearing by the parties, the reasons were
intelligible, adequate and enabled the informed reader to understand the principal
important controversial issues and why the application for renewal had been refused
when previously a licence had been granted. Furthermore the reasons were “properly
relevant to the ground for refusal”. In this regard he considered that six of the specific
matters referred to by the Sub Committee were new or substantially new matters and
that three related to entirely fresh factors or circumstances, namely the reported effect
of the operation of the club on the area in the previous twelve months. In his
Judgement, when considered cumulatively, they represented a reasonable,
comprehensive and comprehensible catalogue of reasons explaining objectively a
change of heart from the 2011 decision and a refusal to renew in 2012.

So far as the third ground is concerned, it had been submitted on behalf of the
appellant that the Sub-Committee erred in taking into account an “increasing
concentration of student accommodation in the area” because incomplete
developments were not relevant to assessing the present character of the area and
there was insufficient evidence to justify such findings. The judge concluded that the
Sub-Committee was entitled to take into account both the present and future character
of the area under Paragraph 12(3)(d). He considered that prospective licences required
a prospective view. The fact that an area was developing and in a continued state of
change was a relevant consideration as to why renewal might be appropriate.
Furthermore he considered that there was ample evidence before it to justify the
conclusion of the Sub Committee.

page 44



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

Ground 1: The learned judge was wrong to hold that the reasoning of the Court of
Appeal in Dunster Properties Ltd v. The First Secretary of State [2007] EWCA Civ 236
(duty to_explain_departure from decision of previous planning inspector) was not
applicable to licensing cases.

Ground 2: The judge was wrong to reject the appellant’s claim that the licensing sub-
committee refusing him renewal of his licence (granted the previous vear under
Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982) had failed to
give an adequate and intelligible explanation for departing from the reasoned decision
of the differently constituted sub-committee that granted him the licence.

24.  Grounds 1 and 2 may conveniently be considered together.

25.  The Schedule 3 regime gives a wide discretion to licensing authorities, in particular in
forming value judgements as to whether the grant or renewal of a licence would be
appropriate having regard to the character of the locality. This is reflected in the
provisions of paragraph 27 of Schedule 3 which distinguishes between appeals against
refusals on the grounds specified in paragraph 12(3)(a) and (b) which are subject to
appeal to the magistrates’ court and the Crown Court, and appeals against refusals on
the grounds specified in paragraph 12(3)(c) and (d) which are subject only to review
by the High Court. As the judge pointed out, this indicates an intention to give local
authorities a wide discretion under sub-paragraphs (c) and (d). Moreover, the fact that
the maximum term of an SEV licence is twelve months indicates that local authorities
are to keep these matters under frequent review.

26.  The argument before us centred on the significance of a previous decision in which a
differently constituted Sub-Committee had come to a different conclusion on the
question of whether the grant or renewal of a licence would be appropriate having
regard to the character of the locality and the use to which the premises in the vicinity
were put.

27. In R v Birmingham City Council ex parte Sheptonhurst Limited [1990] 1 All ER
1026 the applicant sought judicial review of decisions by four local authorities
refusing to renew licences for sex shops in their respective districts under the
LG(MP)A 1982, the provisions applicable in the present case. The main question for
consideration was whether the discretion to refuse to renew a licence is different from
the discretion to refuse to grant a licence and, if so, what limitations there are upon the
discretion to renew. The applicant had submitted that the renewable licence could not
be refused on ground 3(d)(i) unless there had been some change in the character of the
relevant locality since the grant or renewal of the licence. In two of the cases, Mann
LJ, sitting as an additional judge of the Queen’s Bench Division, had rejected this
submission:

“It is to be observed that the statute imposes no constraint upon
a Local Authority’s discretion when it is considering a renewal.
The legislature must be taken to know that a Local Authority is
a body of changing composition and shifting opinion, whose
changes and shifts reflect the views of the local electorate. In
my judgement it is not perverse to refuse a renewal where there
is no change in the character of the relevant locality or in the
use to which any premises in the locality are put. What is

page 45



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

“appropriate” may be the subject of different perceptions by
different elected representatives.  In assessing what is
“appropriate” any particular body of elected representatives
confronted with an application for a renewal should take into
account the previous grant, but in my judgement their
obligation is no more than that. In both cases before me the
previous licence was a factor before the decision takers. In
both cases the principle ground of challenge therefore fails.”

28.  The Court of Appeal agreed. O’Connor L.J. stated:

“...[W]here Parliament, having expressly limited the grounds
on which a licence may be refused, has drawn no distinction
between grant and renewal of the licence and provided that a
licence shall not last for more than a year, then it seems to me
that to accede to Mr. Tabachnik’s submission [that Parliament
cannot have intended that the vagaries of local opinion should
be determinative of an existing trader’s rights to continue to
trade] would be to introduce a fetter on the discretion of the
Local Authority in cases of renewal which Parliament has not
done. However, although the discretion is unfettered, there is a
difference between an application for grant and an application
for renewal and that distinction, as the cases have pointed out,
is that when considering an application for renewal the Local
Authority has to give due weight to the fact that a licence was
granted in the previous year and indeed for however many
years before that. It is of particular importance that the
licensing authority should give due weight to this fact in this
field, for I do not doubt that there is opposition to sex shops on
grounds outside the limits imposed by paragraph 12 of the
Schedule. T have come to the conclusion that the licensing
authority were entitled to have a fresh look at the matter... Ina
case where there has been no change of circumstances, if the
licensing authority refuses to renew on the ground that it would
be inappropriate having regard to the character of the relevant
locality, it must give its reasons for refusal: see paragraph
10(20) of the Schedule. If the reasons given are rational, that is
to say properly relevant to the ground for refusal, then the court
cannot interfere. 1 believe this to be the true protection for a
licence holder applying for renewal against a wayward and
irrational exercise of discretion. The fact that in previous years
the licensing authority did not chose to invoke those reasons for
refusing to grant or renew the licence does not make the
reasons irrational.”

29.  On behalf of the appellant it is suggested that the judge misinterpreted this passage.
The appellant submits that in the present case the judge concluded that it was
sufficient if it could be inferred objectively why the refusing Sub-Committee came to
a different decision. There is no basis for this criticism. While the judge concluded
that there was no reason why the 2012 decision needed to comment seriatim on the

page 46



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

30.

31.

32.

reasons for the 2011 decision, he clearly proceeded on the basis that there was a need
to provide an explanation for the departure. In his view adequate reasons were given.
Accordingly I can see no distinction between the approach of the judge in the present
case and that of Sales J. in R (KVP ENT Limited) v. South Buckinghamshire District
Council [2013] EWHC 926 (Admin).

Another decision to the same effect is that of the Court of Appeal in North Wiltshire
DC v. SSE (1992) P & CR 137 where Mann L.J. emphasised that in such
circumstances the decision maker is free to disagree with the earlier judgment but
before doing so he should have regard to the importance of consistency and give his
reasons for departure from the previous decision.

The appellant also relies on Dunster Properties Ltd v. First Secretary of State [2007]
EWCA Civ. 236. There, Dunster had sought planning permission for a first floor
extension to a residential property in Chelsea. There were two successive decisions
by planning inspectors. The first inspector, Mr. Sargent, rejected an objection in
principle to there being any extension at first floor level but dismissed the appeal on
the basis of the particular designs. Dunster then applied for planning permission on
the basis of different designs. On this occasion, when the matter came on appeal
before a different inspector, Mr. Mead, the inspector rejected the planning authority’s
objections to the particular design but upheld the objection in principle. Mr. Mead
clearly took an entirely different view on the issue of principle from that expressed by
Mr. Sargent. However the only reference in the second decision to the earlier
decision was this statement:

“I have no comments on either of those two remarks other than
to state that each case is judged on its own merits and my
conclusions on the current scheme are given above.”

The Court of Appeal quashed the second decision. It considered that it was for Mr.
Mead to exercise his planning judgement in relation to the application before him.
Not only was he not in any sense bound by the reasoning in the previous decision but
it was not even a starting point for his process of judgement and reasoning.
Nevertheless Mr. Sargent’s conclusions on the point of principle were a material
consideration which Mr. Mead had to take into account. The Court of Appeal
considered that, although not much may have been called for by way of reasons, those
given by Mr. Mead were inadequate. Lloyd L.J. (at paragraphs 21 — 23) observed that
in that case the reader could not tell why the inspector had disagreed with his
predecessor on this issue and that, accordingly, the salutary safeguard of requiring
reasons in order to demonstrate that the decision was based on relevant and rational
grounds had not performed its intended function. In his view it appeared that Mr.
Mead had not faced up to his duty to have regard to the previous decision and had
failed to “grasp the intellectual nettle of the disagreement, which was what was
needed if he was to have proper regard to the previous decision”. Either he did not
have a proper regard to it, in which case he had failed to fulfil the duty to do so, or he
had done so but had not explained his reasons, in which case he had not discharged
the obligation to give his reasons.

page 47



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down, R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

33.

34.

35.

36.

In the present case the judge considered Dunster of limited assistance and sought to
distinguish it on three grounds. First, he considered that Dunster was “a pure planning
case” and not a licensing case, whereas in the present context local authorities were
entitled to take a fresh look at the matter and effectively were entitled to change their
mind from one year to the next. Secondly, it was a decision on its own particular
facts, involving a refusal by the second inspector to give reasons for differing from
the previous decision notwithstanding a specific request to do so. Thirdly, Dunster
involved a static matter, namely the aesthetic significance of retaining a gap above a
house, whereas the present case involved consideration of dynamic matters.

To my mind, the principles stated in Dunster are of general application and are not
limited to planning cases. The explanation provided by Lloyd L.J. as to why the
reasons provided were inadequate was in no sense dependent on the planning context;
on the contrary it flows from the function of reasons as a safeguard of sound decision
making. Moreover, I do not consider that Dunster turned on its particular facts or the
refusal to give reasons following a request. Accordingly, I consider that while it was
open to the Sub-Committee in the present case to depart from the decision of its
predecessor, it was under a duty to take account of the earlier decision, to grasp the
nettle of any disagreement with the earlier decision and to state its reasons for coming
to a different conclusion. That obligation to give reasons arises at common law but is
reinforced in the present case by paragraph 10(2) of Schedule 3. The third ground of
distinction relied on by the judge — that the present case was concerned with dynamic
matters — is better considered in the context of the actual decision.

In summary, therefore:

q)) On an application to renew an SEV licence it is not necessary for an objector
to demonstrate that something has changed since the decision granting the
licence. Were the position otherwise, the efficacy of annual reconsideration
would be much reduced.

(2) However, the decision maker has to have due regard to the fact that a licence
was previously granted.

3) If there is no relevant change of circumstances, the decision maker has to give
his reasons for departing from the earlier decision.

Mr. Gouriet placed at the forefront of his oral submissions the 2011 decision which
found that the only buildings sufficiently near the proposed premises to engage the
Council’s resolution were the Ice Rink and Oxford and Cherwell College. While
neither fell squarely within any of the categories of the resolution, the Sub-Committee
accepted that a College is similar to a school and that the Ice Rink attracted many
children and tourists (paragraphs. 4, 5). However, it was satisfied that the effect of the
amended hours of operation — the application had been amended at the meeting so that
the club would not open until 11.00 pm — would be that the College would be closed
and public skating sessions over well before any sexual entertainment began
(paragraph 6). Furthermore, Mr. Gouriet pointed to the treatment of representations
concerning the impact of the club on the character of the locality. Here the Committee
attached considerable weight to the fact that the appellant appeared willing and, from
his track record, able to operate premises discreetly, anonymously and with no
external indication as to the nature of the entertainment taking place (paragraph 9). On

page 48



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

37.

38.

39,

40.

this basis, he submitted, the Committee concluded that while the resolution was
engaged at a low level in relation to the Ice Rink and the College, there were good
reasons to believe that the premises would not be inappropriate in the proposed
location and an exception to the general position under the resolution should be made
in this case (paragraph 11).

Turning to the 2012 decision that the renewal of the licence would be inappropriate
having regard to the character of the relevant locality or use to which premises in the
locality are put, Mr. Gouriet submitted that the dominant factors said to support the
decision were points 1 -3 in paragraph 4. In particular, he submitted that point 1 draws
attention to the existence of the Ice Rink and the College — institutions addressed in
the 2011 decision — while failing to address at all the solution provided by opening
hours which was accepted by the Committee in 2011. Mr. Gouriet submits that while,
in principle, that conclusion in the 2011 decision might be overcome by other factors,
the 2012 decision fails to identify any such factors. Similarly, he draws attention, as
dominant considerations in the reasoning of the 2012 decision, to points 2 and 3
which relate to the presence in the area of tourists, visitors and local residents at all
hours because of the car and coach park, and the busy pedestrian and transport link
along Oxpens Road. These considerations, the 2012 decision concludes, show that
the operation of a sexual entertainment venue in the locality was not appropriate. In so
concluding, Mr. Gouriet submits, the Committee failed to address the solution
accepted in the 2011 decision, namely the anonymity and discrete character of the
premises.

In these circumstances, it is submitted on behalf of the appellant, that the Committee
in taking its 2012 decision failed to give due weight to decisive factors in the 2011
decision and failed to grasp the nettle by explaining its departure from the earlier
decision.

To my mind, the answer to this submission is provided by the Committee’s statement
at paragraph 5 of the 2012 decision that it recognised that its findings were a
departure from the 2011 decision but that it considered that, as a differently
constituted Committee “with the benefit of evidence concerning the operation of the
premises over the last year”, they were entitled to reach a different conclusion. When
that passage is read in the light of the preceding discussion of matters relating to the
impact of the club on the nearby area, it is clear that the Committee was persuaded
that what had been seen as solutions in 2011 — limitation of opening hours and
anonymity of the premises - were insufficient to meet the perceived mischief.

Contrary to the submission of Mr. Gouriet, it does not appear that points 1 — 3 are
given any primacy in the decision. They refer in turn to static land use and other land
use and provide a description of the area which is necessary for what follows which
relates to changing circumstances of different kinds. Point 4 finds an increased use of
the locality by students as a thoroughfare. Point 5 refers to representations indicting
that there had been a negative change in the character of the vicinity brought about by
the opening of the premises. Point 6 states that many of the representations indicated
that the operation of the premises had created a hostile atmosphere in the locality and
heightened fear of the risk of sexual violence. Point 7 refers to reports of incidents of
harassment of members of the public by users of the club.

page 49



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

41.

42,

43.

44,

Although Mr. Gouriet sought to question the weight and reliability of the evidence on
which the Committee relied in coming to its conclusions in relation to the impact of
the club’s operation on the area, there was in fact a considerable body of evidence
relating to the impact of the club on the area in the first year of its operation. The
Oxford Feminist Network made written submissions objecting to the renewal of the
licence. This included the results of its survey of local residents to which 108
responses had been received. There were direct quotations from the responses of four
women. The first states that men coming from the club had jeered and “made horrible
comments about my body and way I dress” in a manner which made her feel
threatened. (I am satisfied that the terms and context of this quotation make it clear
that it does refer to The Lodge and is not a general statement about such clubs.) A
second explains that she has to go past The Lodge every Wednesday as she goes to
midnight ice hockey; she states that she has often felt uncomfortable walking past it
and has on two separate occasions been harassed in the street by individuals who have
left the club. The third, who lives in Oxpens Road, states that she feels threatened
when she has to walk or cycle home at night; she feels isolated when the only other
people there are on their way to or from the club. The fourth states that when walking
past The Lodge she has had cars stop and ask if she is a prostitute and has had sexual
expletives shouted at her from other cars. She tries to avoid the area, especially after
dark, as she fears that one day the problem will escalate to something worse than
verbal abuse. Doorstep consultations with other residents had led to reports of men
leaving the club shouting sexually explicit epithets whilst walking down the street,
urinating in doorways, ripping drainpipes and other fixtures from their holdings and,
more rarely, climbing fences into gardens whilst drunk, leaving residents feeling
unsafe and being forced to ring the police on more than one occasion. Local
businesses reported that their staff and customers were racially abused by men leaving
the club, demanding the use of a payphone to telephone prostitutes. I accept, as did
the Committee, that this evidence is hearsay evidence from anonymous sources and
therefore carries less weight than might otherwise be the case. Nevertheless, I
consider that the Committee was entitled to have regard to this evidence and that it is
capable of sustaining the Committee’s conclusions.

On a fair reading of the 2012 decision, it is clear that the Committee concluded on the
evidence relating to the club’s operation over the previous year that the limitation of
opening times and absence of external indications as to the nature of the activities
taking place had not been sufficient to protect the character of the area.

I should refer at this point to a further matter concerning points 3 and 4 of paragraph 4
of the 2012 decision. Point 3 draws attention to the fact that Oxpens Road is a busy
transport and pedestrian route. Point 4 states that the increased concentration of
student accommodation in the area has given rise to an increased use of the locality by
students as a route to and from accommodation. This was clearly a matter to which
the Committee attached weight. In my view, subject to certain other objections which
are considered subsequently, it was a further new matter to which the Committee was
entitled to have regard and did regard in departing from the 2012 decision.

Both Mr. Gouriet and Mr. Philip Kolvin QC, in his written submissions on behalf of
the intervener, have submitted that before a decision maker may depart from an earlier
decision in relation to the same matter he must address each material consideration in
the earlier decision and explain whether and, if so, why he takes a different view as to

page 50



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

45,

its significance. This seems to me to go much too far and to place an undue burden on
the decision maker. 1 consider that the guidance as to what is required by way of
reasons in a planning context provided by Lord Brown in South Buckinghamshire
District Council v Porter (No. 2) [2004] UKHL 33 (at paragraphs 35-6) applies
equally in this context. In the present case it is sufficient that the 2012 decision makes
clear on a fair reading that evidence concerning the operation of the premises over the
preceding twelve months, other changed circumstances and the features of the matters
previously addressed which it considered significant led it to a different overall
conclusion.

Finally, in this regard, I should record that, contrary to the submission of Mr. Kolvin
QC on behalf of the intervener, I can see nothing in the statutory scheme for SEV
licences, the approach of the Sub-Committee or in its 2012 decision which conflicts in
any way with the Services Directive (2006/123 EC) which is implemented in the
United Kingdom by the Provision of Services Regulations (SI 2009/2999). In
particular the nature of the activities licensed is such that there are compelling
justifications for limiting the period of authorisation and for granting to local
authorities a wide discretion on applications to renew.

Ground 3. The judge was wrong to hold that in assessing the “character of the relevant

locality” for the purposes of deciding (under paragraph 12(3)(d) of Schedule 3 to_the

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982) whether the renewal of a

licence would be appropriate having regard to that character, a licensing authority was
entitled to have regard to proposed future development; in particular, to applications

for planning permission, believed by the authority to be pending. but not vet lodged at

the time of the licensing hearing.

46.

On behalf of the appellant Mr. Gouriet submits that the Committee in coming to its
2012 decision had regard to irrelevant considerations namely building developments
which had not been completed. The evidence before the Administrative Court was
that the developments of student housing refers to the following developments:

(1) A development at Luther St. including 82 student study rooms for which
planning permission was granted on 7 November 2012, subject to a legal
agreement which at 4 June 2013 had not been completed.

(2) A development at the rear of Mill Street including 55 student study rooms for
which planning permission was granted in February 2012 and which had not
been implemented.

(3) A development at the rear of Park End Street including 44 student study
rooms. This scheme was first submitted to the Council in 2011. Planning

permission was granted on 9 February 2013 and construction began in March
2013.

“4) A development at Pembroke College including 123 student study rooms
construction of which began in 2010 or 2011 and which has been in use since
October 2012.

It is only the first three which are referred to in point 4 of paragraph 4 of the 2012
decision.

page 51



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

47,

48.

49.

50.

51.

Mr. Gouriet submits that unless it can be demonstrated that a proposed development
will actually be completed within the time period of a licence, it should not be taken
into account. Furthermore, he submits that if it is shown that a development which
would make the grant of a licence inappropriate will have been completed within a
period of twelve months, a Council should grant a licence for a shorter period. In this
regard he draws attention to the following statement in the 2011 decision:

“The Sub Committee also considered the representations
concerning incompatibility of the proposed premises with
planning policy aspirations for the west end of Oxford City.
However, the Sub Committee had to base their view on the
character of the relevant locality and nearby premises at the
time of application and not as it may develop in the future. If
granted any licence would in any event require annual renewal
which would take into account the character of the locality at
the relevant time.”

The appellant relies on an observation of Turner J. in R v. Wandsworth LBC, ex parte
Darker Enterprises Ltd. (1999) 1 LGLR 601. There the Council had refused to renew
an SEV licence on the ground that the locality had changed so that the premises were
no longer in keeping with the changed circumstances. The judge observed that on the
occasion of the previous renewal it would not have been open to the Council to have
refused the application on this ground because the process of improvement was, at
that time, incomplete.

I have difficulty in accepting that there is room in this context for such a rigid rule
limiting consideration to developments which are complete or which will be
completed within the period of the licence. Under Schedule 3, LG(MP)A 1982, a
Council is given a wide discretion in the assessment of whether the grant or renewal
of a licence would be appropriate having regard to the character of the relevant
locality. It seems to me that in making that assessment it should be permitted, at least,
to have regard to an imminent development of which it is aware, even if there can be
no certainty that it will be completed and operational within the period of the licence.
In this regard I note that in Sheptonhurst, in the appeal concerning the decision of
Norwich City Council, this court appears to have accepted that planned or ongoing
development was relevant to an assessment of the character of the locality and to the
appropriateness of grant or renewal. (See O’Connor L.J. at pp. 15-16.)

Nevertheless, the ability to take account in this context of forthcoming developments
cannot be open-ended. The fact that SEV licences can be granted for very short
periods which may not, in any event, exceed twelve months has an important bearing
on this. Accordingly, I would suggest that it would not be open to a Council to rely, in
refusing to grant an SEV licence, on a Development Plan which contemplated
development say some five years in the future.

However, it is not necessary to decide this issue because I am satisfied that the point
being made by the Committee in point 4 is a very different one. It is not saying that
new student accommodation in the vicinity would per se make the presence of the
club inappropriate. (In this regard, I note that the developments referred to are not in

page 52



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

52.

the immediate vicinity of the club.) Rather it is making a point about the use which is
made of Oxpens Road as a pedestrian route to and from student accommodation. It
states that the increasing concentration of student accommodation in the area means
an increased use of the locality by young and possibly vulnerable students as a route
to and from their accommodation. As such it is a development of the point made in
point 3 that Oxpens Road is a busy transport link and pedestrian route for visitors and
residents. The references to individual developments may be to developments still in
design or construction, but they are put forward as examples of the general
proposition that student accommodation is increasing. The decision might, instead,
have referred to the development at Pembroke College which was occupied in
October 2012, a matter of days after the decision.

For these reasons I do not consider that the Committee took account of an irrelevant
consideration in referring to the increasing use of Oxpens Road as a route to and from
student accommodation.

Ground 4. The learned judge did not address the appellant’s complaint

that he had been denied the opportunity at the licensing hearing to

respond to the allegsed ‘future development’, because the matter was not

raised then, and appeared for the first time in_the authority’s written
decision of 18 September 2012.”

53.

54.

55.

56.

Mr. Gouriet submits that the appellant was given no advance notice of the point
relating to new student accommodation in the area, no reference having been made to
the matter until it appeared in the written decision of 24 September 2012.
Accordingly, he submits that Mr. James Rankin, who represented the appellant at the
meeting, was disadvantaged. Had proper notice of this point been given, Mr. Gouriet
suggests, it would have been possible to make enquiries as to the likely date of
completion of the projects referred to and to demonstrate that the three referred to in
the decision lay some way in the future. Moreover, it is submitted that had the
appellant and his advisers been aware that these matters were considered significant,
it would have been possible to seek a licence for a shorter period than twelve months.

This point, which is really a point on natural justice, does not appear to be addressed
by the judge.

For reasons set out earlier in this judgment, I consider that the point being made in the
decision is not that new student accommodation per se makes the grant of a licence
inappropriate. Rather, the point being made goes to the use of Oxpens Road as a
pedestrian route to and from student accommodation. The use of Oxpens Road as a
busy transport link and pedestrian route was not a new point and cannot have taken
Mr. Rankin by surprise. It was clearly in issue at the meeting of the Committee. Thus,
for example, the report by the Oxford Feminist Group inciudes a number of references
to the use of Oxpens Road by members of the public who have to pass the club.
Indeed the point is made that these are in very high numbers because of the proximity
of the club to major transport hubs.

Notwithstanding the fact that this was a live issue of which the appellant had notice
prior to the meeting, Mr. Rankin’s address to the meeting does not appear to have
dealt with the point at all. This, I would suggest, is entirely understandable. His case
was that the restriction of opening hours and advertising had addressed any problem

page 53



Judgment Approved by the court for handing down. R (Thompson) v Oxford CC

that might otherwise arise from the presence of the club in this area. The extent of
pedestrian use of Oxpens Road was irrelevant to that submission. In these
circumstances, it is unrealistic to suggest that had he been provided with this
information about student accommodation in advance he would have addressed it or
that the appellant has been prejudiced in any way as a result.

Conclusion,

57.  I'would dismiss the appeal.
LORD JUSTICE LONGMORE:
58. I agree.

THE MASTER OF THE ROLLS:

59.  Talso agree.

page 54



page 55



APPENDIX C1

; Schedule 12 WARD: West End
Part A UPRN: 010033531502
City of Westminster - Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence
Premises licence humber: 14/06652/LIPV

05/03985/LIPCV

Original Reference:

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Vanity Bar And Nightclub
Basement To First Floor
4 Carlisle Street

London

W1D 3BJ

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

[Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance

Late Night Refreshment
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for

consideration and with a view to profit
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensabie activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of.

Dance
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

page 56



Sunday: ' 09:00 to 23:00
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 03:30

Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 03:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 00:30

For times authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Frida y see conditions at Annex 1 & 3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 03:30
Sunday: 09:00 to 01:00

L

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder oﬂ
premises licence:

Nags Head Limited

17-19 Whitechapel Road

London

E11DU

Electronic Mail : manpal_singh-clair@hotmail.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicabie)

06251735

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Manpal Singh

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor,

page 57



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: P00539
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Redbridge

Date: 3 February 2015

This licence has been authorised by Mr Ola Owojori on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 58



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)

)

(e)

The responsibie person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in @ manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a

licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason

of a disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1)

(2)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance

with the age verification policy.

page 59



(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are

available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of

alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol

as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

page 60



().

8(iv).

(d)

(e)

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a

licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent

the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the

nearest penny.

(1)

()

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the

Security Industry Authority

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licenses have effect.

Conditions relating to regulated entertainment:

10. On New Year's Eve the premises can remain open for the purpose of providing regulated
entertainment from the time when the provision of regulated entertainment must
otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to the time when regulated entertainment can
commence on New Year's Day (or until midnight on New Year's Eve where no regulated

entertainment takes place on New Year's Day).

11. The entertainment provided at the premises shall be of the type commonly known as
discotheque, karaoke and striptease.

12. Only activities which have previously been agreed by the council shall take place.

13. The basement door going onto the street shall be kept closed at all times, except for
emergency use.

14. All doors giving access/egress to the premises shall not be fixed open after 23:00.

Conditions for Sale of Alcohol

15. Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking
water) shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the
premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

16. There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licensees to any person for
bringing customers to the premises.

page 61



Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the
premises by specified enactments.

17. Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied or consumed in or taken from the premises except
during permitted hours.

(@)

(e)

Subject to the following paragraphs, the permitted hours on weekdays shall
commence at 10.00 (12.00 on Christmas Day and Good Friday) and extend
until 03.00 on the morning following, except that -

(i) the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight on any day on which
music and dancing is not provided after midnight; and

(i) on any day that music and dancing end between 00.00 midnight and
03.00, the permitted hours shall end when the music and dancing

end;

In relation to the morning on which summer time begins, paragraph (a) of this
condition shall have effect-

(i) with the substitution of references to 04.00 for references to 03.00.

Except on Sundays immediately before bank holidays (apart from Easter
Sunday), the permitted hours on Sundays shall commence at 12.00 and
extend until 00.30 on the morning following, except that-

(i) the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight on any Sunday on
which music and dancing is not provided after midnight;

(i) where music and dancing end between 00.00 midnight on any
Sunday and 00.30, the permitted hours on that Sunday shall end

when the music and dancing end.

On Sundays immediately before bank holidays (other than Easter Sunday),
the permitted hours shall commence at 12.00 and extend until 03.00 on the

morning following, except that-

(i) the permitted hours shall end at 00.00 midnight on any Sunday on
which music and dancing is not provided after 00.00 midnight;

(i) where music and dancing end between 00.00 midnight on any
Sunday and 03.00, the permitted hours on that Sunday shall end

when the music and dancing end.
(iii) The terminal hour for late night refreshment shall extend to 30
minutes after the end of permitted hours for the sale of alcohol set

out in d(i) and (ii) above.

The permitted hours on New Year's Eve will extend to the start of permitted
hours on the following day, or if there are no permitted hours on 1 January, to

00.00 on New Year's Eve.

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the

premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

(c) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person residing in
the licensed premises;

page 62



(d) the ordering of aicohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of
the alcohol so ordered:;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person
residing there who are bona fide entertainad by him at his own expense, or the
consumption of alcoho! by persons so supplied;

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the
purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of
liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the
person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be construed as
including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the business on the

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the

permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

premises.
18.
(a)
(b)
()

He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient
means of access or egress.

The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted
and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the

licence is ancillary.

In this condition "bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of
intoxicating fiquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for
the service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to

their table meals.

19.

20.

If any entertainment is provided for children or if an entertainment is provided at
which the majority of persons attending are children, then, if the number of children
attending the entertainment exceeds 100, it shall be the duty of the holder of the
premises licence (or the holder of the club premises certificate):

(a)

(b)
()

to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or
other persons being admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the
building or part can properly accommodate,

to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and

to take all other reasonable precautions for the safety of the children.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00
on New Year's Day.

page 63



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

21. No Noise or vibration shall emanate from the premises in to adjacent residential
premises.

page 64



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

22

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

29

30.

The licensee will adopt a street management plan to be agreed with the
Environmental Health Officer. Such plan to include the following:

e Ordering taxis from inside the premises

Encouraging patrons waiting for taxis to remain inside the premises
Asking taxi drivers to turn off their engines whilst waiting

Control of smokers

Control of patrons leaving the premises.

At least one Personal Licence Holder shall be present during the whole time alcohol
is sold, supplied or consumed.

The sale of alcohol shall be ancillary to the use of the premises for either i) music and
dancing and substantial refreshment or ii) Relevant Entertainment and substantial

refreshment.

A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service, Premises Management so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter
shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the
Environmental Health Service and access shall only be by persons authorised by the
Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with
the Environmental Health Service. No alteration or modification to any existing sound
system(s) should be effected without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the
Environmental Health Service. No additional sound generating equipment shall be
used on the premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

Where the premises is used for Licensable Activities other than Relevant
Entertainment, SIA registered security staff are to be employed on a 1:50 ratio
(staff/customers).

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available
at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to

residents and businesses in the vicinity.

Except where Relevant Entertainment is provided The number of persons
accommodated (excluding staff) shall not exceed:

Basement - 70,
Ground Floor - 80,
First Fioor - 25.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

page 65



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at any time when regulated
entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall be limited to 7 persons at any one time.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual

Entertainment Venue licence.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held open other
than by an approved device.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment, shall
at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free
of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the

plans provided.

All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key, code, card
or similar means.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special effects
will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Licensing Authority where

consent has not previously been given.

I pyrotechnics including fire works

il. firearms

iii. lasers

iv. explosives and highly flammable substances.
V. real flame.

Vi, strobe lighting.

Works:
a. Applying to the basement only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until Licensing Authority are satisfied
that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the appropriate
provisions of the District Surveyor's Association — Technical Standards for
Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of Westminster
Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this condition will be

removed from the licence.

ii. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an
accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout
has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to
the Environmenta! Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

page 66



b. Applying to the ground floor only:

Licensable activity is not to take place until Licensing Authority are satisfied
that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the
appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor's Association — Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition will be removed from the licence.

Before this area opens to the pubilic, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an
accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout
has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be provided
to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

c. Applying to the first floor/mezzanine only:

Licensable activity is not to take place until Licensing Authority are satisfied
that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the
appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor's Association — Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition will be removed from the licence.

Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an
accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout
has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be provided
to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

page 67



Annex 4 — Plans

g TAMLL
&gk

page 68

by e )i ]

Tuke Manton / Axe L <

St

GHOURD PLU0r PLAN




‘ Schedule 12 ' WARD: West End
Part B UPRN: 010033531502

Clty of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary ’
Premises licence number: 14/06652/LIPV J

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Vanity Bar And Nightclub
Basement To First Floor
4 Carlisle Street

London

W1D 3BJ

Telephone Number: Not Supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: ]
Not applicable
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: j

Performance of Dance

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance

Late Night Refreshment
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for

consideration and with a view to profit
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of

Dance
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30

page 69



Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 02:00
09:00 to 23:00

Sunday:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 03:30
Sunday: 23:00to 01:00

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Aicohol
Monday to Saturday:
Sunday:

10:00 to 03:00
12:00 to 00:30

For times authorised for Christmas, New Year and Good Friday see conditions at Annex 1&3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 03:30
Sunday: 09:00 to 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

Nags Head Limited
17-19 Whitechapel Road
London

E11DU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

06251735

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Manpal Singh

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 3 February 2015

This licence has been authorised by Mr Ola Owojori on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 70




page 71



APPENDIX C2

PROPOSED

SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE

Sexual Entertainment Venue

Premises licence number: 14/11173/LISEVR

Original Reference: 12/02694/LISEVN

The CITY OF WESTMINSTER, under the provisions of the Local Govemment (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009

hereby licences: Nags Head Limited

to use the premises: Vanity Bar and Nightclub
4 Carlisle Street
London
W1D 3BJ

as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.
This licence willexpire onthe ... ...

Relevant Entertainment (namely striptease, including full nudity) may be provided during the
following times:

Monday to Saturday 19:00 to 03:00

Relevant Entertainment may only be provided in the permitted areas outlined in red shown on the
plans attached at Appendix 1.

This licence is granted subject to the conditions atiached at Appendix 2.

DATE:

SIGNED: On behalf of the Operational Director -
Premises Management

Westminster City Council Westminster City Hall 020 7641 6000 }%

64 Victoria Street westminster,gov.uk
| ondon SW1E 6QP

City of Westminster




Appendix 1-Plans

LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLAN

®
AR
Tia
b .ﬁ
Ll
{0
| oo ;
e ==
i1
r =
- i ? \
= J 5t
S e ek
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Relevant Entertainment may ke place anywhers within the rad line
Looss fimiture is shown for indicative diagrammatic purposes anly.

P08 Y, and may be
Fire equipniant Is shiwn as of ' 1224 may
EE-ME?SE.% falicwing cansuitation with the Fire Gicer

=alee

EI1P0 840kt W vt i i st
b e T ey
B i D e g B vt

page 73



Appendix 2— Conditions

Standard Conditions:

1.

10.

Whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall
be on the licensed premises and a clear notice to that effect shall be displayed at
the entrance in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by persons
entering the premises.

Whenever persons under the age of 18 are admitted to the premises there will be
no promotional or other material on display within the premises which depicts
nudity or partial nudity.

The licence or a clear copy shall be prominently displayed at all times so as to be
readily and easily seen by all persons using the premises.

No provision of relevant entertainment, or material depicting nudity or relevant
entertainment, shall be visible from outside the premises.

Menus and drinks price lists shall be clearly displayed at the front entrance of the
club, reception area, tables and bar at such a position and size as to be easily
read by customers. This price list shall show all consumable items and any
minimum tariff including charges and fees applicable to Performers.

Except with the consent of the Licensing Authority, no advertisements of any kind
(including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, letter, sign or other mark) shall be
inscribed or affixed at the premises, on the surface of the highway or on any
building, structure, works, street furniture, tree or any other property or be
distributed in the street to the public that advertises or promotes the relevant
entertainment at the premises.

The licence holder or other person concerned in the conduct or management of
the premises shall not seek to obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or
touting, nor enter into any agreement with a third party to do so.

Adequate toilets, washing and changing facilities for use by the Performers shall
be provided.

Either the licence holder or a named responsible person shall be present
throughout the time the Relevant Entertainment takes place.

The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer that
ensures all areas of the licensed premises are monitored including all entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
any light condition. All cameras shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with
date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period

together with facilities for viewing.
Continued..

page 74



11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
the Licensing Authority or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue;

(b) all ejections of patrons;

(c) any complaints received;

(d) any incidents of disorder;

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment;
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service:

(i) any breach of licence conditions reported by a Performer

The licence holder shall produce a Code of Conduct setting out rules and
obligations between the licence holder and performers whilst performing. Al
Performers shali sign the Code of Conduct in their proper name acknowledging
that they have read, understood and are Prepared to abide by the said Code of
Conduct, and a Copy so signed shall be retained by the licence holder and shall

Individual records shall be kept at the premises of the real names, stage names
and addresses of all Performers working at the premises. The record will include

national identity card and shall be made immediately available for inspection by
the Police and/or the Licensing Authority upon request.

Details of all work permits and/or immigration status relating to persons working
at the premises shall be retained by the licence holder and be readily available for
inspection by the Licensing Authority, a Police Officer or Immigration Officer.

Relevant Entertainment shall be given only by Performers and the audience shall
not be permitted to participate in the relevant entertainment.

There shall be no physical contact between Performers whilst performing.

practicable.
Relevant Entertainment shall take place only in the designated areas approved by
the Licensing Authority as shown on the licence plan. Arrangements for access to

the dressing room shall be maintained at all times whilst Relevant Entertainment
is taking place and immediately thereafter.

Continued..

page 75



20.

21.

22,

23.

Customers must remain fully clothed at all times. The Performer must not remove
any of the customer's clothing at any time.

Where Relevant Entertainment is provided in booths, or other areas of the
premises where private performances are provided, the booth or area shall not
have a door or other similar closure, the area shall be constantly monitored by
CCTV, and access to the booth or other area shall be adequately supervised.

Whenever Relevant Entertainment is being provided there shall be no physical
contact between Performers and customers or between customers and
Performers except for the exchanging of money or tokens at the beginning or
conclusion of the performance and only for the purpose of that performance.
Clearly legible notices to this effect shall clearly be displayed in each private
booth and in any performance area.

Performers must redress fully immediately after each performance.

Additional Conditions

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

No Relevant Entertainment shall take place unless CCTV adequately covers and
monitors the stage area to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health
Consultation Team and the Licensing Service.

Relevant Entertainment shall be restricted to the area outlined in red. On the
ground floor performers may only perform on the stage area.

Whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking place at the premises, the maximum
number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff and dancers)
shall not exceed 10 persons in the basement, 70 persons on the ground fioor and
9 persons on the first floor.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition
and full working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key,

code, card or similar means.
Continued..

page 76



33.

34.

35,

36.

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as
to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following
special effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the
Licensing Authority where consent has not previously been given.

i. pyrotechnics including fire works

il. firearms

iii. lasers

iv. explosives and highly flammable substances.
V. real flame.

vi. strobe lighting.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

There shall be at least one SIA registered door supervisor on duty on every floor
where Relevant Entertainment is provided for the entire time the Relevant
Entertainment is provided.

a) Applying to the basement only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are

' satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the
appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor's Association - Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition will be removed from the licence.

ii. " Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

b) Applying to the ground floor only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the
appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor's Association - Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition will be removed from the licence.

. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

Continued..

page 77



37.

38.

39,

c) Applying to the first floor / mezzanine only:

I. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the
appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor's Association - Technical
Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable requirements of
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this
condition will be removed from the licence.

ii. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at any time when Relevant
Entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of
persons.

A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the
Environmental Health Service, Premises Management so as to ensure that no
noise nuisance is caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel
of the noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of
officers from the Environmental Health Service and access shall only be by
persons authorised by the Premises Licence Holder. The limiter shall not be-
altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Health Service. No
alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected
without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Health
Service. No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the
premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

No sexual entertainment performances will take place which will involve the

passing round of a glass or jar or any other container that has to be filled with
money before the performers remove any clothing.

page 78



page 79



APPENDIXD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE No. 1
Thursday 18 December 2014

Membership: Councillor Tim Mitchell (Chairman), Councilior Susie
Burbridge and Councillor Patricia McAllister

Legal Adviser: Barry Panto
Policy Adviser: Chris Wroe
Committee Officer: Jonathan Deacon

Relevant Representations: Environmental Health, Licensing Inspectorate and
11 other interested parties (includes local
residents, businesses, residents’ association and
a Councillor).

Present: Mr Julian Skeens (Solicitor, representing the Applicant), Mr
Manpal Singh (Applicant Company), Mr Adrian Studd (Licensing
Consultant), Ms Mary Hennessy (Trainee Solicitor on behalf of
Applicant), Ms Sally Thomas (Environmental Health), Mr James
Hayes (Licensing Inspectorate), PC Jim Sollars (Metropolitan
Police), Mr Richard Brown (Solicitor, Citizens Advice Bureau
Licensing Advice Project — on behalf of The Soho Society and
other residents), Ms Alice Dugdale (local resident) and Mr
Robert Nadler (local business owner).

Vanity Bar & Nightclub, 4 Carlisle Street, W1
14/06704/LISEVV

Application:

Application to vary the sexual entertainment venue licence under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as follows:

e To amend the plans and remove condition 25 fo aliow Relevant Entertainment
on the ground and first floor of the premises. The licence currently restricts
Relevant Entertainment to the basement.

e Toincrease the terminal hours for Relevant Entertainment Monday to Thursday
by 3.5 hours from 23:30 to 03:00.

e To increase the terminal hours for Relevant Entertainment Friday to Saturday by
1 hour from 02:00 to 03:00.

Amendments to application advised at hearing:

None.

Decision (including reasons if different from those set out in report):

page 80



At the beginning of the hearing, Mr Skeens, representing the Applicant, informed the
Sub-Committee that the Metropolitan Police had intended to submit a representation
in respect of the application to vary the sexual entertainment venue (‘SEV’) licence in
addition to the Licensing Act 2003 application but this had been overlooked
administratively. Mr Skeens stated that he did not wish to request that the Police
were prevented from making a submission regarding the SEV application. However,
he was not aware of the Police’s grounds for their objection and would be at a distinct
disadvantage in terms of responding to any points PC Sollars might make. PC
Sollars confirmed that he did wish to speak at the hearing, specifically on the grounds
of crime and disorder. Mr Panto advised that there were different regulations for SEV
hearings than Licensing Act hearings as objections could potentially be considered
out of time. However, it was also important that the applicant was not disadvantaged
in being faced with a point they were not prepared for and might not be in a position
to adequately respond to. The Sub-Committee agreed to allow PC Sollars to speak
at the hearing on the basis that he might be able to assist Members and that he did
not introduce new aspects to the hearing which had not previously been raised. All
parties would be able to ask the Police questions. Mr Panto added that it was open
to Mr Skeens to make a submission if he felt his client was being prejudiced by
something that was said by the Police during the hearing.

Mr Skeens addressed Members on the nature of the application. The existing SEV
licence restricted relevant entertainment to the basement. His client, in applying for
Relevant Entertainment on Monday to Saturday until 03:00 for the basement, ground
floor and first floor of the premises, was seeking to bring the SEV hours in line with
the hours permitted on the premises licence. Paragraph 2.5.1 (Policy HR1) of the
SEV Statement of Licensing Policy 2012 stated that ‘where a premises is licensed
under the 2003 Act (Premises Licence) for hours beyond the “core hours” the council
will have regard to those hours and generally grant a SEV licence to the hours
authorised for other licensable activities, subject to the provision of a winding down
period if appropriate’. The existing premises licence already permitted a nightclub or
late night bar on the ground floor and first floor until 03:00 (Mr Panto did not accept
that there could be a late night bar or an establishment purely for the purposes of
drinking alcohol as it had to be ancillary to music and dancing). A SEV licence would
be preferable as customers did not go to lapdancing venues merely to drink.
Consuming alcohol tended to be an expensive option at such venues. The clientele
for SEVs tended to be more mature and less intrusive. Mr Skeens referred to there
being no change in terms of the licensable activities being sought but the maximum
capacity would be significantly reduced when the premises acted as a SEV. Vanity
Bar and Nightclub was located in the core CAZ north area designated for such
establishments. In response to residents’ written representations, Mr Skeens made
the points that noise prevention measures had been taken which prevented noise
emanating from the basement and conditions to prevent noise both from inside and
outside the premises were proposed, including the use of a sound limiter and a SIA
registered door supervisor being on duty where Relevant Entertainment was
provided. No premises in the locality were adversely affected by the premises,
including the hostel. Vanity Bar and Nightclub showed little outward sign of being a
SEV except a notice on the door. There would be no external advertising. The doors
would be closed. Mr Skeens did not believe that there was a case that Crossrail and
its effect on the area should be a reason for the application to be refused. He stated

page 81




that it would aid people to disperse from the area.

Mr Skeens called Mr Studd as a witness. Mr Studd stated that in his previous role as
a Chief Inspector in the Metropolitan Police Service Clubs and Vice Unit he had
found that SEVs did not cause additional public nuisance or crime and order. In fact
they tended to lead to less nuisance and crime and disorder than other types of
premises. He was familiar with the premises when it had been the Candy Bar. It had
been a venue which attracted celebrities and also crime and disorder and public
nuisance. The conditions being proposed for the current application would greatly
reduce the potential for such issues. The existing licence would permit the premises
to operate as a nightclub. It would be expected that SEV's would be quieter than
nightclubs, including the type of clientele. There would also be seating and in this
case there was a reduced capacity when the premises operated as a SEV.
Measures could be taken to ensure that noise was not able to transmit through the
building.

Mr Skeens also advised of one additional condition and one amended condition. He
was content for a condition to be attached to the licence in keeping with Councillor
Glanz's representation that customers would not be able to collect money in a jug
before stripping. The amended condition was that ‘whilst Relevant Entertainment is
taking place at the premises, the maximum number of persons accommodated at any
one time (excluding staff and dancers) shall not exceed 10 persons in the basement,
70 persons on the ground floor and 9 persons on the first floor’. The 9 people on the
first floor would be enclosed in 3 booths. The original condition proposed 20 in the
basement, 70 on the ground floor and 15 on the first floor.

The Sub-Committee next heard from PC Sollars. The premises had traded latterly as
a nightclub in the basement. There was an existing SEV licence for this area. Whilst
there had been instances of public nuisance relating to the premises, the Police had
no particular concerns regarding crime and disorder at the premises. The Police did
have some concerns that the style of premises could be lower end of the market,
which was considered to be similar to the Applicant’s premises in Whitechapel, The
Nag's Head. PC Sollars did stress that there was not a record of crime and disorder
at The Nag's Head. There had been two instances of reviews of SEV licences for
lower end of the market establishments in Westminster. The Police did not have
concerns about the continued use of the basement. There were concerns that if the
application was granted the whole premises would be operating under a SEV licence
which would potentially add to crime and disorder.

Mr Hayes informed the Sub-Committee that he had with the Applicant’s co-operation
visited The Nag’s Head and no issues had been apparent there. He advised those
present that the licensing inspectorate carried out four rigorous inspections a year at
SEV premises in Westminster. The proposed operation was quite different to many
of the SEVs currently operating in Westminster. It included a larger bar and standing
area. In terms of enforcement more attention would be required for 3 floors operating
rather than just the 1. Mr Hayes had submitted an objection on the basis of there not
being sufficient door supervisors at the premises but the Applicant had addressed
this with a proposed condition.

Ms Thomas for Environmental Health stated that a previous issue with noise

page 82




transmitting from the basement elsewhere in the premises had been resolved.
Relevant Entertainment was now being proposed for the ground and first floors and
she was requesting that the Council's model condition for the use of a sound limiter
was also added to the SEV premises licence in addition to being on the Licensing Act
2003 licence if Members were minded to grant the application. This was in order to
prevent the potential for residents in the flats above being adversely affected. It was
the case that the noise level would be expected to be lower than that of a bar or
nightclub. Ms Thomas made the point that a condition was being proposed that the
works to the different floors would be phased. If the Applicant were to look to use big
sound systems this would come to light during the phased works. She also
recommended that all windows and external doors were kept closed at any time
when Relevant Entertainment took place and that the rules of management safety
conditions were attached to both the SEV premises licence and Licensing Act 2003
licence if Members were minded to grant the application.

Mr Brown, representing The Soho Society and a number of residents including Mrs
Dugdale and Mr Nadler, addressed the Sub-Committee. The SEV premises licence
for the premises when known as Candy Bar had been operated infrequently. A
premises licence had previously lapsed in 2013 and when the new application for a
SEV licence had been granted in December 2013 it had continued to be operated in
the basement only. There was a wide discretion afforded to the licensing authority in
determining SEV applications and the licensing authority was entitled to take into
account the locality in which the premises is situated and also future changes, when
considering the 'character of the relevant locality' as set out in a Court of appeal
decision for Thompson v Oxford City Council. The current changes included Mr
Nadler’s hotel opened in July 2013 and the new renovated hostel which had recently
been granted a premises licence and would be known as Sohostel. The major future
change to the area would be Crossrail. The nature of the area had changed and was
changing which made the SEV use inappropriate.

Mr Brown stated that The Soho Society representation was specifically on the
grounds that the application would add to public nuisance and crime and disorder.
The Soho Society questioned how a 3am SEV licence would promote the function of
the area. Whether customers would seek entertainment rather than alcohol was a
subjective view. Mrs Dugdale, who Mr Brown was also representing, had
experienced long standing problems of noise nuisance which she did not believe
conditions would address. Works to the basement had addressed the issue of noise
transmitting from there but extending the application to the ground floor and first floor
was likely to cause Mrs Dugdale nuisance. Objector 9, who Mr Brown was
representing, had referred to groups of men seeking SEV style entertainment not
having a positive impact on the area. There was a marked difference between a
‘Stringfellows style establishment’ and a lower end of the market establishment. Mr
Brown added that 2.5.1 did state ‘where a premises is licensed under the 2003 Act
for hours beyond the core hours the council will have regard to those hours and
generally grant a SEV licence to the hours authorised for other licensable activities'.
However, when applying the SEV policy, it was necessary to look at the application
as a whole. Paragraph 2.4.4 of the SEV policy was relevant in that ‘sexual
entertainment venues cater for a particular adult audience and by attracting those
customers can affect the character of the locality in which they are situated’.
Paragraph 2.4.8 refers to ‘the nature of the clientele that sexual entertainment

page 83




venues may attract, and their behaviour outside the premises, may also be
inappropriate in the context of the character of the locality in which the premises are
situated’. There was high profile retail in the Oxford Street locality. It was also the
case that Relevant Entertainment was sought until 03:00 and not all licensable
activities for the Licensing Act premises licence were permitted until 03:00. Mr
Brown made the point that in paragraph 1.6 of the SEV policy the aim was * to
promote the 4 licensing objectives identified in the 2003 Act, and also to promote the
improvement in the character and function of the city, or areas of it’. It was his case
that the application did not promote the licensing objectives. It was also the case that
the Applicant was not experienced in operating SEV licences in Soho.

Mrs Dugdale and Mr Nadler, who were content to reveal their identities and not
remain anonymous as was their right under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982, added their comments. Mrs Dugdale expressed concerns
regarding the proposed expansion of the SEV licence to the ground and first floors.
There had always been sound transmitting from these floors to flats above, including
the flat where she lived and there was no evidence that noise could be controlled
there. The use of sound limiters had not previously been effective. It was the case
that the sound transmission issues from the basement had now been addressed.
She queried what type of music would be played on the ground and first floors.
Would there be live music or dance music played there? The Applicant had agreed a
condition regarding having door supervisors but it was often the case that they made
a nuisance. Once the pubs were closed, premises were not operating so Carlisle
Street would otherwise be quiet. There had been some activity at the premises
earlier in the year but since then it had hardly every operated. The proposed
operation would have a considerably greater impact on residents. She had concerns
regarding where the performers would be located on the first floor including whether
this was within the demise of the premises and where the other smokers would be
situated at the front of the building. If performers were supposed to be segregated
from the audience, she questioned how this could happen if the stage was in the
corner of the ground floor and performers needed to get to the staircase and the
dressing rooms.

Mr Nadler stated that the variation application was substantial and the changes
considerable which would have a very detrimental effect on residents and
businesses. Vanity Bar and Nightclub was located in the West End Stress Area and
there was an intensification of use in terms of the SEV application, including an
increase in hours beyond the Council’s core hours policy and an addition to
cumulative impact. Mr Nadler concurred with Mr Brown’s point that the character of
the area had changed, including with the arrival of the hotel. There was the potential
for more people to be disturbed by the premises, including new residents towards
Soho Square. This area of Soho had changed in a beneficial way and was not a red
light area anymore. A different clientele was coming to the area and the granting of a
SEV licence would be regressive.

Mr Skeens responded to some of the points that had been raised. These included
emphasising that there had not been any crime and disorder at The Nag's Head.
Platinum Lace was an example of a venue where the capacity had been reduced and
had changed clientele following the change from the CC Club. The SEV licence had
been operated between April and July 2014 and residents had not apparently been

page 84




aware of this so no nuisance had been caused. The sound limiter was one of the
tools being used to deal with noise being transmitted through the building. It would
be tamper proof. If it was broken into, his client would have breached the condition
on the licence. Due to the phased works, each of the floors would not be used until
Environmental Health were content. In order to be content, Environmental Health
would need to be satisfied that there was no noise outbreak. Mr Skeens commented
that in terms of the visual impact on the locality, the future impact would be no
different from that of the existing impact. There was already a SEV licence for the
basement. It was difficult to understand how the use of two further floors for a SEV
licence affected anyone outside the premises. There would not be anti-social
behaviour or crime and disorder. The clientele came to a SEV specifically for a
purpose and were generally more mature, drank less and were less intrusive.

Members of the Sub-Committee decided to grant the application. In reaching their
decision, they carefully took into account the concerns of the objectors, including that
the use of the three floors was akin to a new application being submitted. The Sub-
Committee agreed that the application was significant in terms of the proposed
changes to the use being made of the premises themselves. In that sense, it felt that
it was required to consider whether granting the application until 03:00 on the ground
floor and first floor in addition to the basement was appropriate having regard to the
character of that locality and the use of premises in that locality. Having regard to the
entirety of both applications and the conditions proposed, Members could not
conclude that the granting of the variation sought was inappropriate. To the extent
that there were concerns about the possibility of an increase in public nuisance, the
Sub-Committee considered that a key issue was that the premises licence already
permitted a nightclub to operate until at least 02.00 and possibly until 03:00 on these
floors. The Applicant was offering a significantly reduced capacity when the
premises operated as a SEV (89 as opposed to 175 for the nightclub licence). It was
also accepted that there was less likelihood of patrons being intoxicated at a SEV
than at a nightclub.

The Chairman reminded those present that the SEV licence had to be renewed on an
annual basis. A case had been made by those making representations against the
application that there had been a substantial change in the character of the area.

The Sub-Committee had not at the present time been persuaded that there had been
a substantial change to the locality. However there was the potential for the Sub-
Committee to examine in the future whether to revise licensing policies including SEV
policy on the basis of future changes such as Crossrail. The Chairman also advised
the objectors that if conditions on the licence were breached or the licensing
objectives were undermined, including the prevention of public nuisance, they or the
Responsible Authorities would have the option of submitting a review of the premises
licence.

The Sub-Committee attached additional conditions to the SEV licence including the
revised capacity, one SIA registered door supervisor being on duty on each floor
providing Relevant Entertainment, phased works conditions for the three fioors, all
windows and external doors being kept closed at any time when Relevant
Entertainment takes place, the requirement for a noise limiter to be fitted to the
musical amplification system and no sexual entertainment performances taking place
which will involve the passing round of a glass or jar or any other container that has

page 85




to be filled with money before the performers remove any clothing.

Conditions attached to the Licence

Standard Conditions:

1. Whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall
be on the licensed premises and a clear notice to that effect shall be displayed at
the entrance in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by persons
entering the premises.

2. Whenever persons under the age of 18 are admitted to the premises there will be
no promotional or other material on display within the premises which depicts
nudity or partial nudity.

3. The licence or a clear copy shall be prominently displayed at all times so as to be
readily and easily seen by all persons using the premises.

4. No provision of Relevant Entertainment, or material depicting nudity or Relevant
Entertainment, shall be visible from outside the premises.

5. Menus and drinks price lists shall be clearly displayed at the front entrance of the
club, reception area, tables and bar at such a position and size as to be easily
read by customers. This price list shall show all consumable items and any
minimum tariff including charges and fees applicable to Performers.

6. Except with the consent of the Licensing Authority, no advertisements of any kind
(including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, letter, sign or other mark) shall be
inscribed or affixed at the premises, on the surface of the highway or on any
building, structure, works, street furniture, tree or any other property or be
distributed in the street to the public that advertises or promotes the Relevant
Entertainment at the premises.

7. The licence holder or other person concerned in the conduct or management of
the premises shall not seek to obtain custom by means of personal solicitation or
touting, nor enter into any agreement with a third party to do so.

8. Adequate toilets, washing and changing facilities for use by the Performers shall
be provided.

9. Either the licence holder or a named responsible person shall be present
throughout the time the Relevant Entertainment takes place.

10. The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer that
ensures all areas of the licensed premises are monitored including all entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering

page 86




11

any light condition. All cameras shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period
together with facilities for viewing.

.A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the

CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public and this staff member should be able to show Police recent data and
footage with the absolute minimum of delay of the request.

12.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to

the Licensing Authority or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue;

(b) all ejections of patrons;

(c) any complaints received;

(d) any incidents of disorder;

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment;
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service;

(i) any breach of licence conditions reported by a Performer.

13.The licence holder shall produce a Code of Conduct setting out rules and

obligations between the licence holder and performers whilst performing. All
Performers shall sign the Code of Conduct in their proper name acknowledging
that they have read, understood and are prepared to abide by the said Code of
Conduct, and a copy so signed shall be retained by the licence holder and shall
be readily available for inspection by the Police and/or authorised persons upon
reasonable request.

14.Individual records shall be kept at the premises of the real names, stage names

and addresses of all Performers working at the premises. The record will include
either a copy of their birth certificate, current passport, EU driving licence or
national identity card and shall be made immediately available for inspection by
the Police and/or the Licensing Authority upon request.

15. Details of all work permits and/or immigration status relating to persons working at

the premises shall be retained by the licence holder and be readily available for
inspection by the Licensing Authority, a Police Officer or Immigration Officer.

16. Relevant Entertainment shall be given only by performers and the audience shall

not be permitted to participate in the Relevant Entertainment.

17.There shall be no physical contact between Performers whilst performing.

18. Performers will not request or give out any telephone number, address or any

other contact information from or to any customer. Any such information given by

page 87




a customer shall be surrendered to the premises manager as soon as is
practicable.

19.Relevant Entertainment shall take place only in the designated areas approved by
the Licensing Authority as shown on the licence plan. Arrangements for access to
the dressing room shall be maintained at all times whilst Relevant Entertainment is
taking place and immediately thereafter.

20. Customers must remain fully clothed at all times. The Performer must not remove
any of the customer’s clothing at any time.

21.Where Relevant Entertainment is provided in booths, or other areas of the
premises where private performances are provided, the booth or area shall not
have a door or other similar closure, the area shall be constantly monitored by
CCTV, and access to the booth or other area shall be adequately supervised.

22.Whenever Relevant Entertainment is being provided there shall be no physical
contact between Performers and customers or between customers and
Performers except for the exchanging of money or tokens at the beginning or
conclusion of the performance and only for the purpose of that performance.
Clearly legible notices to this effect shall clearly be displayed in each private booth
and in any performance area.

23.Performers must redress fully immediately after each performance.

Additional conditions

24.No Relevant Entertainment shall take place unless CCTV adequately covers and
monitors the stage area to the satisfaction of the Environmental Health
Consultation Team and the Licensing Service.

25.Relevant Entertainment shall be restricted to the area outlined in red. On the
ground floor performers may only perform on the stage area.

26. Whilst Relevant Entertainment is taking place at the premises, the maximum
number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff and dancers)
shall not exceed 10 persons in the basement, 70 persons on the ground floor and
9 persons on the first floor.

27.All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held open
other than by an approved device.

28.The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

29.Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.
30.The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape

provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition

page 88




and full working order.

31.The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance
with the plans provided.

32.All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key, code,
card or similar means.

33.Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as
to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following
special effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the
Licensing Authority where consent has not previously been given.

i. pyrotechnics including fire works

ii. firearms

ili. lasers

iv. explosives and highly flammable substances.
v. real flame.

vi. strobe lighting.

34.No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

35.There shall be at least one SIA registered door supervisor on duty on every floor
where Relevant Entertainment is provided for the entire time the Relevant
Entertainment is provided.

36.a) Applying to the basement only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with
the appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor’'s Association —
Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable
requirements of Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at
which time this condition will be removed from the licence.

ii. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

b) Applying to the ground floor only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with
the appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor’'s Association —
Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable

page 89




requirements of Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at
which time this condition will be removed from the licence.

i. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

c) Applying to the first floor / mezzanine only:

i. Licensable activity is not to take place until the Licensing Authority are
satisfied that the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with
the appropriate provisions of the District Surveyor’'s Association —
Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment and the reasonable
requirements of Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at
which time this condition will be removed from the licence.

ii. Before this area opens to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they
are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the
premises layout has changed during the course of construction new plans
shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the
Licensing Authority.

37.All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at any time when Relevant
Entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of
persons.

38.A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service, Premises Management so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is
caused to local residents or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter
shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the
Environmental Health Service and access shall only be by persons authorised by
the Premises Licence Holder. The limiter shall not be altered without prior
agreement with the Environmental Health Service. No alteration or modification to
any existing sound system(s) should be effected without prior knowledge of an
authorised Officer of the Environmental Health Service. No additional sound
generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being routed through
the sound limiter device.

39.No sexual entertainment performances will take place which will involve the
passing round of a glass or jar or any other container that has to be filled with
money before the performers remove any clothing.

page 90




page 91



LUIJUKUUUL V [ 29 niu vauown CivOva Sy
¥102/01/20 31ed | -¢10zybu sseqejep _o\m:m ybuidoo c>>90_©1.onO Ewﬂo:m_hm SIS)8 N _
) sAysalep 1oH o JsjjoueD ay) Jo uoissiuuad ayj ypm Aoning
geleQq wiojiun 824nog ejeq 8OUBUPIQO Woyy pasusdy| elep Buiddew sspnpul jonpoid siy| ]2
a7 €ZL0EY = -
. SEHS Nt > - W _
>< . 8 e 5 L JTu L
= sesM ||e jo m.."m-m__,,. 0 7 L™ :Q 8i¥L . a98EE - wl - .._. i 6lgs™ o Fl PN
= [enuspisay [eeets Emmp.hcvwvmm g 88z0¢- N N R L o g
o o6cc | UoiHodoid | - ; L £ Z o [44 i T 0% | aveie [ 7
s . o 0900%500cz 2 % = w ml g
v6eLZ . o e P b H
—..- —.h L m. 3 ) 3
"] - € r8S6 ,
: 3 g9 I 2 b
‘ Lo 5 sTvely, . S S 8izve o
6LL | sasn J8yi0 ;vmmn 0z, u REI i 04 ¥ m__-_._
" izewL 89167, 212z . Zn . .
: b ey e . [ vE [ ¢
g <'eels = Il :
(& ¢ AzE5 1608 : _. mmﬁmm..- B
uonoNIsuoH : wl : Fﬁ ViL6T,
0 1apun : _ o : "t
! EShLzL : . ~
: g S0587 . Ll
v » | | 4
. ki i85 “z9687n:
: ) _....nrt. ‘ )
[enuspisay ; : ¢, B
pasodoiy picel ns_oucmﬂ%mm% leg Kuep - %J
19 | / lenuspisay i - 3 LC _.:mtpl
oW mi 818z i ; S g9ta ie
. : 6651} ? ! =
b
€ 68516- F ’
$106Z .
: 1
Svve- o
LY : X
; avee .
: =] E _ i
= (Re4:Y4 . tn
- L
EHIL Sl ol
Insurunsam Jo 4117
1 [ [1
rde dim "uopuoT aang ajsijied ¢ ‘qnjoyybiN puy teg Kjuep £




Premises within 756 metres of: Vanity Bar And Nightclub, 4 Carlisle Street, London, W1D 3BJ

p/n

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Licensed Hours

26198

Neliie Dean Public House

89 Dean Street London W1D 3SU

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

27121

Samck Deli

2 St Anne's Court London W1F 0AZ

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

-32571

Vanity Bar And Nightclub

Basement To First Floor
4 Carlisle Street
London W1D 3BJ

Sunday 09:00 - 01:00
Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30

-28108

Pizza Pilgrims

11 Dean Street London W1D 3RP

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-8446

Riccolo Fomo Pizzeria

9-12 St Anne's Court
London W1F 0BB

Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30

-9240

Pierre Victoire Restaurant

Ground Floor 5 Dean Strest
London W1D 3RQ

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

5277

Rippon Newsagents

Ground Fioor 88 Dean Street
London W1D 38T

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

32126

Soho Theatre

Basement And Ground Floor
21 Dean Street
London W1D 3NE

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 - 01:00

29075

The Toucan

19 Carlisle Street London W1D 3BY

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

30915

Soho Theatre Company

First Floor To Second Floor
21 Dean Street
London W1D 3NE

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 23:30
Bank Holiday 14:00 - 23:30

-31589

Pizza Express

Basement And Ground Floor
10 Dean Street
London W1D 3RW

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-5647

Base2Stay Hotel

The Nadler Soho
10 - 12 Carlisle Street
London W1D 3BR

Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

11589

Soho Business Club

16 Carlisle Street London W1D 3BT

Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00
Sunday 08:00 - 22:30
Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

12115

Thai Square

27 - 28 St Anne's Court
London W1F OBN

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

page 93




APPENDIX F

o/, O T N
e aamy e gt F e v




e

SRR




This page is intentionally left blank



4

L5

City of Westminster

ltem No:

Licensing Ref No:

Date:

Classification:

Title of Report:

Report of:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact Details:

Agenda Item 2

Licensing Sub-
Committee Report

14/11322/LIPN

12" February 2015

For General Release

Aubaine

Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel
129-134 Bayswater Road
London W2 4RH

Operational Director of Premises Management

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

None

Sumeet Anand-Patel, Environmental Health Case
Officer (Licensing)

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
E-mail: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 97




APPLICATION DETAILS

Application A new premises licence application under the Licensing Act 2003.
Type:
Applicant: TDP Limited Date 19" December 2014
Application
Received:
Premises Aubaine
Name and Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel
Address: 129-134 Bayswater Road
London
W2 4RH
Ward Name: Lancaster Gate Stress Area: | Queensway/Bayswater

Description of
Premises:

This premises shall operate as a French restaurant as described by the applicant.
The applicant has provided a presentation to illustrate how the premises will look
and the food that will be served. Please refer to the background documents for
further details. Further, this premises will also be used as the hotel restaurant,
servicing the residents and their bonafide guests.

The existing hotel licence has been modified so as to remove the area being
considered in this application from that licence.

Preliminary
Licensing Note 1

The applicant, following discussions with the Police, EH and SEBRA, have
submitted an amended set of plans to show the area being licensed under this
application as a ‘hatched’ area; this area is also referred to in a new set of
proposed conditions also submitted by the applicant. Please refer to Appendix
D for the new plan and Appendix B for the final list of proposed conditions.

Preliminary
Licensing Note 2

The applicant has amended the hours being sought, please refer to the
document at Appendix D. The amended hours are shown in the table below.

Note: Where the committee is minded to grant the licence it will be granted subject to the mandatory
conditions and conditions consistent with the operating schedule modified to such extent as the
authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives detailed in Appendix D to

this report.

Proposed Licensable Activities, Proposed Hours:

1.1 Recorded Music: Indoors

For the public:

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday 11:00 to 22:30

For the hotel residents and their bonafide guests:

Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00

page 98




1.2 Late Night Refreshment: Indoors and Outdoors

For the public:

This part of the application has been withdraw by the applicant, please refer to Appendix D.

For the hotel residents and their bonafide guests:

Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00

1.3 Sale of Alcohol: On and off the premises

For the public:

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday 11:00 to 22:30

For the hotel residents and their bonafide guests:

Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00

1.4 Opening Hours:

For the public:

Monday to Thursday 07:00 to 00:00
Friday to Saturday 07:00 to 00:30
Sunday 07:00 to 23:00

For the hotel residents and their bonafide guests:

Monday to Sunday 00:00 to 00:00

(Note: Opening hours are not a licensable activity under the Licensing Act 2003, however they can still
be taken into consideration when assessing the application’s effect on the licensing objectives.)

Relevant representations and policies applicable: References / Notes
1A The Metropolitan Police Service have made an adverse | Metropolitan Police
representation to this application, stating that operating schedule representation

does not promote the licensing objectives. Further, the premises are
located within the Queensway/Bayswater Stress Area and this area
is traditionally associated with crime and disorder and public
nuisance issues.

1B
The Environmental Health Service has made an adverse Environmental
representation on the grounds that the proposals will impact on Health Service
Public Safety and may have a likely effect of causing an increase in Representation
Public Nuisance in the Queensway/Bayswater Stress Area.

1C A local resident and a resident association have made | Local resident and
representations against the grant of this application on the grounds | resident association
of public nuisance. The resident association has proposed a number representation

of conditions which have been included in the list of conditions
attached at Appendix B.

page 99




1D

1E

1F

1G

1H

11

1J

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of
Licensing Policy apply:

Prevention of crime and disorder (CD1)

Public Safety (PS1)

Prevention of public nuisance (PN1)

Protection children from harm (CH1)

Hours (HRS1)

Stress Areas (STR1)

Public houses and bars within the Stress Areas (PB2)
Off sales of alcohol within the Stress Areas (0S2)
Hotels (HOT1)

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core
hours set out in this policy will generally be granted, subject to not
being contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing
Policy.(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours in this policy
will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant policies
and with particular regard to criteria set out in the policy:

Policy STR1 applies:

(i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Stress Areas for: pubs and bars; fast food premises, and
premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy
HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress Areas will
be subject to other policies and must demonstrate that they will
not add to cumulative impact in the Stress Areas.

Policy PB2 applies:

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Stress Areas other than applications o vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

Policy OS2:

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined
subject to the relevant criteria in policies CD1, PS1, PN1, CH1 and
HRSI, provided it is demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative
impact in the Stress Areas.

Policy HOT1 applies:

Subject to the effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives and
other relevant policies in this Statement, premises licences for hotels
will generally be granted so that:

(a) Alcohol is permitted to be sold at any time to people staying in
hotel rooms for consumption on the premises.

(b)The hours of serving of alcohol to the general public will be
subject to conditions limiting the sale of alcohol after a specified time
to those attending pre-booked events held at the hotel,

(c)The exhibition of film, in the form of recordings or non-broadcast
television programmes to be viewed in hotel bedrooms, will generally
be permitted.

The Licensing Sub-committee may refuse, grant in full or grant in
part this proposal, having taken into account the representations
received and Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policy. The

Policies applicable

Summary

page 100




decision taken should promote the licensing objectives of:

e prevention of public nuisance,

e prevention of crime & disorder,

e public safety and

e protection of children from harm.
Current The Hilton Hotel benefits from a premises licence, reference 14/11417/LIPVM.
Licensing Please refer to the back of the report to view this licence.
Position
Planning The planning department is unable to confirm the planning position of this premises.
Residential 266 of the 324 units within a 75m radius of the premises are residential or proposed
Density: residential, (82.1%), refer to Appendix C.
List of A — Premises Licence History
Appendices: B - Conditions

C - Residential Map and list of premises in the vicinity
D — Amended plans and conditions submitted by the applicant after consultation

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

Licensing Act 2003

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy (7" January 2011)

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Oct 2014)
Application form

Plans

Representations received

Photos

Existing Licence for Hilton Hotel

page 101




Licence & Appeal History

Appendix A

Application Details of Date determined Decision
Application
: Application to convert | 27.07.2005 Granted under
ngl\ilc?;fif: the Justice’s On delegated authority
Licence and Special
05/04481/LIPC Hour Certificate
e ot Application to vary 02.11.2006 Granted by the
\Y A
anationfAppiication the conditions and Licensing Sub-
06/09130/LIPV licensable activity Committee
hours
Minor Variation Application for minor | 18.09.2009 Granted under
Application changes to the plans delegated authority
09/05845/LIPVM
Minor Variation Application for minor | 01.12.2010 Granted under
Application changes to the delegated authority
bedrooms
10/09154/LIPVM
Minor Variation Application for minor | 20.09.2011 Granted under
Application changes to the delegated authority
ground floor
11/08750/LIPVM
- ot Application for 11.12.2013 Granted under
V
siition ApRUEAtIon changes to the layout delegated authority
13/08604/LIPV of the premises
New Application Current Application Pending
14/11322/LIPN
To remove the area 14.01.2015 Granted under

Minor Variation

14/11417/LIPVM

being licensed under
the application above
from the existing
licence.

delegated authority.

Note: a copy of this
licence is attached
to the back of this
report.

There is no appeal history.

page 102




APPENDIX B

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED
BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant the licence subject
to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, or
add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

This scheduie lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or proposed as
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority or an interested
party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing service but reflect the
positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and have not necessarily been
agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor
in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor does
not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

< Every supply of alcoho! under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds
a personal licence.

4, (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,

page 103



(e)

encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

(b)

()

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: %% pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 m|;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and '

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence in
respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18 or over
who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with
a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8())

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)
(b)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D+(DxV)
page 104



8(iii).

8(iv).

Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence; '

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule (amended from the original application)

9.

10.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available to patrons throughout
the permitted hours for the sale or supply of alcohol.

The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system that ensures the entry point is covered to
enable frontal identification of every person entering. All cameras shall continually record
whilst the premises are open to the public and the recordings shall be kept available for a
minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. Recordings shall be made available to a
duly authorised Council officer or a police officer together with facilities for viewing. The
recordings for the preceding 31 days shall be made available immediately on request. The
CCTV system shall be operated in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998.

page 105



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

17,

18.

20.

21,

22.

23

24.

25,

26.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff
member shall be able to show Police recent with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes
before the scheduled collection times.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the premises,
including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is swept and or washed, and litter
and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage
arrangements.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date and
time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log
shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer of the
City Council at all times whilst the premises is open.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by (23.00) each day.
The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service to seated persons only.

Substantial food shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the
premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed XXX persons.
(Number to be determined upon completion of works by the District Surveyor)

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed from the
Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of the
premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed during the course of
construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and
the Licensing Authority.

The premises shall operate as a restaurant in the area hatched black (i) in which customers
are shown to their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,
(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery, (iv) which
do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption, (v) which do
not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and (vi) where alcohol shall not

page 106



27.

28.

20.

be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons who are seated in the
premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and provided always that the
consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. Notwithstanding this
condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part consumed and resealed
bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises shall take
place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises.

With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, no alcohol shall be consumed more
than (30) minutes after the permitted hour for the supply of alcohol.

Conditions proposed by SEBRA

26.

27.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after (21:00) hours, or at any time when
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following
day.

page 107



aseqejeq uuoun :22inos ejeqd

S10zZ/10/0¢ -8ked

LOSMOLUUUL V | 49YWIIL Suuou! | pSruoaol spyum ||V

‘€ 10Z Jybu eseqejep Jo/pue JybuAdos umoid @ "soWO Asuone)s

s,fselepy JoH Jo J9jjoljuo) 3yl Jo uoissiuuad ay) yim ASAing
aouBRUPIQO WOl pasuag)| ejep Buiddew sapnjoul Jonposd siyy

SISPN[]
ol

sesn [le jo
lejuapisay
%0128 uoiodoud
SO Yo
gs | sesn oo
v
uononIIsuoD)
X 0 Jopun
N [euapisay : gy | Ve % -
LL] pasodoid L.\ .. IS10HMEGPAH uopuoT UoNIH Bureqny -8
goz | / 1enuspisay _ fmn m..-.: o Ly Sy -2.- &
( _ PIezoLy” g >
u R
Dl . = 8, o
_ by ) :
3 = . . o
A .t < A "
- b S m s - _.
T . 2 § " % b =
2 L e B ’
- 3 . PLSOEDELZ- a by 2 =
. _.,m. 10 ’ mwm._“__“&l.”.”w- SiveLZhL WD =20 r . _n = w... — _‘.. F—.-
= 7 P : e . 2" )
Z w08 gid SNNOET .
Z = u
- _ P = ; _,
- 8068 i . >
- .m.., . F F e
+ oM = _,
g = E :
- 1% _.I L i _.l
bEZe- - g1 150190501+ W g y
L612957¢" 2 =
81 : = il {
1)SUNNSIH JO A1)

FHY ZM ‘PeOy J9)emsAeg 6Z1 ‘|910H dded 9pAH UOPUOT UOYIH BuleqN ..



Premises within 75 metres of: Aubaine Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel, 129 Bayswater Road, W2 4RJ

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours
R . 1 Queensway Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
e pigMReRUnEICEakIS W2 4QJ Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Queens Ice Club . )
-2130 Queen's Ice Bowl 17 Queensway Mondasyuaodgatggi:g-ogéqu _—
W2 4QP O :
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
_ 22 Queensway Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
1992 penMezze W2 3RX Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Sundays before Bank Holidays 10:00 - 00:00
Unit LOO1 Queensway Market N
7121 Casa Brasil 23-25 Queensway Mondasyut:dsaat:;c.igg _1 11'3%0 20:00
W2 4QJ e :
. . 13 Queensway Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
9416 Royal China Chinese Restaurant W2 4QJ Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:30
. 128 Bayswater Road Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 23:59
(220 LSRN W2 4RH Sunday 07:00 - 22:30
Sundays before Bank'Holidays 07:00 - 00:00
13566 Lords Food & Wine HEz20,QUCEnEwaY Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 00:00
W2 3RX
27 Queensway Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
30574 Bellcasn W2 4QJ Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
s 14-16 Queensway Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
2l LRI i W2 3RX Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
4309 Hilton Londen Hyde Park Hotel {20 Ba\)’i;”j;ej Koad Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:30
Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00
4536 Black Lion Pubtic House / Winkles Bar 123 BayzwateyRoad Sunday 07:00 - 00:00

W2 3JH

Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:30
Sunday 07:00 - 23:00

page 109




APPENDIX D

Anand-Patel, Sumeet

From: Andrew Wong [AWW @jgrlaw.co.uk]

Sent: 04 February 2015 18:18

To: Anand-Patel, Sumeet

Subject: FW: Amended conditions and plan

Attachments: Apollo_4847212_1.DOC; aubainehatchedplan.pdf; RE: Aubaine - 129 Bayswater Road -

New licence application

Dear Sumeet

Hope you are well and tried to call you today.

Apologies for not coming back to you sooner. Attached are the conditions and emails | have sent to the interested
parties.

When you are free tomorrow could you give me a call.

Thanks

Best wishes

Andrew
Director
for Jeffrey Green Russell Limited

Waverley House, 7 -12 Noel Street, London, W1F 8GQ
Direct Tel: ++44 - (0)20 7339 7067

Direct Fax: ++44 - (0)20 7307 0279

www.jgrweb.com

“Leading Individual” and “Recommended Individual” 2014 by Legal 500
“Top Tier” and “Recommended Law Firm” 2014 by Legal 500

From: Andrew Wong

Sent: 23 January 2015 12:20

To: Nevitt, Dave (dnevitt@westminster.gov.uk); jsollars@westminster.qov.uk
Subject: FW: Amended conditions and plan

Dear Dave and Jim
Thank you for meeting with me at the premises earlier in the week.

As discussed, | attach the proposed conditions and amended plan with hatching for your consideration.
I'hope this is in line with what we have discussed and look forward to any comments or amendments you may have.

Thanks you for your time.
Best wishes

Andrew Wong
Director
for Jeffrey Green Russell Limited

Waverley House, 7 -12 Noel Street, London, W1F 8GQ
Direct Tel: ++44 - (0)20 7339 7067
Direct Fax: ++44 - (0)20 7307 0279

www.jgrweb.com 110
page




“leading Individual” and “Recommended Individual” 2014 by Leqal 500
“Top Tier” and “Recommended Law Firm” 2014 by Legal 500

Jeffrey Green Russell Limited (trading as Jeffrey Green Russell). Registered in England & Wales. Company Number: 07976954. Registered Office: Waverley
House, 7-12 Noel Street, London W1F 8GQ. www.igrweb.com DX : 44627 Mayfair.
Member of the International Alliance of Law Firms www.ialawfirms.co.uk.

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 568746. VAT registration number GB 239 7797 96
Our address for service is above.

This communication is confidential and it may contain legally privileged information and be subjecl to copyright If you are not the intended recipient you must not read,
print, copy or use the communication for any purpose, and you must not disclose its contents to any other person. You must nolify Jeffrey Green Russell Limited by G-
Mail forthwith at the above address and then delele this communication permanently from your records Jeffrey Green Russell Limited uses virus checking software, and
we are not aware that this communication contains any viruses However, we cannol guarantee that no viruses are present, and we accept no liability for any damage
caused by you opening this communication, or any attachments or Hyperlinks contained in it

This email has been scanned for all viruses by the MessageLabs SkyScan
service.

page 111



PROPOSED CONDITIONS

Modified Hours

Days Current Hotel Application Amended Difference between
Licence amended hours and
current licence hours
Recorded Monday Unrestricted 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
music Tuesday Unrestricted 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
Wednesday | Unrestricted 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
Thursday Unrestricted 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
Friday Unrestricted 10:00- 00:00 10:00 = 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
Saturday Unrestricted 10:00- 00:00 10:00 — 23:00 | 11 hour reduction
Sunday Unrestricted 10:00- 22:30 11:00 — 22:30 | 12 hours 30mins
Sale of Monday 09:00 - 00:00 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Alcohol, Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Wednesday | 09:00 — 00:00 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00 10:00- 23:30 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Friday 09:00 — 00:00 10:00- 00:00 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Saturday 09:00 — 00:00 10:00- 00:00 10:00 — 23:00 | 2 hour reduction
Sunday 11:00 - 23:00 10:00- 22:30 11:00 — 22:30 | 30 mins reduction
Late night Monday 23:00 - 00:00 23:00- 23:30 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Refreshment | Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 23:00- 23:30 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Wednesday | 23:00 — 00:00 23:00- 23:30 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Thursday 23:00 — 00:00 23:00- 23:30 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Friday 23:00 - 00:00 23:00- 00:00 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 23:00- 00:00 withdrawn 1 hour reduction
Sunday 23:00 - 23:30 n/a withdrawn 30 mins reduction

Note hours for hotel residents and their bona fide auests remains the same

CONDITIONS PROPOSED WITH APPLICATION

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available to
patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of alcohol.

The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system that ensures the entry
point is covered to enable frontal identification of every person entering. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and the recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with
time and date stamping. Recordings shall be made available to a duly
authorised Council officer or a police officer together with facilities for
viewing. The recordings for the preceding 31 days shall be made available
immediately on request. The CCTV system shall be operated in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 1998.

A staff member from thegxézjr%sislgho is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be orrthe premises at all times when the premises is




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside
the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premises is open.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by (23.00) each
day.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service to seated
persons only.

Substantial food shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in
all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed XXX persons

(Number to be determined upon completion of works by the District
Surveyor)

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identificaton are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof
of age card with the PASS

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this
condition has been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are
an accurate reflection of th@@@hitds3constructed. Where the premises



layout has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be
provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing
Authority.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS FOLLOWING DISCUSSIONS WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH, POLICE AND SEBRA

17.

18.

19.

20.

The premises shall operate as a restaurant in the area hatched black (i) in
which customers are shown to their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is
by waiter or waitress service only, (iii) which provide food in the form of
substantial table meals that are prepared on the premises and are served
and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery, (iv) which do not
provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption,
(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00,
and (vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide
taking substantial table meals there, and provided always that the
consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the
premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to
their meal.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between (23.00) and (08.00) on the following day.

- All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed

containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises
With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, no alcohol shall be

consumed more than (30) minutes after the permitted hour for the supply of
alcohol

page 114



| - 1'601-516

"HOO73 ANNOHY

NvId NOISNZOIT \m, o
ot o ...._”_wn_ #102 AN " ._‘.. 7
HIIVMSAVE INIvANY mm_m ] 1 (10
: o 35| = i
SEE O Sum | -
i e = s {)[STQA €U | 1 o) ) % TV
1 * ¥ O . '
: H i > S OO N |
- - — \ ” v
R | | > o S &, LA ]
e ALY 1 i A WL - - &4 2
|
— \_ . ¢ \“/ “ -0 | uenesey 1 i
LT i s i || ’ m H J “ b / " o o ) “ \\[.}{ a [
e T i S 4 s \ /) v v Y v |
o et L 7 3 .\ I £ i p [ 1
g ' > P, \
B oo u : _ O o/
) |
/ 7 ! P, SR 1
7] [} 3 Y #) L 2 1
G . A o ~
/ I N/ /.l\ ¢
] h s P 1
U | %n 1 - \
/ wwgese i [ H
/7 punou o) jusweseg i =
A i L
G —— ) —
: 1 -
' un _ S0 T 7 e — o=
7 | mra = A ammil ¢ L0
[} s
j o | WA [ | L0
el o “ | Ei i
e R " i )
o __ “ Y win o L!m I * e
i 4. ; )
1
ﬂ n wooy a6esbr] _ i
etk ‘N1 simndilog
1
\ |
] 1

T 7 | S B 3
i et et |

L

sall8N
|

- | |
i | a3 I i | | I M

" 1_
I ; m..__
Smmeemwes] O 8 9 ¥ T 0 ¢ = V= 7




- T601516

"INIWISVYE
NV1d NDISN3ON
T

9@8:_ _ _ .
: ms._m.vsu>oz
LY 05t wor| amvome| wmnd aiva

HALYMSAVE INIVANY | 96

|0 IS | ON 193100

R suar
; K W Lt
waseeen e (OISACA OH |

S 72 s S s T ety 3
i 10 0L ol ST G ANV > et 04 i | b
0 i ¥ ey M L1 ERALPv T b Bt G ey i o)

soJlol\

1uswened Jepun
ANeA

\
“ziz;

-Im
_

" griae .
i B

_
) A
\ |

]

woeoy
\.\ Apune

JJ-..
VWO -
esuRuuEER
el =]
wooy daid
@
.
a8
P2
BT

e 1 ~. | isoH
qung | W;R
\

(o]

—

—
Q
(@)
@©
(o




Anand-Patel, Sumeet

From: Andrew Wong [AWW@jgriaw.co.uk]

Sent: 04 February 2015 18:16

To: 'wlangela@aol.com'

Subject: RE: Aubaine - 129 Bayswater Road - New licence application

Dear Miss Williams

| hope you are well.

| thought | should check if you received my email below.

It would be great if we could meet so that | can try and help you with any concerns you may have.
1 look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes

Andrew
Director
for leffrey Green Russell Limited

Waverley House, 7 -12 Noel Street, London, W1F 8GQ,
Direct Tel: ++44 - (0)20 7339 7067

Direct Fax: ++44 - (0)20 7307 0279

www.jgrweb.com

‘Leading Individual” and “nocommended dividual” 2014 by tegal 508

P
f;

“Top Tier" and “Recommended Law Firm” 2014 by Legal 500

From: Andrew Wong

Sent: 28 January 2015 19:08

To: 'wlangela@aol.com'

Subject: Aubaine - 129 Bayswater Road - New licence application

Dear Miss Williams
I hope this reaches you well. My firm represents Aubaine, a very experienced restaurant company that is looking to

open a restaurant along Bayswater Road which forms part of the Hilton Hotel. You can find more information about
the Aubaine at http://aubaine.co.uk. They are not part of the Hilton group.

I have been passed a copy of your representation by Westminster City Council. The management of Aubaine take
all representations, in particular those of local residents very seriously as they know to operate a successful
restaurant requires good relations with all its neighbours. They will therefore do utmost to try and help you with
any concerns you have.

From your representation | understand that there are problems with the hotel A/C and C/H units. We have raised
your concerns with the hotel.

We have proposed conditions which have addressed concerns of a lot interested parties and | attach a copy of the
conditions for your consideration. Hopefully these conditions will allay some of the concerns caused and in
particular condition 12 ensures that the problems you refer to with the hotel a/c and ¢/h cannot occur at the
proposed new restaurant.

I am hopeful that these conditions will provide you with some comfort.

page 117



If possible could we meet so that | can run through the conditions and the concept. Perhaps we can meet at one of
the Aubaine restaurants so that | can show you the nature and quality of the offering and introduce you to the
owner. If you prefer to speak on the phone my mobile is 07786363809.

I look forward to hearing from you and thank you for your time.

Best wishes

Andrew Wong
Director
for Jeffrey Green Russeli Limited

Waverley House, 7 -12 Noel Street, London, W1F 8GQ
Mobile: 07786363809

Direct Tel: ++44 - (0)20 7339 7067

Direct Fax: ++44 - (0)20 7307 0279

www.jgrweb.com

page 118



BACKGROUND
DOCUMENTS

page 119



oo Westminster For help contact
prai | Application for a premises licence licensing.vswi@westminster.gov.uk
City of Westminster Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7641 8549

* required information

Section 1 of 19
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference AWW/SMH/16984.00001

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes @ No ) work for.
Applicant Details
* First name iTDP ' 4|
* Family name i?mited ‘
# E-mail aww@jgrlaw.co.uk
Main telephone number 020 7339 7067 Include country code.
Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

o Applyir{g as an individual

Applicant Business

* |s your business registered (s: Yes C: No
in the UK with Companies

House?

# Registration number 05242933

. = If your business is registered, use its
* Business name TDP Limited re)csistered name. ’ §

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

#* VAT number -

# | egal status Private Limited Company

page 120

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

# Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom buslness is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
* Building number or name l4th Floor |
* Street [243 Knightsbridge |
District ‘ |
* City or town |London J
County or administrative area | |
% Postcode lsw7 1DN
* Country |United Kingdom ]
Section 2 of 19
PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
desctibed in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

C Description

(¢ Address C 0OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel

|
Street |129-1 34 Bayswater Road |
District - 1 |
City or town [London ‘
County or administrative area l |
Postcode |w2 4RH |
Country |United Kingdom I
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

|790,000

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

page 121




Section 3 of 19’

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuais

1

A limited company

X

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OoOooOogamn

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

] Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
) S -
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

[ | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4of 191 . . Skl e PHRRTIR TN v A e e e gt

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any- registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name . IBP Limited |

Details

Registered numbet (where

applicable) 05242933 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

page 122

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

A private limited company.

Address

Building nurhber or name r

Street !Eh Floor, 243 Knightsbridge
District ‘
City or town |Londcn

J N S O A A

County or administrative area ‘

Postcode |SW7 1DN

Country JUnIted Kingdom \

Contact Details

E-mail aww@jgrlaw.co.uk

Telephone number 020 7339 7067

Other telephone number l

Add another applicant [

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | g ‘ / |O1 i / | 2015 I
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | | / l | / | J
when do you want it to end &8 mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must inciude a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

French restaurant that will also operate as the Hotel's restaurant.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I_——__|
state the number expected to

attend

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 pag e 1 23




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢. No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

C. Yes (¢ No

Section 11 0of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(s: Yes (: No
Standard Days And Timings .

RSN Give timings in 24 hour clock,

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve detailsforthe_ days

N — Y oot
TUESDAY

Start End

Start I:I End l:l
WEDNESDAY

Start End

sart [ | end [ |

page 124

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:, End I:J
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | Bnd [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ |
SUNDAY
Start End
start || end [ ]

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate, Indoors may
include a tent.

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

¢ Indoors Outdoors  Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Non-standard timings: Hotel residents and their bona fide guests 00:00 to 00:00.

Section 12 of 192

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

page 125

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

C Yes ® No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes e No

D]

Section 14 0of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MENDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (¢.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o [ ] Y it
TUESDAY |
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start l___—l End [:, _
FRIDAY
SATURDAY '
SUNDAY
page 126

® Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSCO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

" Indoors "  Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Non-standard timings: Hotel residents and their bona fide guests 00:00 to 00:00.

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY R .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End [23:30 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start (10:00 End |23:30

Lipls
L

Start End

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 pag e 1 2 7




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start

Start I::I
THURSDAY

Start
FRIDAY

ot [ ]
SATURDAY

Start
SUNDAY

so [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(. Onthe premises (. Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

{=. Both

23:30

N o

N o 3 08
w o = o
S 3 3 3

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Non-standard timings: Hote! residents and their bona fide guests 00:00 to 00:00.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licehce as premises supervisor

page 128

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name |Hani J
Family name INakkach ‘

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name I

Street |7

District |

City or town |London

I O S

County or administrative area |

Postcode i J

Country Dnited Kingdom

059077701 |

Personal Licence number
(if known)

[ssuing licensing authority

(if known) |Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea J

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

page 129

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HWSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start |07:00

Start

Start |07:00

Start

Start 107:00

Start

Start |07:00

Start

Start |07:00

Start

Start |07:00

Start

Start [07:00

08 LR LF OB O O

Start

State any seasonal variations

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

Give timings in 24 hour clock,
00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

00:00

00:00

23:00

LR LB O Om

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Non-standard timings: Hotel residents and their bona fide guests 00:00 to 00:00.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

page 130




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

c) Public safety

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

d) The prevention of pubilic nuisance

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

Section19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card,

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premlses non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E- £125001 and over £635.00*

*¥f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then you are required to pay a higher fee

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008 pag e 13 1

.




Continued from previous page...
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E-£125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,

chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 - £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 635.00
DECLARATION

» //weunderstanditisan offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?” :

* Full name |Jeffrey Green Russell Limited
* Capacity Authotised Solicitors on behalf of the
Applicant
* Date 9]/ [12] /] 2015 |
dd mm yyyy
[ L. Addanothersignatory! -\

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1, Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as... :
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/westminster/apply-1 to upload this file and

continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE'ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION

WITH THIS APPLICATION

page 132

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |AWW/SMH/1 6984.00001

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code 1
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

O

Is Digitally sighed

[N]
(93]
TN

<Previous 1

©® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005

page 133




PROPOSED CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS PROPOSED WITH APPLICATION

10.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available to
patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of alcohol.

The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system that ensures the entry
point is covered to enable frontal identification of every person entering. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and the recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with
time and date stamping. Recordings shall be made available to a duly
authorised Council officer or a police officer together with facilities for
viewing. The recordings for the preceding 31 days shall be made available
immediately on request. The CCTV system shall be operated in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 1998.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside
the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log shouid
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premises is open.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by (23.00) each
day.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service to seated
persons only.

Substantial food shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in
all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed XXX persons

(Number to be determined upon completion of works by the District

Surveyor) page 134



11.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof
of age card with the PASS

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consuitation Team and this
condition has been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are
an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises
layout has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be
provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing
Authority.

page 135



= A =|E 2 0 2 4 6 8 10 e s
| . _.___ I ________:__. _ | | ] oot ame | ancnrrow

L EAE] =i
— ﬂ ——n L
: \ e
I
\
\ —
\ T
\
f > \ =
i A} S
)
= \
f \
x|
B \ .ﬂ,
= A
) \
S s
- _ 1
o ]
s N - Biskstion Luggage Room Lift ]
)
- mnmﬁh!m_ g 1 =
]
: LA '
I » [sa{m| e g A
N AT b
=i
)
= General !
Geneml Office n ’
= [
. e Lift 0
o ¥ - = 3
| . B, 1 CO
s [
! f L Basement to Ground
] — e 3500mm ]
1 |
| # _ /
" LD i ;
2 | L | '
] | ¥ “4“ L p o 2 /
" Concierge | I l\ 3 5 . N \ .
I \/.n/ ] N g eceplion
“ F @ @ “ 1 % @ " N m“- mm, \
“ o O o8 X ) m 4 = /
! S 4 =
“ " Restaurant " f( 7 <=
L[] ¢ 291 09 09 .o
d A ! | ]
| .y ', “ - | »
! N /\]\./ (S ﬁ\av (R xv T .
N < =
. N )l o B3 DESIGM 5=

S
B
B
8]
D]
]
R

JERS S T am

FACIELT W | SLIES TR RGLECT.

TITLE:
LICENSIGN PLAN
GROUND FLOOR.

[
{
[}
[}
1
]
]
L ]
. ]
- 1
”.lh_ 1 A ml I -
ml _ T ". i 1 ! 936 |AUBAINE BAYSWATER
1L AN, _ ﬂ i ﬂ_ i ] B GRaw: |DUECHED | WOAE
i _ =y TR “ [NOV2014 st _gm [ Tmoear
\ Il | |

'915-109.1 -

]
82 6 )
83
ooy (0T
&3 1
s
OQ
g
OO
O
&,
O
&€
O
O




|
— @
e e
aiter

Hoist || .

Kitchen

Cold
Store

Prep Room

J)/. Mainterante

Electrical

Vaulted
Room

Vaulted
Room

Vaulted
Room

Female
Changing
Room

? .m.uw“n.\

7

Under - Stairs \wo\u\\\ § m\\\\\\\“ﬂ\www\&

ol o e

Metres

936

TEmmwn | CoESRED

== 1
NOV 2014 _m_. MB

_u,.._.Ev

1:50 @ A1
1:100 @ A3

e
LICENSIGN PLAN
BASEMENT.

'915-109.2




AUBAINE

PRESENTATION

page 138



AUBAINE

Aubaine is a true blend of cosmopolitan style and French cuisine fusing together
restaurant, bistro, baker and patisserie. The design combinines the elegance of a
Parisian salon with the relaxed ambience of a Provencal bistro.

Aubaine is rated for its excellent food, urban yet rustic interiors and personable
service. The concept evolved from the quest to find perfect French bread in London
and remains true to its founding philosophy of simple luxury - “simplicité c'est
beauté”.

Aubaine currently consists of 7 restaurants in London and two further restaurants
situated inside Selfridges department stores in London and Manchester. The 3
restaurants in Westminster are situated in Marylebone High Street, Heddon Street,
Dover Street and Selfridges. The other locations are by South Kensington’s
Brompton Cross, Kensington High Street, Wimbledon and Hampstead.

Aubaine will be providing the restaurant services for the Hotel operation and will be
serving both residents and non residents.

This presentation is aimed to provide a summary as to the nature and quality of the
applicant and their operations, the food they serve and .

If upon considering this presentation you require further clarification or assistance
then please do contact Andrew Wong of Jeffrey Green Russell Solicitors by
telephone on 0207 339 7067 or write to him at “Jeffrey Green Russell Solicitors,
Waverley House, 7-12 Noel Street, London, W1F 8GQ” or email aww@jgrlaw.co.uk

page 139



PHOTOS OF EXISTING PREMISES

preus pclish “

| W‘d “"l.ﬂi
| h. #

{ “Créoles
meule

‘mele raLsES










THE FOOD

BREAKFAST
DRINKS PETIT DEJEUNER
Bloody Mary/ Virgin Mary £8.00 - £5.50 Croissant
Freshly Squeezed Orange £3.95 Pain au chocolat
Organic Chegworth Apple £3.20 Croissant aux amandes
Sunraysia Julces £3.50 Pain aux ralsins
Cranberry, Tomato, Mango, Pear
Granola with yogurt
COFFEE Granola with yogurt and fruit
Espresso/Double Espresso /Americano £2.50 - £3.50 Basket of bread with jam
acchia cchia Full French
M SRR o £3.10- £3.80 Toulouse sausage, Alsace bacon, duck egg & mushrooms
Cappucino/Latte/Mocha/Hot Chocolate £3.75 - £4.40 Lobster Imperial
MARIAG ES FRERES TEA Poached eggs, smoked salmon, lobster & hollandaise sauce
Eggs Benedict
G £4.40 Poached eggs, toasted brioche, Bay ham and hollandaise sauce
French Breakfast, Earl Grey Imperial, Darjeeling Himalaya, Thé Vert Eggs Royal
Fuji-Yama, Vert Provence, Marco Polo Poached eggs, toasted brioche, Smoked salmon, hollandaise satice.
Eggs Florentine
FRESH TEAS Poached eggs, toasted brioche, spinach, hollandaise sauce.
Ginger Omelette or Scrambled Eggs
Mint, £3.80 with fomatoes, mushrooms, cheese, ham (extra £1.50). with smoked
salmon(extra £2.00). Option of egg whites only.
FORMULES
Duck egg omelette, Ugle smoke salmon Horseradish
Full French £16.00 créme fraiche

Toulouse sausage, Alsace bacon, flat field mushrooms, grilled vine
tomatoes, egg “de votre choix"and cereal toas!. Tea or coffee, fresh
squeezed orange julce

Anbaine Basket £10.00
Fresh squeezed orange juice, basket of bread, croissant, confitures. Tea
or coffee

Santé £10.00
Fresh squeezed orange Juice, egg white omelette, tomato & herbs, selgle
brown loast OR porrige with fresh berries and dried fruits. Tea or coffee

Poached Eggs

Croque Monsleur

Croque Madame

French Toast, Blueberries
Fresh Fruit Salad
Porridge

page 143

£2.25
£2.50
£2.95
£2.50
£6.50
£8.50
£5.00

£12.00

E18.00

£9.00

£9.75

£g.00

£7.50

£12.00

£6.00
£9.00
£10.00
£10.00
£8.50
£6.00



SALADS

Salade du Marché
Seasona! salad of mixed leaves, radishes, tomatoes, olives. Salade de
saison, mesclun, radis, tomates et offves

Salad of Roquefort
Roquefort cheese, dandetion, figs, pear and walnut. Sqlade
d'endives, poires pochées, roquefort, figues et noix

Smoked Salmon Salad

Uvie smoked satmon, beetroot, potato, egg and dill créme fraiche
Saumon Ugis fumé, betteraves, pommes de fevre, oeyf, cvéme fraiche et
aneth

Chicken Salad
Aubaine chicken Ceesar salad. Poulet grillé fagon César

STARTERS

Rainbow Canliflower Soup
Cauliflower soup, salmon caviar Soupe de choux fleur, caviar de
saumon

Duck Epr and Asparagus

Asparagus, broad bean pesto and duck egg. Asperges, pesto de feves et
oeuf de canne

Salt and chilli squid, time aioli and conander. Beiguets de calemars,
aioli qu citron vert et corigndre

Buffalo Mozzarella

Buffalo mozzarella, courgettes and pomegranate. Salade de mozzrarella
buffalo, courgettes et grenade

Pyrénéenne Coppa

Cured pork, beans, abmonds and pickied figs. Pore fumé, haricots verts,
amandes el figues marinées

Salmon Tartare, Avocado
Salmon, gherkins, capers. Tartare de saumon et avocat

Beef Carpaccio, Truffle Vinaigrette
Carpaccio de boeuf, vinaigrette de truffes

SIDE DISHES

Petits Pois i |a frangaise
Seasonal beets

French fries

Spinach

Mixed leaf salad
Broceol

Provengal vegetables
New potatoes

Green beans

page 144

BRUNCH

S £5.50 L £9.00

S £7.50 L £11.50

S £8.50 L £14.00

£15.50

£7.50

£8.50

£12.00

£9.50

£9.95

£11.50

£14.50

£4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£E4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£4.50

BRUNCH MENU

Fresh Fruit Salad
Salade de fruits frais

Poached Eges
Oeufs pochés
Scrambled Eggs

with tomatoes, mushrooms, cheese, ham (suppl. £1,50) with smoked
salmon (suppl £2.00)

Omelette
with toratoes, mushrooms, cheese, ham (suppl £1.50) with smoked
salmon (suppl £2 00)

Crogue Monslenr
Croque Madame

Eggs Benedict
oaufs pochés, brioche, jambon de pays et sawce hollandaise

Eges Florentine
Oeufs pochés, brioche, épmard et sauce hollandaise

Eges Royal
Oeufs pochés, brioche, saumon fumé et sauce hollandaise
Duck Ezg Omelette, Ugie Smoked Salmon Horseradish

Créme Fraiche
Omelette aux orufs de cane, saumon fumé, creme fraicke au raifort

Full French
Toulouse sausage, Alsace bacon, fried duck egg & mushrooms

French toast, blaeberries

MAINS

Fenilleté of Goat's Cheese
Goat’s cheese and field mushroom tart. Fewilleté de chévre et
champigrons

Mussels
Mussels, white wine, parsiey ard fries. Moules mariniére et frites

Lobster Spaghetd
Spaghetti with Ipbster, tomato and basil Spaghetti aw homard, tormate
et basilic

Sea Bass
Sea bass, mussels, artichoke and tomato. Filet de loup de mer grilié,
moules, artichaut et tomare

Aubaine Beef Fillet Burger (120g), Fries and Salad
Tranches de filet de boeuf, brioche maison, gruyére, concombre mariné

et frites

25 Day Aged Rib Eye (250g), Crispy Shallot, Fries, Pepper
Sauce

Entrecéte maturée pendant trente cing jours, cresson, échalote, frites et
sauce ponre

£8.50

£6.00

E7.50

£7.50

£9.00

£i10.00

£9.00

£9.00

£9.75

£12.00

£12.00

£10.00

£12.50

£15.50

£24.00

£19.50

£18.00

£23.50

~



MAINS

Feullleté of Goat's Cheese
Goat's cheese and field mushroom mart. Felleté de chévre et
champignons

Mussels
Mussels, white wine, parsley and fries. Moules marinicre et frites

Cod

cod, asparagus, samphire and trumpet rushrooms. Files de cabiitaud,
asperges, criste marine et trompettes de la mort

Secallops
Grilled scallops, pea purée, apple and cumin. Cogudlles Safat Jueques,
purée de petits pois, bacoa d Alsare et cumin

Lobster Spaghetti
Spaghetti, lobster, tormato and basil. Spaghetti au homard, tomate et
basilic

Sea Bass
whs,mmk,mtﬂnhmdmmm.rﬂdd:bupdemgﬁﬂé,
moules, artichaut et tomate

Chicken Supreme
Corn fed chicken, carrots, broad beans and ceps. Poulet fernuier,
carottes, féves et cépes

Lamb

Lamb cannor, aubergine purée, proveacal vegetables. Filzt d agnean
réti, purée d aubergines, kg “d la probexcale”

g R

Aubaine Beef Fillet Burger (az0g), Fries and Salad
nmdzﬁmdszrhdumboI,gruyér!,mmmMzmﬁ
et frites

25 Day Aged Rib Eye (250£), Crispy Shallot, Fries, Pepper
Sauce

Entrecote mbturée pendant trexte cing jours, cressow, éckalote, frites et
sauce porvre

Beef Fillet (220g), Crispy Shallot, Fries, Pepper Sauce
Filet de boexf, cresson, échalote, frites ef samce poivre

SIDE DISHES

Petits Pois i Ia frangaise
Provencal vegetables
French fries

Spimach
Mixed leaf salads

LUNCH

£12.50

£15.50

£19.50

£18.00

£19.50

£17.95

£19.00

£18.00

£23.50

£25.00

£4.50
E4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£4.50
£4.50
E4.50
£4.50
£4.50

STARTERS

Rainbow Caulfflower Soup
Caulifiower soup, salmon caviar. Soupe de choux fiewr, caviar de
squmon

£7.50

Salmon Tartare, Avocado
Salmon, gherkins, capers. Tartare de saumon et avocat

Duck Egg and Asparagus
Awagus,bmdknpsmalddlckeggw,pmadeﬁmn
oeuf de cannre

Crab
a@,mﬁ,mmmmnm.m&mmﬁs
et bisque de crustocés

Fried Squid
&lhn:nddu'ﬂisquﬂ,mnioliandmﬁmdﬂ.ﬂnnsdews,
aioli au citron vert et coriandre

Buffalo Mozzarella
mmmmrdh,mwgmsmdwmmdtmmaﬂu
buffalo, courgettes et grencde

Pyrénéenne Coppa

Cured park, beans, almonds axd pickled figs. Porc fumé, haricots verss,
amandes et figues marinses

Beef Carpaccio, Truffle Vinaigrette
carpaccio de boexf, vinaigrette de truffes

Salad of Rogqaefort

Roquefort cheese, dardetion, figs, pear and wainit. Salede
dendives, poires pochées, rogquefort, figues et noix

Smoked Salmon Salad
vgimwkdmmmmmm,eggwﬂlamm.
Saumon Ugie fumé, betteraves, pommes de terre, oewf, créme fraiche et
aneth

Salade du Marché

Seasonal salad of mixed leaves, radishes, tomatoes, otives. Salade de
saison, meschm, radis, tomates et olives

Chicken Salad

DESSERTS

Selection of patisseries

£11.50

£12.00

£12.95

£12.00

E9.50

£9.95

£14.50

S £7.00 L £11.50

S £8.50 L £14.00

Sss50L £9.00

£15.50

From £5.00

£9.00
£8.50

Cheese platter
Fresh fruit salad

Selection of ice cream or sorbet £7.00

page 145



MAINS

Feullleté of Goat's Cheese

Goat's cheese and field mushroom tart Fevilieté de chévre et
champigrons

Mussels

Mussels, white wine, parsley and fries. Moules mariniére et frites

Cod

Cod, asparagus, samphire and rrumpet rmushrooms. Filet de cabilloud,
asperges, criste marinz ef trompeties de la mort

Scallops

mm,mur&,wmmwmmm
[purée de petirs pois, bacim dAlsace &t cumin

Lobster Spaghetti
Spaghetti, lohster, tomato and basil Spagheiti au homard, tomate et
basibic

Sea Bass
Sea bass, mussels, artichoke and toreato. Filet de lowp de mer griié,
moules, artichaut et ivmate

Chicken Supreme
Corn fed chickew, carrots, broad beans and ceps. Poulet fermier,
carottes, feves et cepes

Lamb
Lamb caxzon, qubergine parée, provencal vegetables. Filer d agueny
réti, purde d' e 6 b provepcale”

Anbaine Beef Fillet Burger (130g), Fries and Salad
Tranches de filet de boay, brioche maison, gruyére, conrombre mariné
etfrites

35 Day Aged Rib Eye (a5og), Crispy Shallot, Fries, Pepper
Sauce

Extrechte miituréz pendant trextz cimg jours, cressow, échalote, frites &
sance ponre

Beef Fillet (220g), Crispy Shallot, Fries, Pepper Sance
Filea de boewf, cresson, échalote, frites et sauce poivre

SIDE DISHES

Petits Pois 3 1a francaise

Frovencal vegetables
French fries

DINNER

£12.50

£15.50

£19.50

£18.00

£24.00

£19.50

£17.95

E19.00

£18.00

£23.50

£25.00

AR R R

£4.50

E4.50

STARTERS

Rainbow Cauliflower Soup £9.50
Cauliflower soup, salmon eaviar. Soupe de chowx flewr, caviar de
saumon

Salmon Tartare, Avocado
Satmon, gherkins, capers. Tarture de saamon et avocat

Duck Egg and Asparagus

Asparagus, broad bean pesto and durck egg. Asperges, pesto de féves et
oeif de canne

Crab 8
Crab, broccoli, bitter leaves and shelifish bisque. Chair de crabe, brocolis
et bisque de crustacés

Fried Squid

salt and chilli squid, lime aioli and coriander. Beiguets de calamars,
aioli au citron vert et coriandre

Buffalo Mozzarella £9.50
Buffalo mozzarella, courgettes and poreg
Buffelo, couryettes et gremade
Pyrénéenne Coppa £9.95
Cured pork, beans, almowds and prickled figs. Pore fumé, haricots verts,
amandes ef figues marinées

Beef Carpaceio, Traffle Vinaigrette
carpaccio de boawf, vinaigrettz de truffes

Salad of Roquefort

Roquefor! cheese, dandelion, figs, pear and amiaxt. Salcde
dlendives, poires pochées, roquefort, figues et noix

Smoked Salmon Salad
W&mohdmmmm,wm,mmdﬂaiﬂﬁm:.
Saxmon Lyie fumé, betteraves, poremes de terre, o/, crime fraiche et
aneth

Salade du Marché

Seasona! salad of mived leaves, radishes, tomatoes, olives. Salede de
saison, meschin, radss, tormates ef oltves

Chicken Salad

DESSERTS

E11.50

£12.00

E12.95

£12,00

£14.50

S £7.00 L F11.50

8 £8.50 L £14.00

8s5.50L £9.00

£15.50

From £5.00
Cheese platter £9.00
Fresh fruit salad £8.50
Selection of jce cream or sorbet £7.00

page 146



PATTISERIE




BAKERY

AUBAINE

VIENNOISERIE

Brioche chocolat
Brioche nature
Brioche sucre
Croissant

Croissant aux amandes
Pain au chocolat

Pain au ralsin
Macaroons

Financlers

Cookies

TARTS

Apple tart
4 Persons
6 Persons
8 Persons

10 Persons

Chocolate tart
4 Persons
6 Persons
8 Persons

10 Persons

Fresh frult tart
4 Persons
6 Persons
8 Persons

10 Persons

page 148 :



AUBAINE |

CAKES

Carrot cake
1 Person
4 Persons

8 Persons

Miliefeullle
1 Person

4 Persons
6 Persons
8 Persons
10 Persons
12 Persons
15 Persons

20 Persons

Millefeullle with fruits
4 Persons

6 Persons

8 Persons

10 Persons

12 Persons

15 Persons

20 Persons

Moelleux
1 Person

4 Persons
8 Persons

12 Persons

Raspberry/pistachio cake
1Person

€ Persons

page 149



AUBAINE |

page 150

CAKES

Carrot cake
1 Person
4 Persons

8 Persons

Millefeuille
1 Person

4 Persons
6 Persons
8 Persons
10 Persons
12 Persons
15 Persons

20 Persons

Millefeuille with fruits
4 Persons

6 Persons

8 Persons

10 Persons

12 Persons

15 Persons

20 Persons

Moelleux
1Person

4 Persons
8 Persons

12 Persons

Raspberry/pistachlo cake
1Person

6 Persons

£375
£17.00

£ 30.00

£4.00

£1700

£ 25.00

E 33.00

£ 4100

£ 48.00

£ 60.00

£ 7500

£19.00
£ 27.00
£ 35.00
£ 45.00
£ 5000
£ 6500

€ 80.00

£ 350
£15.00
£ 2600

£4000

£ 350

£ 2300



JEFFREY GREEN RUSSELL

Solicitors

Waverley House
7-12 Noel Street London W1F 8GQ DX: 44627 MAYFAIR

page 151



23/01/2015 15:40:43

From: "Sollars, Jim" </ O=CITYOFWESTMINSTER/ QU=CORPORATE/ CN=RECIPIENTS/ CN=JSOLLARS>
Sent: 13/01/2015 16:48:05

To: idoxiicensing </ O=CITYOFWESTMINSTER/ OU=CORPORATE/ CN=RECIPIENTS/ CN=IDOXLICENSING>
Cc: idoxlicensing; Nevitt, Dave

Subject: 14/11322/LIPN

Andrew ,
I make a formal representation against the above application.

The Operating Schedule does not include sufficient details to promote the Licensing Objectives, also the premises is w ithin the Baysw ater Stress Area, an
area traditionally associated w ith crime and disorder and public nuisance.

The application , in its current form, is likely to add to crime, disorder and nuisance.

it will be beneficial to meet , hopefully w ith EH present, to discuss the application and appropriate conditions.
Jim Sollars PC 2142CW

Westminster Police Licensing Team

4th Floor Westminster City Hall,

64, Victoria Street,

LONDON

SWIE6QP

Tel: 0207 641 3179

a ;]to 2
C:\ Users\ sanand\ AppData\ Local\ Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary IEt)emg ges l:_)ntent.IES\ 9VNOL460\3636177[1].msg
page #1



CITY OF WESTMINSTER MEMORANDUM

TO Licensing Officer

REFERENCE 14/11322/LIPN

FROM EH Consultation Team, 4" Floor (West) City Hall
REFERENCE 14/055509/EHCT

BEING DEALT WITH BY David Nevitt

TELEPHONE 3188

DATE 9.1.2015

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
AUBAINE, HILTON LONDON HYDE PARK HOTEL, 129-134 QUEENSWAY, W2

| refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following
Licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment, namely Recorded Music, Monday to Thursday, 1000hrs-2330hrs,
Friday & Saturday 1000hrs-0000hrs, and Sunday 1000hrs-2230hrs;

Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ and ‘Outdoors’ until 2330hrs Monday to Thursday, and until
0000hrs Friday & Saturday;

The Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off the premises Monday to Thursday, 1000hrs-2330hrs,
Friday & Saturday 1000hrs-0000hrs, and Sunday 1000hrs-2230hrs

The applicant seeks the following Non-Standard Timings for all Licensable Activities:

‘Hotel residents and their bona fide guests 0000 to 0000’
The applicant has proposed conditions which are under consideration.
| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

The premises is located in the Queensway Stress Area as defined by the City Council’s
Licensing Policy.

The premises will be assessed under the Technical Standards for Places of Entertainment in
relation to public safety.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

David Nevitt
Environmental Health Officer

page 153



23/01/2015 15:39:10

From: Wlangela <wlangela@aol.com>
Sent: 03/01/2015 11:50:51

To: Premises Licensing

Subject: 14/11322/LIPN

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Iw ould like to object to the above.

My bedroomis on the first floor of Caroline House 135 Baysw ater Road and | have the hotels CH and A/C Units on 365 days aw eek, and am kept aw ake all
year long.

Sincerely,

Miss A R Williams

. . page 154
C:\ Users\ sanand\ AppData\ Local Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary Intemet Files\ Content.IES\REQQINDR\ 3625935[1].msg
. page #1



23/01/2015 15:39:22

From: "John Zamit, Chairman, SEBRA" <Chaiman@SEBRA.org.uk>

Sent: 07/01/2015 09:52:22

To: Premises Licensing

Cc: Chaiman, SEBRA John Zamit

Subject: NEW APPLICATION : Aubaine Hitton 129 Bayswater Road W2 Ref No: 14/ 11322/ LIPN

This is an objection to this application especially as property lies w ithin the Queensw ay / Baysw ater Stress Area and adjacent to large block of flats Caroline
House.

We haven't been able to access application to study application, hours applied for or conditions offered etc

We w ould w ant a licence on full restaurant conditions w ith no bar area w ith hours less than Core Hours and need to know position w ith tables and chairs
outside in Baysw ater Road.

Other conditions required w ould be on CCTV, delivery hours, refuse and recycling collection times etc w ith doors in closed position and window s closed
after 2100, etc.

John Zamit

Chairman

SEBRA (South East Baysw ater Residents’ Association)
2 Claremont Court

Queensw ay

LONDON

W2 5HX

Tel: 020 7727 6104
Mobile: 07768 0668277

Emait: Chairman@SEBRA .org.uk
Website: www .sebra.org.uk

C:\Users\ sanand\AppData\ Local\ Microsoft\ Windows\ Temporary Intele@eg gmléé\ 9VNOL460\ 3628396[1].msg
page #1



Schedule 12 WARD: Lancaster Gate
Part A UPRN: 100023480391

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence

Premises licence number: 14/11417/LIPVM

Original Reference: 05/04481/LIPC

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel
129 Bayswater Road

London

W2 4RJ

Telephone Number: 0207 221 2217

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Exhibition of a Film

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)
Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00 (Guest Bedroom)

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00

Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

page 156



Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)
Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30 (Basement Function Room)

Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 (Other Licensed Areas)

Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30 (Other Licensed Areas)

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 1 & 3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

HLT Stakis Operator Limited
Maple Court

Central Park

Reeds Crescent

Watford

WD24 4QQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

6398451

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Harun Nazmi Dagli

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

page 157




Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: PA0BB7
Licensing Authority: East Hertfordshire District Council

Date: 14 January 2015

This licence has been authorised by Mrs Taruna Adnath on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 158



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1)

()

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promations in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unfimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted aicohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. W)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

page 159



(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material

which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of
alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D+(DxV)

Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol,

(©) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

page 160



8(ii).

8(iv).

10.

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

(e) "salue added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day (“the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing
licences have effect

Conditions relating to regulated entertainment

Basement Function Room

11.

12.

13.

14.

This licence is subject to all the former Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 September 1998
and incorporating amendments agreed by the Council on 25 October 1999, 30 June
2000, 16 January 2001 and 1 October 2001.

On New Year's Eve the premises can remain open for the purpose of providing
regulated entertainment from the time when the provision of regulated entertainment
must otherwise cease on New Year's Eve to the time when regulated entertainment
can commence on New Year's Day (or until midnight on New Year's Eve where no
regulated entertainment takes place on New Year's Day).

The provision of public entertainment under this licence shall remain as an ancillary
part of the authorised use of the premises as a hotel.

During the provision of any entertainment under this licence the premises shall

remain under the control of the Hotel management and not sublet to any other
organiser.

page 161



15. Legible notices to be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting patrons to
respect the need of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

16. The main entrance doors from Bayswater Road should be locked in an open position
while the premises are in use under the licence.

Conditions for sale of alcohol

All Other Licensed Areas

17. There shall be no direct access from the street to any bar.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the
premises by specified enactments

18. If any entertainment is provided for children or if an entertainment is provided at
which the majority of persons attending are children, then, if the number of children
attending the entertainment exceeds 100, it shall be the duty of the holder of the
premises licence (or the holder of the club premises certificate):

(a) to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or
other persons being admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the
building or part can properly accommodate,

(b) to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and
(c) to take all other reasonable precautions for the safety of the children.
19. The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05:00

on New Year's Day.

page 162



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 163



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

The hours permitted for sale of alcohol are

(a) Monday to Saturday 09:00 to 00:00

(b) Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

(c) The permitted hours on New Year's Eve will extend to the start of permitted
hours on the following day, or if there are no permitted hours on 1 January, to
00.00 on New Year's Eve.

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any person
residing in the licensed premises;

(b) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(c) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends

of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own
expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

Door staff to be present at all times to supervise the arriving and departure of patrons
when the basement function room is used for functions involving regulated
entertainment.

The number of persons accommodated (excluding staff) in the basement function
room at the premises shall not exceed 80.

The provision of Regulated entertainment shall be ancillary to the main use of the
premises as a hotel.

Substantial food and non-alcoholic drinks including water shall be available in all
parts of the premises were alcohol is available.

The premises will maintain a comprehensive CCTV system that ensures all Bar areas
of the licensed premises are monitored including all entry and exit points which
enable frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31days with time and date
stamping. Recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer or a police
officer together with facilities for viewing. The recordings for the preceding two days
shall be made available immediately on request. Recordings outside this period shall
be made available on 24 hours notice (Subject to the Data Protection Act 1998).

The supply of alcohol in the Function and Meeting Rooms shall be restricted to pre-
booked functions only.

With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, all alcohol must be
consumed within 30 minutes after the end of permitted hours.

In relation to licensable activities or the provision of facilities to enable licensable

activities to take place, no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

page 164



Annex 4 — Plans

Attached

page 165



m&.ﬂq.- ..“.._...J_...w.
—

page 166




— i =l b

I 03 ACCE

"
TECAT 1A TR LEAL NG, D DG
AL ECHETEUCTECH HEOMATEDN i 5

TS o NOT (£ COND
¢ USRI WOTRKIR 1BE EXAEMS

FIRE DCOR RATED AT THE REQUIRED LEVEL TO

PROTECT A MEANS CF ESCAPE GR COMPARTEMENT

FIRE ALARM SQUNDER

ness
HATON | MO, 2A2K HQTEL

Thsa

161 00 ) M1 943 T2
AAR i I 119422012
weldadompon

< rlaasnml sk oros s
v Bty

AT HiAd NG propind PENASTICN OF TIé AN IOR.
== i St
FREESTME 4
7 L.@:n E FLIME i
o5 FMEELZAME 4 L
=,
T et e e = g F— G = — = -
) VAN LT
_ sy — _.u:.__ , /
;
RETIEN @ 9 f ALT k
[— el Mz [f __ m
4§ @
o 5
P pLh | i
’ L Uqam.wg % Mﬁ Ll
= e
.__ 4 - ~ H m [
@ SEORE . -
w s/ = a2 8| @ NOT Hil TN
24 (TUBE STATION)
ol -
(=71 @ - | A
) 1
F2sE 4 o a [ I R
| g s & & @
nicie st § e ey T
S A g i e = ST oree (T )
@ ®
3 £
NOT Tronn % by
HILTOM
E
@4
E
EnTiange =
TERANLE INAWE
LEGEND FIRE: FE  WMAINTAINED FIRE ESCAPE n
LICENSING; \& £,
M»—.OOID_: SALES AREA E FIRE HOSE RSl N
[ES]  FIREEXTINGUISHER STATION C c::_:mT nm Melean
M e ROQM GR AREA PROTECTED 8Y AUTOMATIC
ALCOHOL GONSUMPTION AREA SMOKE DETEGTION SYSTEM
ROOM OR AREA PRATZCTED BY i+ S ‘GROUN 4 CAESII SEALL
aa - B ) DeCToRwA o e ——— GROUND FLOOR HLAN i gyt
ENTERTAINMENT AREA e ROOM OR AREA PROTEGTED BY AUVGMATIG B
HEAT DETECTION SYSTEM
@bﬂ NIGHT PEFRESHMENT @

. e Lumabegheen sglaanenn

el

SCLCH SEEN S
FRDUCT G0

page 167



Schedule 12 WARD: Lancaster Gate
Part B UPRN: 100023480391

City of Westminster  Ppremises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary
Premises licence number: 14/11417/LIPVM

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel
129 Bayswater Road

London

W2 4RJ

Telephone Number: 0207 221 2217

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance

Exhibition of a Film

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)
Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00 (Guest Bedroom)

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00

Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00
Performance of Live Music

Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)

Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)
Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

page 168




Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance
Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (Basement Function Room)
Sunday: 09:00 to 23:00 (Basement Function Room)

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 23:00 to 23:30

Basement Function Room)
Basement Function Room)
Other Licensed Areas)
Other Licensed Areas)

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 11:00 to 23:00

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 1 & 3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

HLT Stakis Operator Limited
Maple Court

Central Park

Reeds Crescent

Watford

wD24 4QQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

6398451

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Harun Nazmi Dagli

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

page 169




Date: 14 January 2015

This licence has been authorised by Mrs Taruna Adnath on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 170















Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Sub-
Committee Report

ltem No:

Licensing Ref No: | | 14/10982/LIPV

Date: | {12 February 2015

Classification:
For General Release

Tijie.ciiRepof: Shaftesbury Food And Wine
25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue
London
W1D 7EQ
Report of:

Operational Director — Premises Management

RGIIEY COmEx: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

Financial summary:
None

Report Author: | | Miss Sam Eaton, Environmental Health Case Officer

Contact Details: | | Telephone: 020 7641 1868
E-mail: seaton1@westminster.gov.uk

page 175




APPLICATION DETAILS

Application ["Variation of the premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
Type:
Applicant: Shaftesbury Food And Wine Date 8 December 2014
Application
Received:
Premises Shaftesbury Food And Wine
Name and 25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue
Address: London
W1D 7EQ
Ward Name: West End . Stress Area ‘ West End
Premises The premises operate as a shop.
Description:
Variation The applicant wishes to vary the premises licence to permit Late Night Refreshment
description Monday to Thursday until 23:30 and 00:00 on Friday and Saturday by way of heating
up pre-cooked food on the premises. And to add conditions.

1. Proposed Licensable Activities and Proposed Hours:

Licensable activities permitted under the
existing Premises Licence
14/08911/LIPVM

Variation to Licensable Activities

YAl A - —

| Late Night Refreshment:

Not permitted under current licence

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors

Monday to Thursday — 23:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday — 23:00 to 00:00

Sale of Alcohol: On and Off the premises

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

Sale of Alcohol: On and Off the premises

No Change

Non Standard Timings

Non Standard Timings

Not applicable No Change
Capacity Capacity
Not applicable No Change

Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 01:00

Opening Hours

No change

page 176




1.2 To add the following conditions

1.

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises
shall be ancillary to the main function of the premises as a convenience store.

Late night refreshment shall be limited to hot food that is reheated in a
microwave oven operated by staff behind the counter where customers will not
have access. There shall be no primary cooking on the premises.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during the hours licensable
activities are permitted.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area
quietly.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising
or accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the '
premises, and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and
sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse
storage arrangements by close of business.

2. Relevant representations

2.1 The Environmental Health Service has made an adverse representation against this
application as the hours requested to permit late night refreshment will have the likely
_ effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance.

22  The Metropolitan Police service has not made comments relating to this application.

3. Policies Applicable

3.1 The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

Prevention of crime and disorder (CD1)

Public safety (PS1)

Prevention of Public Nuisance (PN1)

Protection of children from harm (CH1)

Hours (HRS1) .

Stress Area (STR1)

Fast Food Premises inside the Stress Area (FFP2)

page 177



3.2 Policy HRS1 Applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this policy will
generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to other policies in the
Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this policy will be
considered on their merits, subject to other relevant policies
3.3 Policy STR1 Applies:

() It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the Stress Areas for:
pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy
HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the Stress Areas will be subject to
other policies, and must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact
in the Stress Areas.

3.4 Policy FFP2 Applies:
It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the Stress Areas, other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

4., Summary

4.1 The Licensing Sub-committee may refuse, grant in full or grant in part this proposal,
having taken into account the representations received and Westminster's Statement of

Licensing Policy. The decision taken should promote the licensing objectives of:

o prevention of public nuisance,
e prevention of crime & disorder,
e public safety and
e protection of children from harm.
4.2  \Where the committee is minded to grant the licence it will be granted subject to the

mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the operating schedule modified to
such extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives detailed in Appendix D to this report.

5. Current Licensing Position

These premises currently hold a Premises Licence 14/08911/LIPVM. Full licence
history can be found in Appendix A.

page 178



Residential Density

53 of the 222 units within a 75m radius of the premises are residential or proposed
residential or under construction (32%), refer to Appendix C.

List of Appendices

A — Premises Licence History
B - Conditions
C — Residential Map and list of premises in the vicinity

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

Licensing Act 2003

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy (7" January 2011)

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (June 2013)
Application form

Letter sent to objectors

Existing Premise Licence

Representations received

Photos

page 179



Licence & Appeal History

APPENDIX A

Application Details of Date determined Decision
Application
New Premises Licence | Late Night 22/05/2008 Refused by Licensing
Application Refreshment Sub Committee
‘Big Bite’
Monday — Sunday
08/02902/LIPN 23:00 to 05:00
New Premises Licence | Sale of Alcohol 17/10/2013 Granted by Licensing
Sub Committee
Monday — Saturday
08:00 to 23:00
Sunday
13/06426/LIPN 12:00 to 22:30
Minor Variation Internal Layout 05/11/2014 Granted under
Application Changes Delegated Authority
14/08911/LIPVM
Variation Application As detailed in report Pending

14/10982/LIPV

page 180




APPENDIX B

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence - 14/08911/LIPVM

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

page 181



5())

5(ii)

5(iii).

5(iv).

(a)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above -
(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -
(@ P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the

alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in-respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)  Sub-paragraph 5(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

page 182



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only,
and shall not be consumed on the premises.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at
all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made availabie to
residents in the vicinity.

No more than 15% of the sales area to be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises except for spirit mixtures below
5.5% Alcohol by Volume.

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles.

All cashiers will receive refresher training on the relevant alcohol laws and the licence
holder's policy on Challenging for such ID. Such training to take place at least twice a
year. Records will be maintained at the premises containing information about the
training of any person who may make a sale of alcohol including the date of their training
and the nature of the training undertaken. The relevant documentation shall be
produced on request to a police officer or relevant officer of a responsible authority.

The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers are trained to ask any customers
attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears under the age of 25 years (or older if the
licence holder so elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be photographic, such
as passport or photographic driving licence until other effective identification technology
(for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All cashiers will be
instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is
produced.

There shall be an electronic till prompt when alcohol is scanned through the tills, to
remind staff at point of sale of alcohol to ensure purchaser is over the age of 18.

page 183



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the date
and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale.
The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised
officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is open.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on public
display, and at the point of sale.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during the hours permitted to supply
alcohol.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory by
the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed from
the Licence.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No deliveries to the premises shall be arranged between 23.00 and 08.00 next day.
No single cans or bottles of beer or cider shall be sold at the premises.

The licence holder shall ensure that outside of the hours authorised for the sale of
alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the public, all alcohol within the trading area
is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to
prevent access to the alcohol by both customers and staff.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

page 184



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

27.

28.

29.

30.

3.

32.

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall be
ancillary to the main function of the premises as a convenience store.

Late night refreshment shall be limited to hot food that is reheated in a microwave oven
operated by staff behind the counter where customers will not have access. There shall
be no primary cooking on the premises.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during the hours licensable activities
are permitted.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

page 185



APPENDIX C

76661000} Y1 J2quinu sousor] "paasasal siybu (iy
S102/10/0Z :91ed | ‘10z ybu eseqejep Jo/pue WbBuAdod umoi) @ ~eoYO Aisuonels sle}loN _H_
s Aiseleyy JaH J0 19||01U0D 2y} Jo uoissiuiad ay) yim AsnIng oL
asegele@ wuojiun 221nos ejeq 20UBUPIO WOY pasusdy ejep Buiddew sepnjoul Jonpoud syl
196¥2- p= % B N _,._.H_n_ e ”
" _ _ < @ 0 ey - © SNOMD ATUAVIOID e
sos() e Jo [ M giEoutd craisyy el = s wieg
[enuapisay o B I3 Yy T AR UapAEd UOpUOT < B ey
%eelg | uowodord | oy - | SV
: P ] 0 g Ny
Bziizs  at rwwHF : oo A < T
=S 3 VszvezTi8ve-
PR - <%
<
- - “a
sas Jaulo =
k- v e ¢ 5 Bv0sk
-4
966E£T . =9 .. :
9.0} . L —.ra <
= : eusul ! . >
s€Lzh o 8, 272 ..N.—‘cM 9,56 P0SSZ- ova,\\
o . NYWNED o
uoHINJISUOD ! _. . 1444 “y ¥ m.m
81 18pun TR LN, < _ 4. 016 0.9z e
mﬂna e 0018 oz 22"
. a_,mnu._... S " opss-
ng Nms_.ﬂmu - 4 ]
= av«mm.ﬁ qprmed
1S9 L o
_m_uuwwmﬂhm “ - sisszoeovz m 0
P d mt._u—.. % _w wm—,n_.l
g | 7 1enuapisay . -.«. )
'wmm_.vq - .. " e >
8is .r__lﬂ. _ - ®©
ok ST i = S o
662 =
Cozeiy T 2" e 4N £
S geee oI &
N ovisZ- mﬁ . o F d
ﬂ, LE9€} e varl % % = ospez
§6502- 2, 8S6EL < Yol kg UM
aun 980LE; v e iz, W
.y o sL29z- T Z vick
poros- ¥ < osmp.__ﬂl_... NS a _m 9667
FZ68 <L > 1~ ¥ £5961° ) &85 .v.lz@ &
- 2 .e‘.% L0 & o -
J ]
o ,... £ % ©- &%‘ N 7 5
£689L, . & _ P
_ o ram_.m : P _ . z
bop T TR a &
: b, e y ) © \
il ﬁn&; oV B . z <
N i 2 o _ni O oN 0£581- n s k
_m ol . .t,hu = <
ﬁﬂo. L — ok & o~ mmmwﬂ_ <
ovesiTe % : o chg : & oL 5
) a@ pnoRD LLBS g |5 seLply \ m.uwmuv.%.
ZobL7) ) YESSZLZ 0RO (O

‘aNUBAY AINQSaBYS /Z - GZ ‘SUIA 8 P00 E:nw@tmcﬂ




Premises within 75 metres of: Shaftesbury Food And Wine, 25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue, W1D 7EQ

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours
42 - 44 Great Windmill Street Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
21606 . W1D 7LU Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
, . 45 Great Windmill Street Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
23286 St James' Tavern Public House WA1D 7NE Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00
Ham Yard Hotel 1 Ham Yard . .
-32072 Ham Yard Hotel WA1D 7DT Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
. 40 Shaftesbury Avenue . i
-28170 Fratelli La Bufala W1D 7ER Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00
Ground Floor Middle Avenue House
-27673 Shaftesbury Food And Wine 25 - 27 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 01:00
W1D 7EQ
. . Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
-27309 Soju Restaurant g2 Grea\th1v5nml Sifeet Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
23B Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 05:00
e SRceiouss W1D 7EF Sunday 12:00 - 05:00
. Unit 34a Trocadero 13 Coventry Street Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30
E |
19533 balholishi W1D 7AB Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
-17440 Engawa ZVF\::E ;(;.r‘fj Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
_ ’ 19 Shaftesbury Avenue Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
s The Diner WA1D 7ED Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00.00
. 20-24 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
1548 Raimforesticats W1D 7EU Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
Basement
3444 District 21 Rupert Street Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
wW1D 7PJ
- . 17-19 Great Windmill Street Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 05:30
L [lges¥iindimil WAD7LQ Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
. . Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
9489 Be At One 20 G’ea\‘/\,\’;’g“;m' Sliest Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:50
. 21 Great Windmill Street Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
11036 Melati Restaurant W1D 7LB Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
- ’ Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
14586 The Lyric Public House 7 Grea\tlv\{IVg g?.;!' SES Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Avenue House
19812 Lyric Theatre 25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
WA1D 7EG
2-3 Denman Street Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
e SACOTISEND WD 7HA Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Unit 33 Trocadero . .
25826 Platinum Lace Gentleman's Club 13 Coventry Street Mondasyut: dsaat:l;c.igg 12:36 06:30
WAD 7AB YAEDRESEe
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30
. N 37 Great Windmill Street Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
31248 The Lyric Public House W1D 7LT Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00
S FI;%;I:LgehLﬁ::eBasement Monday to Thursday 05:00 - 00:00
-29605 McDonald's Friday to Saturday 05:00 - 01:00

25 - 27 Shaftesbury Avenue
W1D 7EQ

Sunday 05:00 - 23:00

page 187




Basement And Ground Floors

Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:30

-29534 Archer Street 3-4 Archer Street Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
W1D 7AP Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:00
] 19 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:30
e Japan Centre W1D 7ED Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
: - ' - 4 Denman Street Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
24895 Chilli Shaker Indian Cuisine W1D 7HD Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Ground Floor'Unit 17d Trocadero \ .
-23889 Bar Rumba 13 Coventry Street Mondasyut: ds:t;g;(;; ?gfgé gs:00
W1D 7ER Yo% :
Basement And Ground Floor A .
-22876 (Restaurant) 39 Great Windmill Street Mondasyut: dSaatt;:qgg j:)(?g(; Lp g
W1D 7LX y 1t :
Basement To First Floor Unit 75 Trocadero Mopday L CLY 0&?:00 ; 2?:30
. Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
-13192 Bubba Gump. Shrimp Co. 13 Coventry Street S X X
WA1D 7AB unday 09.00‘- 22:30
Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:00
Unit 34B Trocadero X .
-11258 Ed's Easy Diner 19 Rupert Street Mondasyut: d‘:at:?s(y) jg:g& 00:50
WA1D 7PN = '
. 22-32 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 06:30
b CClD L WA1D 7EU Sunday 12:00 - 06:30
7 Archer Street Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
= Gelupe W1D 7AP Tuesday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
10747 Apollo Theatre Apollo Thestre 31-33 Shaftesbury Avenue Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Wi1D 7EA
Ground Floor , )
11255 Bocca Di Lupo 12 Archer Street Monday to Saturday 07:30 - 00:00

W1D 7BB

Sunday 11:00 - 23:30

page 188




Background
Documents

ppppppp



Thomas & Thomas

TN T
. AGEMEM
eES MANE S UICE
Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing A EB@%ENS\NG SERV!
! b
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCT JIONS FIRST 08 DEC o

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are € .ﬁqgsﬂvM\NSTER
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the bdke !

ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
13/06426/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Shaftesbury Food & Wine
25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue

Post town London Postcode wiD 7EQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £58000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises address

Post town Postcode

APP FORM page 190



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes CIno

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? [DE[ T |N_I,_'\|/I ITL[ L] LT

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see Guidance Note 1) [ Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

So as to permit the provision of late night refreshment in the form of pre-cooked food that is heated up
on the premises until 23:30 Monday to Thursday and until midnight Friday and Saturday and to add
conditions to the premises licence in order to promote the licensing objectives.

if your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

page 191



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box Dj

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

page 192

OXR O OoOocooood



A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [l

note 3)
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 193




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7) | outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both il
Mon Please give further detalils here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 194




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

page 195




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place D
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note Outdoors O

7)

Day Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 196




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors (]

(please read guidance note | guldance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 197




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 198




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or
outdoors or bath — please tick (please read guidance Indoors L]

note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

page 199




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

7)
Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance
Mon ) g Outdoors I
note 3)
Both L__l
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (g} (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
- different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Sun

page 200




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors H

{please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 2300 2330 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Pre-cooked food that can be heated up on the premises

Tue 2300 | 2330

Wed 2300 2330 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 2300 | 2330

Fri 2300 0000 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 2300 | 0000

Sun

page 201




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the M
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 6) premises
lease read guldance note
(7‘; casereade Off the 0
premises

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue AS EXISTING

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

NONE

page 202




Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

{(please read guidance note | AS EXISTING
7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 0700 0100
Tue 0700 0100
Wed | 0700 0100
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
- public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
ur 0700 0100 please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 0700 0100
Sat 0700 0100
Sun 0700 0100

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as
a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

NONE

page 203

Please tick as appropriate




e | have enclosed the premises licence D
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.
The updated premises licence has not yet been received following a recent minor variation application

(14/08911/LIPVM)

page 204




M
Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of
the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

1. The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall be ancillary
to the main function of the premises as a convenience store.

2. Late night refreshment shall be limited to hot food that is reheated in a microwave oven
operated by staff behind the counter where customers will not have access. There shall be no primary
cooking on the premises.

3. A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during.the hours ficensable activities are
permitted.
4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of

local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

5. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times
the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to residents and businesses in the

vicinity.

6. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in
the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter
and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please refer to box A) above

c) Public safety

Please refer to box A) above

page 205



d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please refer to box A) above

) The protection of children from harm

Please refer to box A) above

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® |understand that | must now advertise my application.

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

KKK X X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

Signature ‘ﬂWNm MWWWJ.J/D
Date 08/12/2014
Capacity Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP, Solicitors on behalf fo the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

page 206




Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

AC/CHE.39.2

Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP

38a Monmouth Street

Post town | London | Post code [ WC2H 9EP

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 020 7042 0418

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
acatlin@tandtp.com

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change
to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

1. Youdo not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to
avoid becoming liable to the late night levy.

2. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of
these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to
the premises.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).

4. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’.
If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please
tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

page 207




12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they

have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must

sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

page 208



CITY OF WESTMINSTER MEMORANDUM

TO Samantha Eaton

REFERENCE 14/10982/LIPV

FROM EH Consultation Team, 4™ Floor, City Hall
REFERENCE CT/LXJ/14/053511/EHCT

BEING DEALT WITH BY  Louise Joyce

TELEPHONE 0207 641 1773

DATE 17" December 2014

Re: Ground Floor Middle, Avenue House, 25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue

I refer to the application for a variation for the above premises licence.
This representation is based on the application submitted and the operating schedule.

The applicant is seeking the following:
1. To provide facilities for late night refreshment ‘Indoors’ and ‘Outdoors’ of the
premises Monday to Thursday 2300 hours to 2330 hours and Friday to Saturday
2300hours to 0000 hours.

| wish to raise following representations:

1. The hours requested to permit the provision of late night refreshment will have
the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the area.

The applicant has proposed conditions; however any variation to a Premises Licence
granted will be subject to additional conditions to address the licensing objectives of
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Louise Joyce
Environmental Health Officer

page 209



Eaton, Sam

From: Joyce, Louise

Sent: 20 January 2015 16:41

To: Thomas O'Maoileoin

Cc: Eaton, Sam

Subject: 14/10982/LIPV Shaftesbury Food AND Wine
Hi Thomas,

Hope you are well.

In relation to the above application for a variation to include LNR, | visited the premises this afternoon and met with
an employee Samir. I'm not going to propose any conditions for this application as no conditions are appropriate to
address policy and so the application will be determined by LSC.

If you have any questions in relation to the application please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards,

Louise Joyce

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health Consultation Team
Premises Management

Westminster City Hall - 4th Floor
64 Victoria Street
London SW1E 6QP

Tel: 020 7641 1773
Fax: 020 7641 3436

Email: ljoyce@westminister.gov.uk
www.westminster.gov.uk

page 2110



Schedule 12 WARD: West End
Part A _ UPRN: 010033543159

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence

Premises licence number: 14/08911/LIPVM

Original Reference: 13/06426/LIPN

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Shaftesbury Food And Wine
Avenue House

25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue
London

W1D 7EQ

Telephone Number: Not supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale by Retail of Aicohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises.
L

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

The Chelsea Food And Wine Company Limited

page 211



20 Cale Street
London
SW3 3QU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

05729781

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Hingu Nirav Ghanshyam Bhai

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: 02916
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Ealing

Date: 15 December 2014

This licence has been authorised by Miss Susan Patterson on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 212




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.

5(i)

5(ii)

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hoid a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

(M The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in refation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 5(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(if) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(©) “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present

page 213



5(iii).

5(iv).

on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

() "alue added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1 Sub-paragraph 5(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 5(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

page 214



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

page 215



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available
at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to
residents in the vicinity.

No more than 15% of the sales area to be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or disptay of alcohol.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises except for spirit mixtures
below 5.5% Alcohol by Volume.

No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles.

All cashiers will receive refresher training on the relevant alcohol laws and the licence
holder's policy on Challenging for such ID. Such training to take place at least twice a
year. Records will be maintained at the premises containing information about the
training of any person who may make a sale of alcohol including the date of their
training and the nature of the training undertaken. The relevant documentation shall
be produced on request to a police officer or relevant officer of a responsible
authority.

The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers are trained to ask any customers
attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears under the age of 25 years (or older if
the licence holder so elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be
photographic, such as passport or photographic driving licence until other effective
identification technology (for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced.
All cashiers will be instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be made unless
this evidence is produced.

There shall be an electronic till prompt when alcohol is scanned through the tills, to
remind staff at point of sale of alcohol to ensure purchaser is over the age of 18.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused
the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is open.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on public
display, and at the point of sale.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during the hours permitted to
supply alcohol.

page 216



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.
24,

25.

26.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored
in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed
from the Licence.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No deliveries to the premises shall be arranged between 23.00 and 08.00 next day.
No single cans or bottles of beer or cider shall be sold at the premises.

The licence holder shall ensure that outside of the hours authorised for the sale of
alcohol and whilst the premises are open to the public, all alcohol within the trading
area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so
as to prevent access to the aicohol by both customers and staff.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and fime
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

page 217



Annex 4 — Plans

Attached

page 218



Key to plan symbols

FIRE EXIT.EXIT OR EMERGENCY EXIT
NOTICE GRAPHIC SymBOL

[322]> F1RE EXIT DIRECTIONAL

FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT
FIRE ALARM PANEL
DOOR WITH PANIC BOLT

VISION PANEL
ELECTRO MAGNETIC DOOR HOLDER
l HOUR FIRE/SNOKE RESISTANT DOOR £} AN =

FOAM F[RE EXTINGUISHER g
WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER / P_

CAABON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINCUISHER

~ EE X p b 9EEEIE Eois El

FIRE BLANKET N CONTAINER
AREA COVERED BY EMERGENCY LIGHTING Display shelves Service Till Display shelves
AREA COVERED BY AUTOMATIC HEAT DETECTORS
AREA COVEREO BY AUTOMATIC SMOKE OETECTORS
cctv
[T
H
Fridge
Freazer
& s
Display St es & Disgiay sheives

Scale 1:50 @ A4

Om Im 21n 3m
1 | l

Existing Ground Floor Plan
25 - 27 Shaftesbury Avenue

page’219



WARD: West End

Schedule 12
Part B UPRN: 010033543159

Clty of Westminster Premises licence
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary

Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence number: \ 14/08911/LIPVM

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Shaftesbury Food And Wine
Avenue House

25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue
London

W1D 7EQ

Telephone Number: Not supplied

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off

supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

The Chelsea Food And Wine Company Limited
20 Cale Street
London

page 220




SW3 3QU

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

05729781

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Hingu Nirav Ghanshyam Bhai

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 15 December 2014

This licence has been authorised by Miss Susan Patterson on behalf of the Operational
Director - Premises Management.

page 221







» HMEmn




l_l_!_ L "1"!115-‘

| il | i







This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

__ Licensing Sub-
e Committee Report

Iltem No:

Licensing Ref No:
censing RETNO 1 1 14109910/LIREVP

Date: | |12 February 2015

lassification:
C ficatio For General Release

Title of Report: | | TOP Look Food & Wine
528 Harrow Road
London

W9 3QF

Report of. | | Operational Director — Premises Management

Policy context: | | City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

Financial summary: | |None

Report Author: | | Sharon Bamborough
Assistant Service Manager (Licensing)

Contact Details: | | Telephone: 020 7641 7824
E-mail: sbhamborough@westminster.gov.uk

page 227



1. APPLICATION DETAILS:
Application | Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
Type:
Applicant: The Licensing Authority Date 13 November 2014
Application
Received:
Premises Top Look Food & Wine Licensee: MR VEERASINGHAM &
Name and 528 Harrow Road MR SARAVANI
Address: London RAJARATNAM
W9 3QF
Ward: Harrow Road Stress Area: | No
Premises The premise operates as a supermarket
Description:
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Para 11.2) states
GUIDANCE that at any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority,
such as the Police or the Environmental Health Service, or any other person who
can seek a review, may ask the Licensing Authority to review the premises licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four
licensing objectives.
As such, in accordance with section 52(2) of the above-mentioned Act, the
Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any
relevant representations.
1. SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
1.1 An application submitted by the Licensing Authority for a review of the premises licence for Top
Look Food & Wine, 528 Harrow Road, London, W9 3QF, was received on 13" November 2014
on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Please see Annex A1
1.2 On 8" May 2014, during an operation between customs and excise and trading standards,
alcohol was seized from the premises when it became apparent that Excise Duty had not been
paid on the goods. This is an offence under the S 170 of the Customs and Excise management
Act 1979 and S144 of the Licensing Act 2003.
1.3 The premises currently benefits from a premises licence that permits:
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind
for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted
Sale by Retail of Alcohol (Off Sales)
Monday to Saturday 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday 10:00 to 22:30
Regulated entertainment (recorded music and private entertainment): Unrestricted
The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Saturday 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday 10:00 to 22:30
1.4 A copy of the existing Premises Licence (06/12298/WCCMAP) is attached at Appendix A1 of

the applicant’s bundle (Annex A1)
page 228




2. REPRESENTATIONS:

2.1 A local resident has written in support of the review application stating that there is
considerable street drinking in the area leading to public nuisance and crime and disorder,
and would support less establishments being licensed to sell it Please refer to Annex B1

3. LICENCEES SUBMISSIONS:

3.1 There have been no submissions from the licence hoiders.

4. OPTIONS:

4.1 The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, take such steps
(if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps
are:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition added.

4.2 in accordance with section 52(6) of the 2003 Act, if the authority takes measures to modify
conditions or exclude licensable activities from the licence, it may stipulate that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three months)
as it may specify. ’

6.3  The licensing authority’s determination of this application does not have effect until the 21 day
appeal period has expired or if the decision is appealed the date the appeal is determined and
/ or disposed of.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS AND APPEAL HISTORY

5.1 Any applications and appeals under the Licensing Act 2003 are set out in Appendix C.

List of Appendices: | Annex A — Application for Review

e Appendix 1— Copy of current premises licence

e Appendix 2 — Witness Statement of Nicholas Parker (HMRC) with
photos

e Appendix 3 —Witness statement of Maria Johnson (WCC)

Annex B — Local residential representation in support of review
Annex C — Licence and Appeal History

Annex D — Residential Map and list of premises in the vicinity
Annex E — Photograph of premises

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972
e Licensing Act 2003
e City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy (7™ January 2011)
Amended Guidance issued under section { f icensing Act 2003 (June 2013
: pagY Bolgeensing ‘ )



ANNEX A

PREMISES MANAGEMENT
LICENSING SERVICE
fv—"r P
@) 13 NOV 20
CITY OF WESTMINSTER

City of Westminster

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Please forward one copy of your completed application and
any supporting documentation to:

Licensing Service
REVIEWS
Westminster City Council
Westminster City Hall
14th Floor
64 Victoria Street
London
SW1E 6QP

AND

Pleése give one copy of your application and any supporting
documentation to the Holder of the Premises Licence and

each of the following responsible authorities on the same day
that the application is served on the Licensing Service;

1. The Chief Officer of Police
Westminster Police Liaison Team
4" Floor, Westminster City Hall
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP

2. Fire Safety Regulation: South West Area 4
169 Union Street London SE1 OLL

3. Premises Management (Environmental Health; Health & Safety; Weights and
' Measures)
Westminster City Council
Environmental Health Consultation Team
4" Floor, Westminster City Hall
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP

Continued......

page 230

.,



4, Development Planning Services
Westminster City Council
64 Victoria Street .
London
SW1E 8QP

5. Area Child Protection Committee
Head of Commissioning — Child Protection & Quality, Social and Community
Services — Children and Families
4 Frampton Street
NW8 8LF

6. Director of Public Health
Inner North West London Primary Care Trusts
(Hammersmith and Fulham, Kensington and Chelsea, Westminster)
.15 Marylebone Road, London
NW1 5JD

For boats only

The Navigation Authority (for vessels not permanently meored)

Tidal Thames
The Harbour Master
The Port of London Authority, 7 Harp Lane, London EC3R 6LB

Non Tidal Thames
The Environment Agency Recreation and Navigation, Thames Region, Kings
Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, RG1 8DQ

Canals
The Leisure Manager
British Waterways Board
1 Sheldon Square, Paddington Central, London W2 6TT

And

The Surveyor General
The Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Orpington Marine Office, Central Court 1 Knoll
Rise

page 231




Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Top Look Food and Wine, 528 Harrow Road

Post town London Post code (if known) W9 3QF

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Veerasingam Arulananthan and Mr Saravani Rajaratnam

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

06/12298/WCCMAP

Part 2 - Applicant details

[ am
Please tick v" yes

1) an Individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) |
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) @/
3) a member of the club to which this application relates O

1

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

page 232




Please tick v yes

M O Mrs | Miss [ Ms O Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v" yes

I am 18 years old or over ' O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town .| Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

page 233




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

The Licensing Authority — Premises Management
Westminster City Council

64 Victoria Strest

London

SW1E 6QP

Telephone number (if any)

020 7 641 3385

E-mail address (optional)

mijohnson5@westminster.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

0o

page 234



Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

This establishment operates as an off-licence / convenience store and is licensed for regulated
entertainment - playing of recorded music and private entertainment consisting of dancing,
music or other entertainment of a like kind for consideration and with a view to profit and for the

sale by retall of alcohol.

The sale of alcoho! is permitted from Monday to Saturday — 08:00 to 23:00 and Sunday from
10:00 to 22:00. .

On 8 May 2014, during an operation by Customs and Excise and Trading Standards, alcohol was
seized from the premises when it became apparent that no Excise Duty had been paid on the

goods.

This is an offence under S.170 Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 and S. 144 of the
Licensing Act 2003. ‘

This Incident undermines the Licensing Objective of:

1. Crime and Disorder

page 235



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 3)

The licence is held by Mr Veerasingam Arulananthan and Mr Saravani Rajaratnam
and is operated as a convenience store and off-licence. The designated premises
supervisor is Mr Veerasingham' Arulananthan, who is also one of the licence holders.
The licence was granted on 28 November 20086.

See Appendix 1 for a copy of the premises licence and photographs of the
premises.

On 8 May 2014 a joint visit was carried out by officers from Customs and Excise and
Trading Standards. This visit was carried out as a result of intelligence which had been
gathered by Customs and Excise and Westminster's Trading Standards Officers.

See Appendix 2 for a copy of the statement from the Customs and Excise Officer,
dated 24 July 2014

The person in charge at the time of the visit, Mr Premananthan Sachitharanthasarma,
described himself as the owner of the premises. The officers identified a quantity of
canned beers in the storeroom at the rear of the premises. Mr Sachitharanthasarma was
asked to provide purchase records in respect of the canned beers. Mr
Sachitharanthasarma said that many of the beers in the store room were purchased from
a "delivery man” without an invoice. The Customs and Excise officer believed that the

UK duty had not been paid on the alcohol.

The officers also identified a quantity of wine on the shelves in a downstairs storeroom.
Mr Sachitharanthasarma confirmed that this wine had been purchased from the same
“delivery' man”. The Customs and Excise Officer believed that this alcohol had also been

purchased without the duty being paid.

The Customers Officer seized the canned beers and the wine for which no invoice could
be supplied, pursuant to Section 139 of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979

as the goods were liable to forfeiture on the basis that, on the balance of probabilities, the

UK excise duty had not been paid.
in total the folIoWing items were seized:
£83.616 litres of canned beers

103.5 litres of wine.

The duty attributed to the seized stock amounted to £1396.41, including VAT.

It is an offence contrary to S 170 of the Excise Management Act 1979 to evade excise
duty on goods and Mr Sachitharanthasarma was issued with a warning letter. He-was
also given a booklet explaining his right to appeal the seizure of the alcohol. To date this
has not been done. In addition it is also an offence contrary to S 144 of the Licensing Act
2003 for the Designated Premises Supervisor and / or holder of a premises licence to
“knowingly keep on licensed premises any goods without payment of duty *.

Formal legal letters were sent by Westminster Council to both licence holders (one of
whom is also the Designated Premises Supervisor). Mr Veerasingam Arulananthan
attended an interview under caution on 16 September 2014. During the interview Mr
Arulananthan confirmed that he was aware that purchases were made by cash from
unauthorised retailers but said the majority of purchases were made to legitimate cash

page 236




and carry retailers. Although he did not purchase the alcohol, he took full responsibility
as the licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor. He said no purchases would
take place in future from an unauthorised retailer and receipts would be available for

viewing at the premises.

See Appendix 3 for a copy of the statement dated 17 September 2014 regarding the
interview

In the statutory “Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003" (under the
heading of "Reviews arising in connection with crime”) it states:

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of licensed

premises:
o For the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement
agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to
deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises
being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the

first instance — should be seriously considered.

page 237




Please tick v" yes

_ Have you made an application for review relating to the O
premises before ' ’

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

CIT1 T[T

If you have made representations hefore relating to the premises please state what they were and
when you made them

page 238




Please tick v’ yes

- I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and E/
the premises licence holder or club halding the club premises certificate, as

appropriate
« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application !Z/
will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN

OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 -~ Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant ora othgj/d atithorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If sigpjng/on behalf bf the appljgdnt plea & state in what capacity.
Signature

Date |2 (. I1:p .

Capacity The Licensing Authority

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Mr Andrew Ralph

Service Manager

The Licensing Authority — Premises Management

City Hall

64 Victoria Street

Post town Post Code
London | SW1E 6QP

Telephone number (if any) 020 7641 3385

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) mjohnsons_@westminster.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other statutory
bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or detalls for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4, The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they

have actual authority to do so.
6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Ll

page 239




page 240

 APPENDIX 1




A Schedule 12 WARD: Harrow Road
‘ ’ Part A UPRN: 999000058444

City of Westminster o Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SWIE-6QP Premises licence
Premises licence number: [7 06/12298/ WCCMAP

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Top Look Food and Wine
528 Harrow Road
London

W9 3QF

Telephone Number: 020 8960 2937

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Regulated Entertainment
- Playing of Recorded Music
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like

kind for consideration and with.a view to profit
Sale by Retail of Alcohal

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment:
- Playing of Recorded Music: Unrestricted
Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like

kind for consideration and with a view to profit: Unrestricted
Sale by Retail of Alcohol: Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00
Sale by Retail of Alcohol: Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30

-

For times authorised for Christmas and Good Friday see conditions at Annex 1

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Off

page 241

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06




A

Part2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence: .

Mr Veerasingam Arulananthan

21 Corfe Avenue

South Harrow

Middlesex

HA2 8TA

Telephone Number : 020 8960 2937
Mobile Phone Number : 078 0144 3356

Mr Saravani Rajaratham
65 Shaftesbury Avenue
South Harrow
Middlesex

Harrow

HA2 OPP
Telephone Number : 020 8423 8318

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicabie) .

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: " Veerasingham Arulananthan
Address: 21 Corfe Avenue

South Harrow

Middlesex

HA2 8TA
Phone: Not Supplied

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: -Not Supplied
Licensing Authority: Not Supplied

Date:

Signed:
Director of Legal & Administrative Services

page 242

MLR - Amended - 21/11/08




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the
premises by specified enactments.

Conditions for Sale of Alcohol
4. Aicohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
in this condition, permitted hours means:
(a) On weekdays, qther than Christmas Day, 08:00 to 23:00
(b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10:00 to 22:30
(¢) On Christmas Day, 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:60 to 22:30
(d) On Good Friday, 08:00 to 22:30
The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of
the alcoho! so ordered;

(c) sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the
sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or
an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces.

5. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.

page 243

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Scheduie

None

page 244

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06




Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06

page 245




Annex 4 - Plans

Attached

- page 246

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06




3 Schedule 12 WARD: Harrow Road
: Part B UPRN: 999000058444

Clty of Westminster Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary
Premises licence number: 06/12298/WCCMAP

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises: '

Top Look Food and Wine
528 Harrow Road
London

W9 3QF

Telephone Number: 020 8960 2837

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Regulated Entertainment
- Playing of Recorded Music
- Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like

kind for consideration and with a view to profit
Sale by Retail of Alcohol )

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment:

- Playing of Recorded Music: Unrestricted

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit: Unrestricted '
Sale by Retail of Alcohol: Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol: Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30

For times authorised for Christmas and Good Friday see conditions at Annex 1.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00
Sunday - 10:00 to 22:30

page 247

MLR - Amended - 21/11/06




APPENDIX 2

page 248




i

b

WITNESS STATEMENT OF NICHOLAS PARKER

Visit to Top Look Food & Wine, 5628 Harrow Road, London W9 3QF

[, Nicholas Parker, Officer of Her Majesty’'s Revenue & Customs, (HMRC) based at
Custom House, 20 Lower Thames Street, London EC3R 8EE WILL SAY as follows:

1. On 8™ May 2014, accompanied by other Officers of HMRC and Officers from
City Of Westminster Trading Standards, | attended Top Look Food & Wine at
528 Harrow Road, London W8 3QF under the authority of section 112 of the
Customs & Excise Manégement Act. | entered the premises at 14:10 hours.

2. During the course of the visit | identified a quantity of canned beers in the .
storeroom at the rear of the premises. | asked Mr Premananthan
Sachitharanthasarma, the owner, to provide purchase records in respect of
these canned beers. Mr Sachitharanthasarma subsequently admitted that
many of the beers in the storeroom were purchased from a ‘delivery van’
without an invoice. This admission led me to believe, on the balance of
probabilities that UK duty had not been paid on the alcohol in question.

8} | also queried a quantity of wine on the shelves and found in a downstairs
storeroom. Mr Sachitharanthasarma admitted that this wine came from the
same 'delivery van' without an invoice. This further admission led me to
believe, on tlhe balance of probabilities that UK duty had not been paid on the

J
wine in question.

4, As a result of these admissions | made the decision to seize the canned
beers in the storeroom for which no invoice could be found and the wine that
Mr Sachitharanthasarma admitted he did not have purchase invoices for,
pursuant to section 139 of the Customs & Excise Management Act 1979 as
the goods were liable to forfeiture on the basis that, on the balance of
probabilifies, the UK excise duty had not been paid.

page 249




5. In total 683.616 litres of canned beers and 103.5 litres of wine were seized.
The duty attributed to the seized stock amounted to £1396.41, including VAT

8. Mr Sachitharanthasarma was issued with a seizure information notice, a

warning letter and a booklet explaining his right to appeal the seizure after
which Officers of HMRC left the premises, at 15:36 hours. To date | am not

aware of any appeal against the seizure.

Statement of Truth

| believe that the facts contained in this Witness'statemént are frue.

Signed:

NNONIAS

NICHOLAS PARKER |
Dated 24th July 2014

page 250










3










APPENDIX 3

page 256 ’ ‘



e . Page 1

WITNESS STATEMENT
(C.J. Act, 1967, 5.9; M.C. Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r.27.1 (1))

Statementof:  Maria Johnson

Age ifunder18  Over 18  (if over 18 insert Occupation  Licensing Inspector
_________________ 'over 18) e
Address and Telephone Number: Westminster City Council

Premises Management
Licensing Inspectorate
City Hall,

Fourth Floor

64 Victoria Strest
LONDON

SW1E 6QP

Tel: 0207 641 3385

This statement (consisting of 3 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe

to be true.

Dated: 17 September 2014 -

Signature: &%‘ ___________

| am employed by Westminster City Council as a Licensing Inspector for Premises Management and |
have held this position since November 2006. | am authorised to enter and inspect premises, make
enquiries within these premises, then to exercise the functions and powers as contained under the

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

A statement was passed to me dated 24 July 2014, from Nicholas Parker, Officer of Her Majesty’s
Revenue & Customs, which is attached as Annex A. The statement providés details that a visit was
made to Top Look Food and Wine which is situated at 528 Harrow Road, London, W9 3QF. It states
that during the course of the visit Mr Nicholas Parker identified a quantity of canned beers in the
storeroom at the rear of the premises and a quantify of wine on the shelves found in the downstairs |
storeroom. Mr Nicholas Parker spoke to the person on the premises, Mr Sachitharanthasarma, who |
identified himself as the owner of the premises. Mr Nicholas Parker asked Mr Sachitharanthasarma |
where the alcohol had been purchased from and he replied that it had been purchased from a delivery |

man and no invoice was available.

""""""""""""""""""""" lic450/2-ds/0 J
07/08/01 |
femplate/slaled/2 - 2B/05/88 ‘

Signature % . p asd%rl aég?witneséed _________________________________



Page 2

WITNESS STATEMENT
(C.J. Act, 1967, 5.9, M.C. Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r.27.1 (1))

Continuation of statement of. _Maria Jonrnson

The alcohol was seized, pursuant to section 139 of the Customs & Excise Management Act 1979 as the
goods were liable to forfeiture on the basis that, on the balance of probabilities, the UK excise duty ad

not been paid.

Upon receipt of this information | checked the licence status of the premises. A premise licence is held
for the sale of alcohol from 08:00 to 23:00 Monday to Saturday and from 10:00 to 22:30 on Sunday. The
licence holders are Mr Veerasingam Arulananthan and Mr Saravani Rajaratnam and the Designated
Premises Supervisor is Veerasingham Arulananthan. | wrote to both licence holders (Mr Arulananthan
is both licence holder and DPS) and invited them to attend an interview at Westminster Council. A copy

of the licence is attached as Annex B.

An interview took place on 16 September 2014 and Mr Veerasingham Arulananthan attended the
interview. | cautioned Mr Arulananthan. During the interview Mr Arulananthan confirmed that he was
join owner of the premises with Mr Sachitharanthasarma, who was at the premises during the Customs
and Excise visit on 8 May 2014. Mr Arulananthan confirmed that he was the Designhated Premises
Supervisor. | asked Mr Arulananthan if he was aware of the Customs and Excise visit on 8 May 2014
and he confirmed that he was. | asked if he was in a position to produce the invoices that had been

- requested by Customs and Excise during their visit and he said that he was not.

Mr Arulananthan confirmed that Mr Sachitharanthasarma was on duty during'the visit on 8 May 2014
and he was a personal licence holder and joint owner of the premises and was left in charge of the

premises on that basis.

Mr Arutananthan said that Mr Sachitharanthasarma worked at the shop five days a week and that he,
Mr Arulananthan, worked at the shop two days a week. 'He said that Mr Sachitharanthasarma has the
authority to take money from the till and make cash purchases if required, which is often does.

| asked who was in charge of the purchase of aicohol and Mr Arulananthan said that Mr
Sachitharanthasarma was in charge of any cash purchases and he was in charge of making purchases
from cash and carry outlets and usually made purchases from Bestway, Crown and Hote.

I asked how Mr Sachitharanthasarma made sure that alcohol purchased in cash had full duty paid and
he said that he had made purchases without being clear that duty had been paid.

page 258

' Signature M ””— Signature witnessed by:
1emplale/sintey/2 - 26/05/99 . . )



Page 3

) WITNESS STATEMENT
(C.J. Act, 1967, s.9; M.C. Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, r.27.1 (1))

Continuation of statement of. _Maria Jobnson .~~~

| asked Mr Arulananthan if he was aware that purchasing alcohol that duty had not been paid was an
offence and he confirmed that he did know that. | told Mr Arulananthan that Mr Sachitharanthasarma
told Customs Officials that he had purchased the seized alcohol from a "déiivery man” and that there
was no invoice available. Mr Arulananthan said that it had happened in the past, that alcohol was

purchased without any paper work.

| asked why the purchase was made under these circumstances and Mr Arulananthan said that it was
a good offer but that the vast quantity of alcoho! was purchased from the cash and carry and that
invoices are available. There is a folder of invoices available for inspection at the shop. Mr
Arulananthan said that he was responsible for the sales cash and carry purchases and goes to the
cash and carry almost every day. Any additional purchase are made by Mr Sachitharanthasarma.

| asked Mr Arulananthan if he had anything further to add and he said that he had been involved with
the establishment for more than 11 years and there have been no previous issues with the police or any
complaints. He said that in future all purchases will be made at cash and carry outlets only and all
invoices will be available for inspection by the relevant authorities. The Council records confirm that

there have been no recorded incidents or complaints regarding the premises.

page 259
Signature /. A ignature witnessed by: .
templatefsinlcd/2 - 28/05199



Bamborough, Sharon

ANNEX B

To: Bamborough, Sharon
Subject: FW: 528 Harrow Road

From: Bec Smith [mailto:rbec99@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 November 2014 22:20

To: Premises Licensing

Subject: 528 Harrow Road

Top Look Food & Wine, 528 Harrow Road, W9 3QF

There is considerable illegal street alcohol drinking in this area, which the authorities do not appear to act on. For
this reason, personally | would prefer less alcohol to be sold in this area as too many people have major alcohol

problems, which cause anti social behaviour and crime outside my front door.

| suppose this representation relates to Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Regards,

Rebecca Smith

Sent from my iPad

page 260
1



Annex C

Licence History and Appeal Information

Application Details of Date Decision
Application Determined
Conversion To convert the 29.09.2005 | Granted under delegated authority

05/08064/LIPC

existing Licence

Licence later re-issued under ref
06/12298/WCCMAP in 2006 (no changes)

There is no appeal history for this premise.

page 261




G102/10/0€ ®fed

jeleq wiojiun :221n0g ejeq

LUTOPUUUR V | 4VMWaie oty | PYravass spqats ||V

‘€10z Wbu sseqejep Jo/pue ybuAdos umoid G "eowO Aauonels
s, fyselepy JoH 40 19|013U0D 3U} Jo uoissiuuad ay) yum Asaing
SouBUPIQ WOl pasuaol eyep Buiddew sapnjou yonpoid siyl

O -
> sosniles0 %,
_-._Nl_ %S :.o_toﬁ._ohn_ . 856v1- |
, \
< e
<C o
oL | sesndylo pﬂ
Tl =
=
.y —
uononnsuo) b I_N.ll ; = —
9 Japun ||mm ] 5 1GNRoYS
%a
o= |
= L
[enuapisey Ty [~
pesodoid — ]
.S
ezl | /1enuspisey | = |
g
T )
£
e
“x—.-_.. . .__.
2B, B
st ||| |l
g 22 -
3 a
o4 L1 18
o B ,
i -
o o
{ . - ==
L
I)SUTIISIM Jo L)
4DE 6M ‘UopuoT ‘peoy MolieH gzs ‘BUIM @ pood joo doy &




Premises within 75 metres of: Top Look Food & Wine, 528 Harrow Road, London, W9 3QF

p/n

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Licensed Hours

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 19:00

-3580|Savers 417-419 Harrow Road London W9 3QJ Sunday 10:00 - 18:00
6729 |All Nalions Tropical Food 1 Porinall Road London W9 3BA Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 19:00

5076

Top Look Food & Wine

528 Harrow Road London W9 3QF

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10.00 - 22:30

-20485

Carolina Chicken

546 Harrow Road London W8 3QG

Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 01:00

Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00

13261 Eli-Deli News 408 Harrow Road London W9 3NF Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Monday 1o Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

10489 Kenrick's Bar 518 Harrow Road London W9 3QA Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00

-11948|Iceland 512-516 Harrow Road London W9 3QA Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

page 263




0L:7¥:GL ¥ 10Z JOGUSAON €1

LL
>
LLI
Z
Z
<




O
i
<t
o
L
v
O
N
o
0
o
O
>
O
.l
%




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Vanity Bar and Nightclub, Basement to First Floor, 4 Carlisle Street, W1
	2 Aubaine, Hilton London Hyde Park Hotel, 129-134 Bayswater Road, W2
	3 Shaftesbury Food And Wine, 25-27 Shaftesbury Avenue, W1
	4 Top Look Food & Wine, 528 Harrow Road, W9

